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December 13, 2011 
 
The Honorable Mayor, Members of the City Council and Citizens of the City of Brentwood 
City of Brentwood 
Brentwood, California  94513 
 
Dear Mayor, Members of the City Council and Citizens of the City of Brentwood: 
 
State law requires all general-purpose local governments to publish a complete set of financial statements, presented in conformity with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles, within six months of the close of each fiscal year.  Therefore, we are pleased to submit the Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report for the City of Brentwood, California for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011.  This is the eleventh year the City’s 
Finance Department has prepared this report and the tenth year using the reporting requirements as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board in Statement No. 34.  Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of the information, 
including all disclosures, rests with the City.  To the best of the City staff’s knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material 
respects and is reported in a manner designed to fairly present the financial position and results of the operations of the various entities of the City 
of Brentwood.  All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the City’s financial activities have been included.  
Generally accepted accounting principles require that management provide a narrative introduction overview and analysis to accompany the basic 
financial statements in the form of a Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A).  This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the 
MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it.  The MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors. 
 

INTERNAL CONTROLS 
 
Accounting for all of the City’s activities is centralized under the Finance Department.  The department has been delegated the responsibility for 
maintaining the integrity of the City’s recorded financial data.  The Finance Department, in conjunction with the City’s management, is also 
responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the City’s assets are protected from loss, theft or 
misuse.  The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met, while recognizing that this 

City Hall: 150 City Park Way, Brentwood, California 94513 
Phone: (925) 516-5400 ~ Fax: (925) 516-5401 
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assurance is not absolute.  The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes:  1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be 
derived and 2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.  City administration believes the existing 
internal control systems are adequate to provide reasonable assurance the City’s assets are safeguarded against loss and that the financial records 
are reliable for preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability for assets.  This belief is supported by the City’s twelfth consecutive 
“Unqualified” Audit issued in 2011. 

 
INDEPENDENT AUDIT 

 
The City Council is responsible for: 1) assuring the City administration fulfills its responsibilities in the preparation of the financial statements and 
2) engaging certified public accountants with whom the City Council reviews the scope of the audits and the accounting principles to be applied in 
financial reporting. 
 
The Government Code of the State of California requires general law cities, such as the City of Brentwood, to have its financial statements audited 
by an independent certified public accountant.  Accordingly, this year’s audit was completed by the accounting firm of Maze & Associates.  The 
firm was engaged by the City Council to render an opinion on the City’s financial statements in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America.  To ensure complete independence, Maze & Associates Corporation has full and free access to meet with 
the City Council to discuss the results of their assessment of the adequacy of internal accounting controls and the quality of financial reporting.  
The auditor’s report on the basic financial statements is the first item in the accompanying Financial Section. 
 
In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit was also designed to meet the requirements of the Federal Single Audit 
Act Amendments of 1996 and related Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133.  The standards governing Single Audit engagements 
require the independent auditor to report not only on the fair presentation of the financial statements but also on the audited government’s internal 
controls and compliance with legal requirements. 
 

PROFILE OF BRENTWOOD 
 
The City of Brentwood was incorporated in 1948 as a general law city under the laws of the State of California.  Brentwood is located in eastern 
Contra Costa County, halfway between the cities of San Francisco and Sacramento.  The City is governed by a five member City Council, under 
the Council–Manager form of government.  As of June 30, 2011, the City had a population of approximately 52,029 and encompassed 
approximately 14.83 square miles. 
 
The City provides a full range of services including: Police, Public Works, Economic Development, 
Planning, Building, Engineering and Inspection, Parks and Recreation, Housing and General 
Administrative services.  The City also operates public water and wastewater utilities, as well as 
providing a recycling program and refuse collection and disposal.  All of these services are accounted 
for in the City’s financial statements.  In addition, the City is financially accountable for two 
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component units, the Brentwood Redevelopment (“Agency”) and the Brentwood Infrastructure Financing Authority (BIFA).  Although legally 
separate entities, these blended component units are, in substance, part of the government’s operations.  Financial data for these units is combined 
with the data of the primary government.  Each of the blended components has a June 30 year-end date for accounting purposes.  See Note #1 – A, 
found on page 30, for a more detailed discussion of these two component units. 
 
The City’s annual budget serves as the foundation for planning and controlling the City’s finances.  As such, the City maintains extensive 
budgetary controls.  The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated 
budget approved by the City Council.  The level of budgetary control is established at the fund level.  Budgets are prepared and expenditures 
recorded at the object of expenditure level.  The accounting records are maintained using either the accrual basis or modified accrual basis of 
accounting, as appropriate.  The City also maintains an encumbrance accounting system as one technique for accomplishing budgetary control. 
 
The annual budget process begins in January with a strategic planning meeting.  The individual departments then prioritize and recommend the 
budgetary funding requirements necessary to perform both their objectives and the City Council’s strategic goals and initiatives.  These funding 
requests are then balanced and prioritized to fit within the constraints of projected revenue assumptions.  The City Manager’s Office and the 

Finance Department review all budget proposals and revenue assumptions, as well as all 
current financial obligations, before preparing the document that is proposed to the City 
Council.  The City Council reviews the proposed budget in April at a Budget Workshop and 
the final adoption of the budget is scheduled for a City Council meeting in June. 
 
Activities of the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Funds, Proprietary and 
Capital Project Funds are included in the annual appropriated budget.  Budget-to-actual 
comparisons are included in the Financial Section for the General Fund, Special Revenue 
Funds, certain Debt Service Funds and certain Capital Project Funds. 
 
The following funds are not legally required to adopt annual operating budgets as their 
appropriations are either: 1) established by the related bond documentation, 2) other legal 
agreements or 3) are multi-year projects covered through the Capital Improvement Program 
Budget whose budget cycle exceeds one fiscal year.  Funds which meet these requirements are 

the: Capital Improvement Financing Program Funds; 2002 Series A&B Fund; Randy Way Assessment District Improvement Fund; Community 
Facilities Improvement Projects Fund; Park Improvement Projects Fund; Drainage Improvement Projects Fund; Street Improvement Projects 
Fund; Capital Improvement Program 2001 Fund; 2002 General Obligation Bond Fund and Civic Center Projects Revenue Bond Fund.  See Note 
#2 – A on page 43 for additional information. 
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ECONOMIC OUTLOOK 
 
The City experienced a period of tremendous growth from the mid 1990’s to the mid 2000’s.  During this time period, the population of the City 
more than tripled.  Since that time, the City has seen very little residential development activity and property valuations have fallen substantially 
from their peak.  In general, the recession has had far greater impacts in communities, such as 
Brentwood’s, which experienced high growth rates and property appreciation during the previous 
decade.  New single family residential building permits have fallen from an average of over 1,400 per 
year to approximately 100 per year.  The financial challenges resulting from the decline in 
development activity have been exacerbated by a corresponding decline in property values.  Property 
taxes, the General Fund’s top revenue source, is expected to decline for a fourth consecutive year in 
FY 2011/12, with a total decline of 32.7% since FY 2007/08. 
 
In addition to this decline, in November 2009 the Contra Costa County Assessor’s office settled a 
property tax appeal filed by Chevron, located in Richmond.  As a result of the settlement, Chevron 
will receive a refund of $16.0 million in overpaid property taxes and $1.8 million in interest.  The 
City, despite not being a beneficiary of the annual over assessments, has thus far been required to 
share in the refund and has been informed that it is responsible for a repayment amount of $96,136 
over the 2010/11 and 2011/12 fiscal years.  Chevron has appealed their assessed valuation amounts for 
the 2004 through 2010 tax years; however, the settlement with the Assessor’s office only covered the 
2004 through 2006 timeframe.  City staff has been informed the City may be responsible for 
significant additional payments if Chevron is successful in their appeal of these additional years.  The 
majority of cities in Contra Costa County, including Brentwood, along with several special districts 
have filed a legal complaint against the Contra Costa County Auditor-Controller regarding the 
allocation of the Chevron refund amongst those agencies, such as Brentwood, which did not receive 
any of the benefit in previous years. 
 
Persistently high unemployment, stock market losses and home valuation declines have caused consumers to pull back on spending.  These factors 
have caused sales tax revenues to decline on a State wide basis.  While most agencies have suffered double digit percentage declines, the City has 
continually experienced minor increases, in large part due to the 2008 opening of the Streets of Brentwood Lifestyle Center.  Despite the difficult 
economic environment, the City’s sales tax revenues are expected to continue to show very modest gains as businesses continue to view 
Brentwood as an attractive location. 
 
Investment income has been another revenue source which has been impacted by the recession.  Record low interest rates have served to reduce 
the City’s expected investment income in the coming years.  Low interest rates have a more significant negative impact on agencies, such as 
Brentwood, which have larger cash reserves due to large reserve policy requirements.  Just a few years ago the City was able to earn nearly 5% on 
its cash reserves.  Over the next two years, rates of return between 1- 2% are expected. 
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The City is also facing significant challenges on the expenditure side of the budget.  While revenues have fallen, operational costs have continued 
to escalate.  These budgetary challenges will be made much more difficult in the coming years, as significant increases in the City’s pension 
contribution requirements are phased in, while at the same time the City’s funding of Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) is expected to 
dramatically increase. 

 
FINANCIAL OUTLOOK 

 
Long-Range Financial Planning – Key to planning for the City’s build-out was the development of a highly sophisticated fiscal model which 
helps ensure the City continues to budget conservatively, with revenues exceeding expenditures, and with adequate reserves to cover future 
liabilities and unexpected emergencies.  The City’s 2010/11 – 2019/20 General Fund Fiscal Model, adopted by the City Council in April 2011, 

combines a 10-year financial forecast of expenditures, revenues and fund balance, with recommendations on 
how to manage any possible gaps between revenues and expenditures.  The fiscal model is updated annually and 
will continue to be a valuable tool during the next decade as the City positions itself for a successful emergence 
from the current economic downturn. 
 
This long-range financial planning helped highlight the unsustainability of the existing cost structure associated 
with employee benefits, especially pensions, health care and retiree medical expenses.  The predictions of an 
extremely challenging financial environment in the City’s 10-year financial forecast prompted City management 
to negotiate with the City’s non-public safety bargaining units for the adoption of a second tier for retirement 
benefits, as discussed in Note #9 – B on page 74. 
 
The City also opened a Budget Stabilization Fund during the 2008/09 fiscal year.  The fund is used to 
accumulate savings during good years in order to provide a source of funding for economically challenging 
years.  These funds are budgeted to be drawn down to assist in balancing the General Fund over the next several 
years, as was the intended purpose of the fund.  This draw down period will provide the General Fund with the 
necessary time to allow for the financial savings associated with the newly implemented second tier retirement 
program, and other proposed long term cost savings, to ultimately allow for the General Fund to operate in 
balance without this subsidy.  In Fiscal Year 2011/12, a total of $2.1 million is budgeted to be transferred from 
the Budget Stabilization Fund to the General Fund for this purpose.  All the while, the General Fund is budgeted 

to maintain a 30% reserve, as directed by City Council policy.  Despite the availability of the Budget Stabilization Fund, the City is continuing to 
actively look for ways to reduce costs and minimize the use of the fund. 
 
Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) – Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 45 was established in 2004 and 
requires the City to report the costs of OPEB as the employee earns the benefit, rather than as the benefit is paid.  While there is no requirement 
that the City pre-fund, or set aside the full Annual Required Contribution (ARC) on an annual basis, the City Council established a funding 
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strategy which includes achieving 85% funding of the ARC on an annual basis in ten years.  Estimated OPEB pre-funding costs for the City as a 
whole are projected to rise from $1.0 million in FY 2010/11 to $5.7 million in FY 2019/20.  Pre-funding OPEB obligations is projected to provide 
the City with savings over the long-term, as pre-funding contributions will be invested on a long-term basis until they are needed to pay for OPEB 
obligations.  Pre-funding will ultimately allow for investment income, rather than City contributions, to provide the majority of funds needed to 
cover OPEB obligations in the future.  The impacts of the pre-funding have been incorporated into the City’s operating budget, and the 
accumulated liability of $8.0 million has been reported in the City’s financial statements. 
 
Development Fees – The City of Brentwood established a Development Fee Program in 1989.  The program sets forth the nexus between future 
development, facilities needed to serve future development and the estimated costs of those improvements based on the current General Plan and 
Capital Improvement Program.  The purpose of the fees, referred to as AB 1600 fees, is to finance municipal public facilities to mitigate the 
impacts caused by future development.  These capital improvement facility fees are adopted pursuant to Government Code §66000, et seq. 
 
The Development Fee Program implements policies of the City’s General Plan including the policy that “…new development shall contribute its 
fair share of the cost of on-site and off-site public infrastructure and services.  This shall include installation of public facilities, payment of impact 
fees and participation in a Capital Improvement Financing Program (CIFP).”  Capital Improvement Financing Programs provide a mechanism 
through which the City and the development community cooperate to fund and construct both major Master Planned and Sub-Master Planned 
infrastructure (roads, water and wastewater lines, regional drainage facilities, etc.).  Bonds are sold using the participating Developer’s property as 
collateral.  There is minimal risk involved for the City as a 3 to 1 value to lien ratio is used to determine the amount of bonds to be sold.  
Additionally, the City is able to obtain very low interest rates through its outstanding financial reputation.  As the properties develop, the bonds are 
repaid by the new property owner over a 30-year period. 
 
In January 2009, the City adopted a temporary deferral of certain residential development impact fees.  The goal of the program is to assist 
developers with cash flow, allowing permits to be pulled and homes to be built that otherwise may not have been constructed due to economic 
factors.  Several municipalities in California have adopted similar programs to help manage the challenges of the current economy.  Development 
fees for water, wastewater, roadway, community facilities, parks and trails and administration are deferred until final inspection, or for twelve 
months, whichever occurs first.  This program was developed within the guidelines of AB 2604, approved by the State Legislature in July 2008. 
Through June 30, 2011 the City had issued 181 permits under the fee deferral program.  Since incorporation of the program, the City has deferred 
a total of $2,417,150 of which $2,306,203 has been subsequently paid. 

 
MAJOR INITIATIVES – BRINGING BRENTWOOD’S VISION TO REALITY 

 
Community and Neighborhood Improvement – Commitment to maintain friendly, clean, safe neighborhoods. 
 

• Recreation Program:  The City of Brentwood Parks and Recreation Department offers a variety of sponsored 
and co-sponsored programs for the benefit of the community.  The City Council has established cost recovery 
goals for programs and in the past year has also adopted a resolution in support of allowing youth sport 
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organizations to raise money for development and use of City owned parcels, expanded use of the skate park to include BMX bikes, and 
have set standards for sport groups related to priority use of City facilities. 

 
Customer Service – Serve our customers as we want to be served, providing efficient and friendly professional service to our internal and 
external customers. 
 

• Community Outreach – New Methods:  Community Development’s CRW software and Public Works’ Maintenance Connection 
software both include a Customer Relationship Management (CRM) module which allows the public to enter service requests on the web.  
Public Works’ Maintenance Connection also includes a smartphone application enabling mobile device service request entry.  The CRW 
software has been installed on the City web server and is in the testing phase.  The installation of this software on the City’s website will 
expand e-Government (accessing government services through the internet) to better serve the public.  The City has investigated the use of 
social media in government and at this time has elected not to pursue these applications. 

 
Economic Development – Attract, retain and expand jobs, goods, services, tax revenues and property values. 
 

• Agricultural Enterprise Implementation:  This project is in direct correlation with the adoption of Chapter 17.730 (Agricultural 
Preservation Program) of the Municipal Code which was adopted by the City Council on January 12, 2010.  With the 
adoption of the ordinance, an Implementation Plan has been created to implement the agricultural preservation 
policies.  The Implementation Plan consists of the following programs:  permanent easement transactions; temporary 
easement transactions; transferrable agricultural credits; agricultural enterprise marketing grants; Brentwood 
agricultural mitigation pool; Brentwood Grown; agricultural enterprise loan program; agricultural education 
program; and agricultural capital projects program.  The Plan serves as a comprehensive manual for use on all the 
programs available under this new ordinance and includes guidelines on how to spend the limited agricultural 
mitigation funds that best help the agricultural community. 
 

• LMC / Vineyards Project:  This project involved an amendment to the approved Trilogy at The Vineyards development in order to 
accommodate the Los Medanos College (LMC) campus in the southeast portion of the project site.  The amendment included revisions to 
the development agreement.  Appropriate review was also conducted to ensure the project complies with the various requirements of the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).  The amendment to the development agreement was adopted by the City Council on 
January 11, 2011. 
 

• Website, Business Incentives, Employment Centers:  This project consists of the following items:  1) create strategies to attract and 
retain businesses in the Brentwood region, assisting in the creation of jobs; recruitment and training; market data; financing; tours; fast 
track permitting; fee deferral program; small business workshops; business survey and new business welcome packets 2) partner with 
other County organizations to provide employment centers, developing employee recruitment and training in Brentwood.  Currently, City 
staff has completed the re-design of the Economic Development website to provide business resources such as site location assistance;  
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tools for success;  recruitment and training;  market data and programs;  financing and electronic newsletters for the business community.  
The remaining programs mentioned are concepts on how the City can position itself to target the website, incentives and employment 
centers.  These programs will contribute in the development of a strong business friendly Economic Development website which is a 
resource for the existing business community and potential businesses alike.  This will develop strong programs that will be used by the 
business community, which can help them grow and expand their business in Brentwood.  In addition, the programs will form 
relationships with the business community, which will help the City stay plugged into the current business environment. 

 
Fiscal Stability – Provide the City with the financial capacity to continue offering top quality public service levels. 
 

• Compensation Strategy:  This initiative is to develop a fiscally responsible cost reduction and containment strategy which will allow the 
City to remain competitive in recruiting and retaining valuable employees while allowing for long-term fiscal sustainability for the City.  
The City has already implemented a second tier retirement system for non-safety 
employees hired after September 30, 2010, and management is currently investigating 
additional options to best meet the goal of reducing costs while retaining our ability to 
remain competitive.  We expect that through the collective bargaining process the City 
will be able to incorporate compensations strategies for employees which will reduce 
the City’s long-term costs while allowing the City to remain a desirable location for 
top employees in the region. 
 

• Fee Study for Planning and Police Fees:  In October of 2010 the City contracted 
with an outside consultant to review and analyze the City’s Planning and Police fee 
structure to determine: 1) an appropriate fee structure which will allow the City to 
recover the costs of providing specific services to the public, 2) that a proposed fee structure is reasonable when compared to other local 
agencies, and 3) the City has established a fee for all provided services.  In October 2010, the City finalized and executed an agreement 
with an outside consultant to perform the fee studies.  The new fees were adopted by the City Council on May 24, 2011 and the planning 
fees went into effect on July 25, 2011. 
 

• Labor Negotiations:  The goal of this initiative is to develop a strategy for labor negotiations with the employee bargaining groups which 
will be fiscally responsible but will allow the City to remain competitive in recruiting and retaining valuable employees.  The 
memorandums of understanding for both the public safety and non-public safety employees are set to expire on June 30, 2012. 
Management has prepared cost-saving options for the City Council’s consideration and negotiation direction.  We expect that through the 
collective bargaining process we will be able to incorporate compensation strategies for employees which will reduce the City’s long term 
costs while allowing the City to remain a desirable location for top employees in the region.    
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Infrastructure – Strive to complete the City’s Master Plan for infrastructure and public facilities. 
 

• Downtown Infrastructure:  This project includes installation of new water and sewer facilities and the rehabilitation of existing 
infrastructure to correct current operational and maintenance constraints of the aged facilities.  In addition to the updated infrastructure, the 
project also includes streetscape improvements.  The Downtown Brentwood Road to Revitalization consists of reconfigured parking and 
roadway sections, pedestrian-friendly connections, wider decorative sidewalks for outdoor dining and merchandise, decorative street 
lights, new street trees with tree lights, street furniture, planters, landscaped medians, gateway monument and arch, new fountain and 
undergrounding dry utilities.  This project was completed in October 2011.  This project will allow the City to continue to attract and 
support economic development with the necessary infrastructure and create a beautiful setting for the City’s historic and civic district.  

 
• Redevelopment Agency:  The ability of the City to continue to utilize Redevelopment as a tool to revitalize blighted areas and provide 

funding for much needed infrastructure projects is questionable at this time, given the State’s continued threats and attempts to severely 
limit or eliminate Redevelopment Agencies.  The State’s actions are currently being litigated and most Redevelopment Agency spending 
has been put “on-hold” while the courts work through the legal issues.   
 
If Redevelopment is allowed to continue operations, the resources of the Redevelopment Agency will be focused on Brentwood 
Boulevard.  With the State anticipated to relinquish Brentwood Boulevard to the City in the coming fiscal year, the City has established a 
list of significant infrastructure improvements which were to be funded with Redevelopment funds.  The dissolution of the Redevelopment 
Agency could delay these improvements by decades.  
 

• Park Master Plan Review:  The City Council Park Ad Hoc committee has been established to hold a number of public meetings to 
accept feedback and information related to the review of the City of Brentwood Parks, Trails, and Recreation 
Master Plan.  In addition to a number of public meetings, and meetings with the Park and Recreation 
Commissions, the Ad Hoc Committee has been working on recommendations related to recreation  programs, use 
of City facilities and the use of $1,100,000 in East Bay Regional Park District Measure WW funds for the 
construction of Summerset Commons Park.  As the City is now moving forward with a review of the General 
Plan, the Ad Hoc Committee is recommending the Parks, Trails, and Recreation Master Plan be incorporated as a 
part of the General Plan update. 
 

• Residential Growth Management Program:  This project involved a comprehensive review of the Residential Growth Management 
Program (RGMP).  Staff analyzed a variety of scenarios, including a focus on infrastructure development for attracting and supporting 
economic growth, incorporation of employment generation opportunities for residents and alignment with the General Plan Economic 
Development Element jobs to housing ratio goal.  City staff presented the item to the Land Use and Development Committee on April 18, 
2011, and the recommendation was to temporarily suspend the RGMP, with the RGMP to be revised as part of a longer-term effort to 
comprehensively update the City’s General Plan.  This recommendation was accepted and approved by the City Council on May 10, 2011. 
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• Solid Waste Transfer Station:  A new solid waste transfer station including, but not limited to:  an expanded covered transfer floor area; 
transfer truck loading areas; cart, bin and roll off storage; equipment parking; administrative offices and related facilities.  This project will 
provide a facility with the ability to service the residential, commercial and industrial demands of the City through build-out while 
remaining in compliance with the facility’s California Integrated Waste Management Board permit regulations and meeting or exceeding 
mandated solid waste diversion requirements.  

 
Public Safety – Maintaining a community where people feel safe and secure. 
 

• Citizen Police Academy: This is a program which provides citizens insight to the operations of the Police Department.  Citizens attend 
one evening per week for 12 weeks.  They receive training and are able to participate in fun activities.  This is a great public relations tool 
utilized by many agencies across the country.  The project is developing the curriculum, schedules and identifying participants.  This will 
provide enhanced relations between the Police Department and the public. 

 
• Community Alert System: In an effort to be more responsive to issues affecting Brentwood residents and businesses, the City is currently 

working on a new email alert program.  This program will allow the Police Department to 
send broadcast e-mails to Brentwood residents and businesses when there is public safety 
information which needs to get to them quickly.  This will provide the residents and 
business community with real-time crime alert information.  We are currently identifying 
potential software programs.  This will enhance the communication between the Police 
Department, our residents and our businesses. 
 

• Emergency Operations Plan – Revisions   The updating of the City’s Emergency 
Operations Plan has been completed and is pending final approval.  This project will 
ensure compliance with State and Federal regulations and establish an ongoing training 
program for City staff and community volunteers.  The training will include annual 
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) training for staff and yearly Community Emergency 
Response Team (CERT) training for community members.  We are finalizing the written 
documents and developing future training curriculum and schedules.  This project will provide a completed EOC Plan, a highly trained 
EOC staff and increased participation in our CERT program. 

 
• Fire District Restructuring:  The Appointed Board assumed the leadership responsibility for the East Contra Costa Fire Protection 

District from the County Board of Supervisors in February 2010.  The District is severely underfunded and operates under a deficit 
spending scenario.  Expenditure and revenue projections confirm the District will require voter approval of additional taxes or assessments 
to provide the desired level of service for the District.  Local control, restructuring of the District and financial accountability are the 
critical first steps in asking the voters to provide additional funding.  The current structural deficit will have to be resolved either through 
revenue increases or expenditure decreases.  With the District having already made significant budgetary reductions, including the closure 
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of fire stations, it is unlikely an acceptable level of service can be achieved without an additional revenue source.  As such, the District is 
proceeding with a June 2012 parcel tax ballot initiative which will bridge the funding shortfalls.  
 

• Police Benchmarks – Clearance Rates:  Clearance rates refer to the number of criminal cases the City is able to close through arrest or 
charges being filed.  In 2009, clearance rates were below the national average in four categories - arson; 
burglary; theft and auto theft. In response, the Brentwood Police Department (BPD) developed a strategy 
to improve clearance rates in those areas. The strategy included training, community awareness and 
directed enforcement.  Through the excellent efforts of BPD staff, the City experienced increases in 
clearance rates for all four categories.  The clearance rate for violent crime continues to be well above the 
national average. In fact, the BPD improved clearance rates in all categories except for rape, where the 
number of incidents is so small the decline was attributable to one less case cleared for the year.  The 
only clearance rate category still below the national average is arson, although there was an increase in 
the arson clearance rate for 2010. 
 

• Report Writer System:  This project has allowed patrol officers to write and submit their reports from their patrol car.  This has 
eliminated wasted time driving back to the station to write reports, and it will enable officers to stay on their assigned patrol beats longer. 
This provides more visibility to the community and should provide faster responses to 911 calls for service.  This is a software 
enhancement to our existing Mobile Data Terminals (MDT).  Once the reports are approved by the supervisor, they will be automatically 
downloaded into our Records Management System (RMS) eliminating the need for manual data entry.  The program has been fully 
implemented.  All patrol officers and supervisors have been trained on how to utilize the program.  This has enhanced efficiency and has 
streamlined the workload for patrol officers and records clerks. 
 

• Triad (Senior Citizens) Outreach Program:  Triad is a national model for establishing partnerships between police, social services and 
senior citizens living within a community.  The purpose is to enhance the safety of senior citizens and decrease their exposure to criminal 
activity.  Since the implementation of the program, the Brentwood Triad meets on a regular basis to discuss issues of mutual concern and 
to share ideas and strategies to improve the quality of life for the elderly population.  This program has enhanced communication and 
coordination with our senior community. 
 

Technology – Staying current with proven technology. 
 

• Detailed Telecommunications System Assessment:  The current trend of phone systems involves moving towards Voice Over Internet 
Protocol (VOIP).  With VOIP, the phone system uses the data network for all voice traffic.  In the past all voice traffic used separate 
phone lines.  This will consolidate and standardize the network cabling and add additional functionality to the phone system.  Information 
Systems staff hopes to implement the VOIP in fiscal year 2012/13.  This technology will continue to keep the City current with state of the 
art technology. 
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• Development of a Citywide Network Connectivity Master Plan:  The long-term plan is to create a Fiber Optic ring around the City.  
The fiber optic ring will be used to connect City facilities and position the City for future technology.  Due to the cost of the project, there 
are multiple phases.  The first phase of connecting the City Data Center, located at the Police Department, to City Hall has been 
completed.  The second phase will finish in fiscal year 2011/12 and will connect Public Works Operations to the Data Center.  Future 
phases will include connecting the Aquatic Park/Senior Activity Center and ultimately completing the Fiber Optic ring around the City.  A 
CIP project has been created for the second phase of the fiber optic project.  The Fiber Optic network is very reliable and has enough 
bandwidth to push video, phone, data and any future technology that requires high bandwidth. 
 

• Downtown WiFi:  Downtown WiFi will provide internet service to the public in the downtown area.  This will allow the public to utilize 
the internet for up to two hours per day while visiting downtown Brentwood and will assist businesses by giving their customers the 
option to browse the Internet.  The project is scheduled for completion in fiscal year 2011/12.  

 
Transportation – Ensuring that people and goods move easily and safely throughout the region. 
 

• Bypass Segment 2 – Plan B Funding Strategies: This project has been successful in receiving funding for the majority of the project 
from the California Transportation Commission and Proposition 1B Transportation bonds. Work will continue with the Bypass Authority, 
state and regional agencies to obtain the remaining necessary funding to reduce the gap from declining development impact fees in a 
regional benefit approach for goods movement, job creation and economic development. The anticipated outcome of this project is a 
regionally coordinated approach of available funding sources allocated to the multiple East County 
transportation projects.  
 

• Bypass Segment 2 – Widening and Sand Creek Interchange: With the award of funding at the 
state level and design complete, construction is anticipated to begin in Spring 2012.  The project will 
widen the State Route 4 Bypass to four lanes from Lone Tree Way to Sand Creek Road, with an 
interchange at Sand Creek Road to eliminate the signalized, at-grade intersection. With the Sand 
Creek Road interchange funded, prioritization of available funding sources will shift to the Balfour 
Road interchange.  The ultimate design and construction of the State Route 4 Bypass will create 
efficient movement of goods and people throughout the region and increased opportunities for 
economic development of Brentwood and the East County region while reducing pass-through traffic on local roads. 

 
• Highway 4 Relinquishment: Upon completion of the State Route 4 Bypass by the Bypass Authority, CalTrans will acquire the Bypass 

into the State Highway system and existing State Highway 4 (Brentwood Blvd. and Main St.) will be relinquished to local jurisdictions - 
City of Brentwood and City of Oakley respectfully - for permanent maintenance and operation.  Transfer and relinquishment is anticipated 
to be complete by the end of 2011.  Relinquishment of Highway 4 by Caltrans to the City of Brentwood will lead to local control over the 
major thoroughfare and will allow the ability to assist with development of the Brentwood Boulevard corridor. 
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• Right-of-Way Transfers:  Transfer of land and rights-of-way between the Bypass Authority, CalTrans and the City necessary for the 
ultimate design and construction of all segments of the State Route 4 
Bypass from Lone Tree Way to Marsh Creek Road, including the 
interchanges at Sand Creek Road and Balfour Road.  Transfers have 
occurred between the City and the Bypass Authority for existing and 
widening of Segment 2, including the Sand Creek interchange, and for 
areas near Lone Tree Way constructed with Segment 1.  Various rights-
of-way for existing Segment 3 have transferred with future transfers to 
CalTrans, necessary for ultimate alignment, including Balfour Road 
interchange and sections of Old Concord Avenue, currently in the 
detailed design stage.  Transfer of rights-of-way between the City, the 
Bypass Authority and CalTrans for ultimate construction of the Bypass 

will lead to reduced pass-through traffic on local roads.  Acquisition of property by the City from the Bypass Authority will also assist the 
City in negotiating with surrounding property owners for local public road access. 

 
Vision and Planning – Proactively prepare for the growth and needs of Brentwood now and in the future. 
 

• Affordable Housing Program – Restructure:  With this initiative the City will analyze and prepare options to reposition the City’s 
Affordable Housing Ordinance which will address current and anticipated local real estate market conditions, while maintaining a certified 
housing element as required by the State Housing and Community Department and accommodating the City’s fair-share regional housing 
as allocated by the Association of Bay Area Governments.  The technical amendments for Planning Commission and Council are in the 
queue. 

 
• Brentwood Boulevard Specific Plan:  This project involves creating a specific plan for the Brentwood Boulevard corridor, extending 

from Delta Road on the north to Second Street on the south.  The plan will include a comprehensive and long-term vision for development 
and redevelopment of the corridor and will provide all of the regulations needed to evaluate development projects.  Staff has been revising 
the specific plan in accordance with the direction from the Ad Hoc Committee and is expected to release the draft plan and environmental 
document in mid-October, followed by public hearings with the Planning Commission and City Council in early 2012. 
 

• Citywide Zoning – Massage, Tattoo Parlors:  A City-wide ordinance was adopted in March 2011, addressing the land use regulations to 
appropriately site massage, tattoo and body piercing salons, as well as requiring businesses to register with the Police Department and 
allow on-site inspections and monitoring.  The ordinance went into effect in September 2011.  Current owner/operators have begun the 
compliance process. 
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• Civic Center:  The Civic Center project consists of a new three-story City Hall; new two-story Community Center; Civic Plaza with a 
fountain and gathering spaces; a 280 stall parking facility and the complete renovation of City Park.  These improvements were previously 
budgeted to cost approximately $57.5 million. 

 
The pricing and sale of the $48 million 2009 Civic Center Lease Revenue Bonds was 
completed on October 16, 2009 and construction activities began in November 2009.  The 
timing for the bidding of the Civic Center, and the issuance of the bonds, was very fortuitous 
for the City.  Construction bids came in at 36% under the engineer’s estimates allowing the 
City to take advantage of a competitive interest rate environment.  In addition, the 
availability of Federal stimulus incentives allowed the City to further reduce the Civic 
Center’s cost.  After accounting for all of the bond issuance costs, and the Federal rebates, 
the City was able to sell the bonds at an interest rate of 4.97%.  This is the lowest yield the 
City has ever received on any bond issuance, and was approximately 100 basis points lower 
than the budgeted interest rate.  
 
The Civic Center is designed to attract families and visitors for decades to come, and to make Downtown Brentwood the heart and soul of 
the community.  The City Hall will house convenient services for residents and businesses.  The Community Center will be available for 
public and private events such as weddings and receptions.  The City Park will be revamped with safe walkways and an updated sound 
system for the Summer Concerts in the Park and other downtown events.  Children will be able to play in the Tot Lot and cool off in a 
special water play area.  Together with the completion of the streetscape improvements, the Civic Center and Downtown will become the 
central gathering place for the community. 
 

• Update Sign Ordinance:  This project involved a comprehensive update to the Municipal Code related to sign regulations.  The City’s 
sign regulations had not been significantly updated since 1987.  The intent of the project was to make the regulations easier to understand 
and more business-friendly, while at the same time ensuring signs achieve their purpose and uphold the high design standards of the City.  
The project took approximately two years to complete and involved a total of 15 public meetings.  One of the key new provisions prohibits 
A-frame signs, except in the Downtown area, and regulates the use of banner signs throughout the City.  The regulations were adopted by 
the City Council on May 24, 2011 and went into effect on June 23, 2011. 

 
CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT 

 
The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in 
Financial Reporting to the City of Brentwood for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010.  In order to be 
awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial 
report.  This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.  
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A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only.  We believe that our current comprehensive annual financial report continues 
to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another 
certificate. 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
We wish to thank the City Council for providing the clear policy direction and goals which have been used to prepare this Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report.  A great deal of effort and attention to detail, representing many hours of work by staff members throughout the organization, is 
required to produce a report of this quality.  We would like to express our appreciation to all City of Brentwood staff members who have taken the 
time to participate in the development of this year’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.  Special recognition is given to the Finance 
Department and specifically the Business Services and Financial Services staff.  Appreciation is also expressed to the Mayor and the City Council 
for their interest and support in planning and conducting the financial activities of the City in a responsible and responsive manner. 
 
The City of Brentwood has a bright future due to its committed elected leadership and the talents and ingenuity of its City employees.  One of the 
key components in securing this future is through a well-planned, long-term fiscal strategy based upon economic development which will generate 
high paying, long-term employment opportunities, new and stable sales tax revenue sources and improved inter-governmental relations.  City 
Council and staff have taken steps to plan and implement this long-term strategy.  Though the challenges are great, the City is firmly committed to 
meeting each and every challenge that comes our way.  This Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is the next step towards meeting those 
challenges.  By continuing to follow the financial policy set forth by the City Council, the City of Brentwood will deliver the highest level of 
service permitted by the available resources. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

                                                                              
Donna Landeros                                                                                              Pamela Ehler     
City Manager   (Retired September 30, 2011)                                                            City Treasurer 
                                                                                                                  Director of Finance and Information Systems 
 
 
 
Paul R. Eldredge 
City Manager (As of October 1, 2011)  
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Casey McCann  ................................................................................. Director of Community Development 

 
 



City of Brentwood 
 

Letter of Transmittal 

 City of Brentwood – 2010/11 CAFR  xxii 



City of Brentwood 
Letter of Transmittal 

 
 

 City of Brentwood –2010/11 CAFR  xxiii 
 



City of Brentwood 
Letter of Transmittal 

 
 

 City of Brentwood –2010/11 CAFR  xxiv 

  

Vision and Culture 
We are an organization of dedicated professionals working together to make 
Brentwood the very best, preserving its rich heritage and keeping Brentwood in 
the hearts of the people. 

Core Values 
We hold these values as our core values and use them to measure everything we 
do: 

 

Integrity – uncompromising adherence to moral and ethical principles. 
Passion – boundless enthusiasm for what we do. 
Accountability – answerable for our actions. 
Respect – to feel and show esteem and consideration for others openness 

and trust with each other. 
Quality – the highest degree of excellence. 

 

Mission Statement 
Bringing Brentwood’s Vision to Reality 
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AWARDS 
 

The City prides itself on providing quality services to the community. 
Following is a list of awards acknowledging 

these achievements in quality. 
 

For the third year in a row, the City of Brentwood was named a 
“Playful City USA” community by KaBOOM!, 

a national non-profit dedicated to bringing play back into children’s lives. 
 

The City of Brentwood was recognized as a  
“Tree City USA Community”.  The Tree City USA program is sponsored 
by the Arbor Day Foundation in cooperation with the USA Forest Service 

and the Association of State Foresters.  
 

The Brentwood Family Aquatic Complex was once again awarded the 
Ellis & Associates International Aquatic Safety & Risk Management 

“Silver International Aquatic Safety Award” for consistently exceeding 
the criteria for aquatic safety certification. 

 
The City of Brentwood received the  

California Park and Recreation Society’s District 3 
“Outstanding Facility” Showcase Award 
for the Brentwood Senior Activity Center. 

 
The City was recognized by Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

(MTC) for having the 
“Best Bay Area Roads in 2010” 
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AWARDS (Continued) 
 

The City received designation as one of the 
“Top Workplaces 2011” by the Bay Area News Group. 

This designation was awarded to the top 60  
workplaces in the nine-county Bay Area, 

based on an employee survey that was given to more than  
1,200 public and private organizations. 

 
The City received the Government Finance Officers Association 

(GFOA) Awards for 
“Distinguished Budget Presentation for Fiscal Year 2010/11-2011/12” 

and 
“Excellence in Financial Reporting for Fiscal Year 2009/10” 

 
The City received the California Society of Municipal Finance Officers 

(CSMFO) Awards for 
“Excellence in Operational Budgeting Fiscal Years 2010/11-2011/12”, 

“Excellence in Capital Budgeting for Fiscal Year 2010/11”, and 
“Excellence in Public Communications”  

 
 
 

  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Brentwood, California 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
City of Brentwood, California as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.  
These financial statements are the responsibility of the City’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.   
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance as to whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining on a test basis evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the basic financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
In our opinion, based on our audit, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the respective financial position of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Brentwood, California at June 30, 2011, and the 
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof listed as part of the basic financial statements for the year then ended, in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
As disclosed in Note 12D, the State of California adopted ABx1 26 on June 28, 2011, which suspends all new redevelopment activities except for limited specified activities 
as of that date and dissolves redevelopment agencies effective October 1, 2011.  Prior to dissolution, any transfers of Agency assets subsequent to January 1, 2011 to the City, 
including those discussed in Notes 2C and 12E, that were not obligated to third parties or encumbered may be subject  to the State Controller’s review discussed above and 
required to be returned to the Agency.  The State simultaneously adopted ABx1 27 which allows redevelopment agencies to avoid dissolution by opting into an “alternative 
voluntary redevelopment program” requiring specified substantial annual contributions to local schools and special districts.  These conditions raise substantial doubt about the 
ability of the Brentwood Redevelopment Agency, a component unit of the City, to continue as a going concern.  However, on August 11, 2011, the California Supreme Court 
issued a partial stay of ABx1 26 and a full stay of ABx1 27, but the partial stay did not include the section of ABx1 26 that suspends all new redevelopment activities.  As a 
result, the accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Brentwood Redevelopment Agency will continue as a going concern.  The activities of the 
Brentwood Redevelopment Agency are included in the Redevelopment Projects Fund, RDA Low Income Housing Fund and Redevelopment Debt Fund of the accompanying 
financial statements.  The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. 
 



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 23, 2011 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over 
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and 
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis and the Required Supplementary Information are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary 
information required by the Government Accounting Standards Board.  We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management 
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.  However, we did not audit this information and we express no opinion on 
it. 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole.  The supplemental information listed in the Table of 
Contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the City.  Such information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements and in our opinion is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
statements taken as a whole. 
 
The introductory section and statistical section listed in the table of contents were not audited by us and we do not express an opinion on this information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
November 23, 2011 
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,567,487 228,938,23$     

ties Business

     

Managemen

decreased 1.3% f
cruals and the exp

es increased 3.1
rm debt continue

2010

56 33,154,932$       $
-   -                           

61 3,996,082            
 
 

-   -                           
-   -                           
-   -                           
-   -                           
-   -                           
-   -                           
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2,925,219         2           
3,328,923         5           

317,681                       
105,507,631     98         

21,178,861       16         
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Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Current Assets:
  Cash and Investments 114,008,558$                           66,320,941$                             180,329,499$                           
  Restricted Cash and Investments 30,212,556                               3,975,181                                 34,187,737                               
  Receivables 1,864,181                                 5,483,799                                 7,347,980                                 
  Prepaids 175,356                                    36,381                                      211,737                                    
  Land Held for Resale 1,040,359                                 -                                                1,040,359                                 
  Notes Receivable -                                                1,671,115                                 1,671,115                                 

          Total Current Assets 147,301,010                             77,487,417                               224,788,427                             

Non-Current Assets:
  Deferred Charges 924,652                                    898,393                                    1,823,045                                 
  Long-Term Notes Receivable 100,000                                    1,156,111                                 1,256,111                                 
  Internal Balances 148,440                                    (148,440)                                   -                                                
  Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation & Amortization:  
     Intangible Assets 5,665,743                                 8,745,647                                 14,411,390                               
     Land 36,449,527                               2,034,202                                 38,483,729                               
     Buildings 15,947,192                               21,099,611                               37,046,803                               
     Infrastructure 331,033,674                             192,762,187                             523,795,861                             
     Machinery and Equipment 3,181,908                                 261,708                                    3,443,616                                 
     Vehicles 3,103,045                                 -                                                3,103,045                                 
     Land Improvements 25,046,598                               9,627,713                                 34,674,311                               
     Work in Progress 47,944,711                               3,626,099                                 51,570,810                               

          Total Non-Current Assets 469,545,490                             240,063,231                             709,608,721                             
Total Assets 616,846,500                             317,550,648                             934,397,148                             

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
  Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 11,314,511                               2,146,890                                 13,461,401                               
  Unearned Revenue 629,557                                    117,000                                    746,557                                    
  Deposits Held 3,311,406                                 72,970                                      3,384,376                                 
  Long-Term Liabilities Due Within One Year 1,810,110                                 3,134,588                                 4,944,698                                 

          Total Current Liabilities 17,065,584                               5,471,448                                 22,537,032                               

Non-Current Liabilities Due in More Than One Year:  
  Bonds Payable 79,579,040                               51,100,000                               130,679,040                             
  Notes Payable -                                                30,008,684                               30,008,684                               
  Net OPEB Obligation 6,066,583                                 1,902,917                                 7,969,500                                 
  Compensated Absences Payable 490,073                                    129,360                                    619,433                                    

          Total Non-Current Liabilities 86,135,696                               83,140,961                               169,276,657                             
Total Liabilities 103,201,280                             88,612,409                               191,813,689                             

NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 391,780,662                             154,107,936                             545,888,598                             
Restricted for:
  Capital Projects 47,820,106                               9,645,567                                 57,465,673                               
  Debt Service 7,791,465                                 -                                                7,791,465                                 
  Specific Projects and Programs 15,669,753                               24,150,826                               39,820,579                               
Unrestricted 50,583,234                               41,033,910                               91,617,144                               

Total Net Assets 513,645,220$                           228,938,239$                           742,583,459$                           

City of Brentwood

Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2011

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

 City of Brentwood - 2010/11 CAFR See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements Page 15



 

Functions/Programs Expenses
Charges for 

Services
Operating Grants 
and Contributions

Capital Grants and 
Contributions Total

 Governmental 
Activities 

 Business-Type 
Activities Total

General Government 21,178,861$            7,180,354$              1,527,813$              1,880,071$              10,588,238$            (10,590,623)$           -$                             (10,590,623)$           
Public Safety 16,444,355              498,354                   1,624,915                148,533                   2,271,802                (14,172,553)             -                               (14,172,553)             
Community Development 4,614,882                1,112,381                -                               37,386                     1,149,767                (3,465,115)               -                               (3,465,115)               
Engineering 2,287,863                1,191,544                -                               -                               1,191,544                (1,096,319)               -                               (1,096,319)               
Public Works 7,563,837                75,927                     3,898,311                9,460,489                13,434,727              5,870,890                -                               5,870,890                
Parks and Recreation 9,831,303                962,966                   -                               2,376,686                3,339,652                (6,491,651)               -                               (6,491,651)               
Community Services 5,193,300                -                               5,058,482                -                               5,058,482                (134,818)                  -                               (134,818)                  
Interest on Long-Term Debt 5,068,172                -                               -                               -                               -                               (5,068,172)               -                               (5,068,172)               

Total Governmental Activities 72,182,573              11,021,526              12,109,521              13,903,165              37,034,212              (35,148,361)             -                               (35,148,361)             
Business-Type Activities

Wastewater 7,706,249                8,333,225                -                               1,296,491                9,629,716                -                               1,923,467                1,923,467                
Solid Waste 7,839,662                9,045,607                -                               -                               9,045,607                -                               1,205,945                1,205,945                
Water 17,122,586              16,114,907              -                               1,726,355                17,841,262              -                               718,676                   718,676                   
City Rentals 218,218                   425,607                   -                               -                               425,607                   -                               207,389                   207,389                   
Housing 430,024                   193,610                   -                               1,612,615                1,806,225                -                               1,376,201                1,376,201                

Total Business-Type Activities 33,316,739              34,112,956              -                               4,635,461                38,748,417              -                               5,431,678                5,431,678                
 Total Primary Government 105,499,312$          45,134,482$           12,109,521$           18,538,626$           75,782,629$           (35,148,361)$          5,431,678$             (29,716,683)$          

General Revenues:
Taxes:  
  Property Taxes 15,684,496              -                               15,684,496              
  Sales Tax 5,258,382                -                               5,258,382                
  Franchise Fees 1,183,245                -                               1,183,245                
  Public Service Taxes 251,092                   -                               251,092                   
  Measure C / J, TOT 775,964                   -                               775,964                   
  Motor Vehicle Taxes 2,925,219                -                               2,925,219                
Investment Earnings 2,256,133                1,072,790                3,328,923                
Miscellaneous 317,681                   -                               317,681                   

Transfers (426,118)                  426,118                   -                               
Total General Revenues and Transfers 28,226,094              1,498,908                29,725,002              
Change in Net Assets (6,922,267)               6,930,586                8,319                       
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 520,567,487            222,007,653            742,575,140            
Net Assets - End of Year 513,645,220$          228,938,239$          742,583,459$          

 Primary Government 
Program Revenues Net (Expenses) Revenues and Changes in Net Assets

City of Brentwood

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
 For Year Ended June 30, 2011

 City of Brentwood - 2010/11 CAFR See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements Page 16



 

 Debt Service
Community

 Facilities Other Total
General Redevelopment Improvement Governmental Governmental

Fund Debt Projects Funds Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets:
   Cash and Investments 21,970,025$            812,117$                 21,679,550$            34,777,325$            79,239,017$            
   Restricted Cash and Investments -                               -                               1,966,473                28,246,083              30,212,556              
   Receivables 1,187,514                99                            1,873                       4,572,583                5,762,069                
   Prepaids 168,127                   -                               -                               2,237                       170,364                   
   Due from Other Funds -                               -                               996                          -                               996                          
   Land Held for Resale -                               -                               -                               1,040,359                1,040,359                
   Interfund Advance Receivable -                               -                               2,550,148                148,440                   2,698,588                

        Total Assets 23,325,666$            812,216$                 26,199,040$            68,787,027$            119,123,949$          

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES   
Liabilities:    
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 1,119,922$              812,216$                 7,542,010$              1,555,485$              11,029,633$            
   Due to Other Funds -                               -                               -                               996                          996                          
   Deferred Revenue 628,669                 -                              -                              4,280,959              4,909,628              
   Deposits Held 3,305,556                -                               -                               5,850                       3,311,406                
   Interfund Advance Payable -                               -                               -                               2,550,148                2,550,148                

     Total Liabilities 5,054,147                812,216                   7,542,010                8,393,438                21,801,811              

Fund Balances:   
   Nonspendable 168,127                 -                              -                              2,237                     170,364                 
   Restricted -                               -                               18,657,030              59,914,509              78,571,539              
   Committed 600,000                   -                               -                               3,027,135                3,627,135                
   Assigned 7,667,955                -                               -                               -                               7,667,955                
   Unassigned 9,835,437                -                               -                               (2,550,292)               7,285,145                

Total Fund Balances 18,271,519              -                               18,657,030              60,393,589              97,322,138              

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 23,325,666$            812,216$                 26,199,040$            68,787,027$            119,123,949$          

City of Brentwood

Balance Sheet

June 30, 2011
Governmental Funds

Capital Projects

 City of Brentwood - 2010/11 CAFR See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements Page 17



 

Total Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds 97,322,138$                 

Capital assets used in Governmental Activities are not current financial resources and therefore are not reported in the Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet. 464,049,471                 

Internal Service Funds are used by management to charge costs of certain activities, such as data processing and fleet management, to
individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the Internal Service Funds are included in Governmental Activities in the Government-Wide
Statement of Net Assets. 38,109,076                   

The long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures and therefore are deferred in the funds. 430,021                        

Governmental Funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these
amounts are deferred and amortized in the Statement of Activities. 924,652                        

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period; therefore, they are not reported in the Governmental Funds Balance
Sheet.
     Bonds (80,654,040)                  
     Net OPEB Obligation (5,416,937)                    
     Compensated Absences (1,090,479)                    
     Accrued Liabilities (28,682)                         

Net Assets of Governmental Activities 513,645,220$               

City of Brentwood

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
to the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2011

 City of Brentwood - 2010/11 CAFR See Accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements Page 18



 

 Debt Service
Community

Facilities Other Total 
General Redevelopment Improvement Governmental Governmental

Fund Debt Projects Funds Funds
REVENUES
Taxes 13,583,274$                    4,674,469$                     -$                                    3,238,831$                     21,496,574$                   
Licenses 486,963                          -                                      -                                      -                                      486,963                          
Permits and Fines 2,695,972                       -                                      -                                      -                                      2,695,972                       
Uses of Money and Property 489,917                          183,775                          333,663                          982,976                          1,990,331                       
Intergovernmental 3,079,656                       -                                      -                                      4,617,221                       7,696,877                       
Franchises 1,183,245                       -                                      -                                      -                                      1,183,245                       
Charges for Other Services 522,681                          -                                      -                                      -                                      522,681                          
Charges to Other Funds 5,887,152                       -                                      -                                      -                                      5,887,152                       
Fees and Other Revenues 1,249,349                       -                                      -                                      11,970,392                     13,219,741                     

Total Revenues 29,178,209                     4,858,244                       333,663                          20,809,420                     55,179,536                     

EXPENDITURES  
Current:  
  General Government 5,019,112                       -                                      14,090                            13,179,809                     18,213,011                     
  Public Safety 15,612,182                     -                                      -                                      194,482                          15,806,664                     
  Community Development 2,941,344                       1,689,136                       -                                      28,157                            4,658,637                       
  Engineering 2,241,604                       -                                      -                                      -                                      2,241,604                       
  Public Works 2,687,175                       -                                      -                                      -                                      2,687,175                       
  Parks and Recreation 4,141,563                       -                                      -                                      3,641,214                       7,782,777                       
  Community Services 549,915                          -                                      -                                      4,649,168                       5,199,083                       
Capital Outlay 100                                 -                                      27,407,214                     940,670                          28,347,984                     
Debt Service:
  Principal 75,407                            485,000                          -                                      525,000                          1,085,407                       
  Interest and Fiscal Charges -                                      1,768,849                       -                                      3,027,043                       4,795,892                       

Total Expenditures 33,268,402                     3,942,985                       27,421,304                     26,185,543                     90,818,234                     

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (4,090,193)                      915,259                          (27,087,641)                    (5,376,123)                      (35,638,698)                    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)   
Transfer of Land Held to Governmental Activities -                                      -                                      -                                      (1,327,029)                      (1,327,029)                      
Transfers In 12,919,771                     888,080                          40,805,806                     16,398,901                     71,012,558                     
Transfers Out (5,891,981)                      (10,518,393)                    (7,969,532)                      (51,021,130)                    (75,401,036)                    

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 7,027,790                       (9,630,313)                      32,836,274                     (35,949,258)                    (5,715,507)                      
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 2,937,597                       (8,715,054)                      5,748,633                       (41,325,381)                    (41,354,205)                    

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 15,333,922                     8,715,054                       12,908,397                     101,718,970                   138,676,343                   
Fund Balance, End of Year 18,271,519$                   -$                                    18,657,030$                   60,393,589$                   97,322,138$                   

Capital Projects

City of Brentwood

For Year Ended June 30, 2011
 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
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Net Changes in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds (41,354,205)$                    

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Depreciation expense on capital assets is reported in the Government-Wide Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets, but
they do not require the use of current financial resources. Therefore, depreciation expense is not reported as expenditures in
Governmental Funds. (6,898,831)                        

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving Capital Assets (e.g. sales, trade-ins and contributions) is to increase net
assets. 9,174,047                         

To record the net change in compensated absences in the Statement of Activities. (23,376)                             

Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to Governmental Funds, but issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the
Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets. Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in Governmental Funds, but the
repayment reduced long-term liabilities in the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets.
     This amount represents long-term debt repayments. 1,085,407                         
     This amount represents the increase in Net OPEB Obligations. (1,810,550)                        
     This amount represents accretion interest. (239,257)                           
     This amount represents amortized bond issuance costs and amortized bond premiums. (33,023)                             
     This amount represents the increase in Accrued Liabilities. (28,682)                             

Revenues in the Governmental Funds which have been previously recognized in the Statement of Activities. (399,102)                           

Internal Service Funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, such as data processing and fleet management,
to individual funds.  The net revenue of the Internal Service Funds is reported with Governmental Activities. 5,257,321                         

Changes in Net Assets of Governmental Activities (6,922,267)$                      

City of Brentwood

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances to the Government-Wide Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For Year Ended June 30, 2011
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 Governmental
Activities - Internal

Wastewater Solid Waste Water City Rentals Housing Totals Service Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets:
  Cash and Investments 26,741,378$            12,950,566$            19,188,255$            35,410$                    7,405,332$              66,320,941$            34,769,541$                    
  Restricted Cash and Investments -                                -                                3,975,181                 -                                -                                3,975,181                 -                                       
  Receivables 1,511,602                 1,620,627                 2,306,711                 21,234                      23,625                      5,483,799                 53,050                             
  Prepaids 7,048                        8,200                        20,188                      781                           164                           36,381                      4,992                               
  Notes Receivable -                                -                                58,500                      -                                1,612,615                 1,671,115                 -                                       
           Total Current Assets 28,260,028              14,579,393              25,548,835              57,425                      9,041,736                 77,487,417              34,827,583                      

Non-Current Assets:    
  Deferred Charges -                                -                                898,393                    -                                -                                898,393                    -                                       
  Long-Term Notes Receivable -                                -                                58,500                      -                                1,097,611                 1,156,111                 -                                       
  Interfund Advance Receivable 2,331                        -                                45,516                      -                                -                                47,847                      -                                       
  Capital Assets:  
    Intangible Assets -                                -                                10,597,532              -                                -                                10,597,532              -                                       
    Land   409,620                    254,420                    128,560                    -                                1,241,602                 2,034,202                 -                                       
    Buildings 2,895,398                 14,000                      20,337,687              -                                1,566,547                 24,813,632              -                                       
    Infrastructure 90,106,696              696,851                    127,917,582            -                                -                                218,721,129            -                                       
    Machinery and Equipment 541,754                    94,126                      497,320                    -                                -                                1,133,200                 2,993,480                        
    Vehicles -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                7,761,131                        
    Land Improvements 58,494                      1,000,000                 9,866,692                 -                                -                                10,925,186              -                                       
    Work in Progress 324,325                    1,235,458                 2,066,316                 -                                -                                3,626,099                 -                                       
      Less Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (13,107,558)             (867,561)                  (19,575,163)             -                                (143,531)                  (33,693,813)             (6,431,684)                       
          Total Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 81,228,729              2,427,294                 151,836,526            -                                2,664,618                 238,157,167            4,322,927                        
           Total Non-Current Assets 81,231,060              2,427,294                 152,838,935            -                                3,762,229                 240,259,518            4,322,927                        

        Total Assets 109,491,088            17,006,687              178,387,770            57,425                      12,803,965              317,746,935            39,150,510                      

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  
Current Liabilities:  
  Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 690,158                    265,255                    1,179,815                 10,552                      1,110                        2,146,890                 256,196                           
  Unearned Revenue -                                -                                117,000                    -                                -                                117,000                    888                                  
  Deposits Held -                                4,912                        45,000                      -                                23,058                      72,970                      -                                       
  Long-Term Debt Due Within One Year 1,840,547                 -                                1,100,000                 -                                -                                2,940,547                 -                                       
  Compensated Absences Payable 46,626                      69,889                      74,264                      -                                3,262                        194,041                    80,823                             
           Total Current Liabilities 2,577,331                 340,056                    2,516,079                 10,552                      27,430                      5,471,448                 337,907                           

Non-Current Liabilities Due in More Than One Year:  
   Interfund Advance Payable -                                -                                -                                -                                196,287                    196,287                    -                                       
   Bonds Payable -                                -                                51,100,000              -                                -                                51,100,000              -                                       
   Notes Payable 22,576,239              -                                7,432,445                 -                                -                                30,008,684              -                                       
   Net OPEB Obligation 472,906                    693,690                    716,558                    -                                19,763                      1,902,917                 649,646                           
   Compensated Absences Payable 31,084                      46,593                      49,509                      -                                2,174                        129,360                    53,881                             
           Total Non-Current Liabilities 23,080,229              740,283                    59,298,512              -                                218,224                    83,337,248              703,527                           

     Total Liabilities 25,657,560              1,080,339                 61,814,591              10,552                      245,654                    88,808,696              1,041,434                        

Net Assets:
  Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 56,811,943              2,427,294                 92,204,081              -                                2,664,618                 154,107,936            4,322,927                        
  Restricted for:  
     Capital Projects 6,771,866                 909,790                    1,963,911                 -                                -                                9,645,567                 
     Special Projects and Programs 9,185,303                 4,912                        4,873,574                 -                                10,087,037              24,150,826              -                                       
  Unrestricted 11,064,416              12,584,352              17,531,613              46,873                      (193,344)                  41,033,910              33,786,149                      

Total Net Assets 83,833,528$            15,926,348$            116,573,179$          46,873$                    12,558,311$            228,938,239$          38,109,076$                    

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

City of Brentwood

Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2011
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 Governmental
Activities - Internal

Wastewater Solid Waste Water City Rentals Housing Totals Service Funds
Operating Revenues:
  Charges for Services 8,168,298$              9,042,421$              15,861,108$            425,607$                 193,610$                 33,691,044$            8,345,197$              
  Other Income 164,927                   3,186                       253,799                   -                               -                               421,912                   112,895                   

Total Operating Revenues 8,333,225                9,045,607                16,114,907              425,607                   193,610                   34,112,956              8,458,092                

Operating Expenses:
  Personnel Services 2,075,403                2,904,574                3,292,377                -                               115,752                   8,388,106                2,906,513                
  Repairs and Maintenance 23,427                     96,784                     506,886                   45,605                     24,805                     697,507                   282,760                   
  Materials, Supplies and Services 3,685,643                4,767,401                7,536,934                172,613                   255,869                   16,418,460              3,576,368                
  Depreciation and Amortization 1,464,398                70,903                     2,883,626                -                               31,331                     4,450,258                858,118                   

Total Operating Expenses 7,248,871                7,839,662                14,219,823              218,218                   427,757                   29,954,331              7,623,759                
Operating Income (Loss) 1,084,354                1,205,945                1,895,084                207,389                   (234,147)                  4,158,625                834,333                   

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):  
  Interest Income 412,349                   193,023                   312,710                   75                            154,633                   1,072,790                465,561                   
  Interest Expense (457,378)                  -                               (2,902,763)               -                               (2,267)                      (3,362,408)               -                               
  Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               (4,933)                      

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (45,029)                    193,023                   (2,590,053)               75                            152,366                   (2,289,618)               460,628                   

Income (Loss) before Contributions and Transfers 1,039,325                1,398,968                (694,969)                  207,464                   (81,781)                    1,869,007                1,294,961                

  Contributions - Impact Fees and Credits 295,811                   -                               246,845                   -                               1,612,615                2,155,271                -                               
  Capital Asset Contributions 1,000,680                -                               1,479,510                -                               -                               2,480,190                -                               
  Transfers In 154,977                   -                               1,061,882                80,000                     -                               1,296,859                5,058,153                
  Transfers Out (181,510)                  (259,843)                  (139,001)                  (290,387)                  -                               (870,741)                  (1,095,793)               

Change in Net Assets 2,309,283                1,139,125                1,954,267                (2,923)                      1,530,834                6,930,586                5,257,321                
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 81,524,245              14,787,223              114,618,912            49,796                     11,027,477              222,007,653            32,851,755              

Net Assets, End of Year 83,833,528$            15,926,348$            116,573,179$          46,873$                   12,558,311$            228,938,239$          38,109,076$            

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

City of Brentwood

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

For Year Ended June 30, 2011
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Governmental
Activities - Internal

Wastewater Solid Waste Water City Rentals Housing Totals Service Funds
Cash Flows from Operating Activities        
  Cash Received from Customers/Other Funds 8,403,112$                   8,962,428$                   15,923,852$                 478,048$                      192,916$                      33,960,356$                 10,160$                        
  Cash Received from Interfund Services -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    8,156,101                     
  Cash Payments to Suppliers of Goods and Services (2,972,517)                    (3,442,491)                    (8,017,740)                    (161,859)                       (288,272)                       (14,882,879)                  (3,387,932)                    
  Cash Payments to Employees for Services (1,894,340)                    (2,904,574)                    (3,013,028)                    -                                    (115,752)                       (7,927,694)                    (2,597,804)                    
  Cash Payments for Interfund Services (465,834)                       (1,420,050)                    (601,553)                       (54,082)                         (18,705)                         (2,560,224)                    (324,162)                       
  Other Receipts/Payments 1,612                            3,234                            287,295                        (16,385)                         (149,056)                       126,700                        265,885                        
                  Net Cash Provided By (Used for) Operating Activities 3,072,033                     1,198,547                     4,578,826                     245,722                        (378,869)                       8,716,259                     2,122,248                     

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities  
  Transfers Received 154,977                        -                                    1,061,882                     80,000                          -                                    1,296,859                     5,058,153                     
  Transfers Paid (181,510)                       (259,843)                       (139,001)                       (290,387)                       -                                    (870,741)                       (1,095,793)                    
                  Net Cash Provided By (Used for) Non-Capital Financing Activities (26,533)                         (259,843)                       922,881                        (210,387)                       -                                    426,118                        3,962,360                      
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities  
  Contributions - Impact  Fees and Credits 295,811                        -                                    246,844                        -                                    -                                    542,655                        -                                    
  Interest Paid on Debt (457,378)                       -                                    (2,902,763)                    -                                    (2,267)                           (3,362,408)                    -                                    
  Principal Paid on  Debt (1,807,912)                    -                                    (300,000)                       -                                    -                                    (2,107,912)                    -                                    
  Acquisition and Construction of Assets (80,288)                         (79,957)                         (1,452,301)                    -                                    -                                    (1,612,546)                    (916,355)                       
                  Net Cash Provided By (Used for) Capital and Related Financing Activities (2,049,767)                    (79,957)                         (4,408,220)                    -                                    (2,267)                           (6,540,211)                    (916,355)                       

Cash Flows from Investing Activities  
  Interest on Investments 412,349                        193,023                        312,710                        75                                 154,633                        1,072,790                     465,561                        
                  Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities 412,349                        193,023                        312,710                        75                                 154,633                        1,072,790                     465,561                        

  Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,408,082                     1,051,770                     1,406,197                     35,410                          (226,503)                       3,674,956                     5,633,814                     
  Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 25,333,296                   11,898,796                   21,757,239                   -                                    7,631,835                     66,621,166                   29,135,727                   
  Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year 26,741,378$                 12,950,566$                 23,163,436$                 35,410$                        7,405,332$                   70,296,122$                 34,769,541$                 

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided By (Used for) 
Operating Activities:  
  Operating Income (Loss) 1,084,354$                   1,205,945$                   1,895,084$                   207,389$                      (234,147)$                     4,158,625$                   834,333$                      
  Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash Provided By (Used for) 
  Operating Activities :    
    Depreciation and Amortization 1,464,398                     70,903                          2,883,626                     -                                    31,331                          4,450,258                     858,118                        
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
    Receivables, Net 65,973                          (80,178)                         63,054                          66,970                          (149,746)                       (33,927)                         (33,984)                         
    Prepaid Items 5,528                            233                               522                               1,482                            (3)                                  7,762                            3,666                            
    Accounts Payable and Other Payables 451,780                        7,022                            (293,356)                       2,277                            (26,998)                         140,725                        460,115                        
    Increase (Decrease) in Intergovernmental Payable -                                    -                                    32,396                          (32,396)                         -                                    -                                    -                                    
    Deposits -                                    (5,378)                           (2,500)                           -                                    694                               (7,184)                           -                                    
Net Cash Provided By (Used for) Operating Activities 3,072,033$                   1,198,547$                   4,578,826$                   245,722$                      (378,869)$                     8,716,259$                   2,122,248$                   

Noncash Capital Activities:
  Capital Assets Contributed 1,000,680$                   -$                                  1,479,510$                   -$                                  -$                                  2,480,190$                   -$                                  
  Contributions from Governmental Fund

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds
 

City of Brentwood

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For Year Ended June 30, 2011
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ASSETS

Cash and Investments 11,085,592$                 
Restricted Cash and Investments 6,623,864                     
Interest Receivable 21,314                          

     Total Assets 17,730,770$                 

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 953,736$                      
Due to Others 34,901                          
Due to Bondholders 16,742,133                   

    Total Liabilities 17,730,770$                 

 

City of Brentwood

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
Agency Funds

June 30, 2011
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Receivabl
Thoroughf
Parks and 
Wastewate
Water Ent
Communit

Gen

$      
vice         
provement Projects        
l Funds        

       
        
        
        
        
$     

11 CAFR

, COMPLIANC
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888,080 40,143,14          
-            141,88               
-            181,51               
-            222,75               
-            116,50               
-                                    

888,080 40,805,80$        

Int

UNTABILITY 

lated to developm
elopment fees wi
ls is due to the c
obligation. 

 
 

 

Payable Fund
Housing Enterp
Housing Enterp
Housing Enterp
Housing Enterp
Parks and Trail

erfund Advance

y 

nt 
Non-Major 

Governmental 
Funds

In
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e Center      
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General Redevelopme

Fund Debt
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168,127                           

-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       

600,000                           
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       
-                                       

600,000                           

6,300,000                        
1,000,000                        

367,955                           
7,667,955                        

9,835,437                        
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ent Improvement Gov

Projects

-  -$                      $     
-  -                              

-  -                              
-  18,657,030              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                        1      
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  18,657,030       5      

-  -                               
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              
-  -                              

-  -                               
-  -                               
-  -                               
-  -                               

-  -                               

-  18,657,030$     6$    
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2,237         170,364$          
2,237         170,364            
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1,609,033  1,609,033         
6,484,371  6,484,37         
6,590,753  6,590,753         
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1,491,956  1,491,956         

11,324,848 11,324,84       
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4,457         4,457                
4,017,120  4,017,120         

26,767       26,767              
1,890,899  1,890,899         

905,669     905,669            
6,551         6,55                

712,858     712,85            
13,385       13,38              

103,296     103,296            
136,374     136,374            

13,276       13,276              
895,382     895,382            

59,914,509 78,571,539       

-                600,000            
5,892         5,892                

33,333       33,333              
567,614     567,614            

16,800       16,800              
129,904     129,904            

2,273,592  2,273,592         
3,027,135  3,627,13         

-                6,300,000         
-                1,000,000         
-                367,95            
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(2,550,292) 7,285,14         

60,393,589 97,322,13$    
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Deposits

cluding amounts held

Continued) 

funds based on t
he investment ty
3635.  The table 

n of risk.  This tab
vestments of debt
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& Poor’s Ratings
&P affirmed its A

wered its issuer cr
FHLB System fro

AAA to AA+, an
dinated debt ratin
ratings for these e
ows:  FHLB $2,0

edium Term Corpo
edium Term Corpo
edium Term Corpo
edium Term Corpo
edium Term Corpo
edium Term Corpo
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wood/202 Senior 
unit senior housin
able in full, forty
at has not been cu
550. 

note with Christi
ing.  The note is a
Corporation whi
is secured by a D

num, simple intere
ult.  As of June 
cessful completio
l statements. 

ed into two notes 
or apartment proj
urity Agreement a
30, 2011, princip
pon successful co
ese financial state

e Agency entered
ments for extreme
Housing, Inc. own
otes, no payment
rlier of the 55-ye
ment.  As of Jun
otes will be forgi

as been included i

Basic Financ

Housing, Inc., a
ng project.  The p
y years from the d
ured, the Agency 

ian Church Hom
a 3% per annum 
ich amended, sup
Deed of Trust, A
est.  All principal
30, 2011, princip

on of the terms an

with Eden Housi
ect in the amoun
and Fixture Filin
pal and accrued 
ompletion of the

ements.  

d into two notes w
ely low or very l
ns and operates th
ts shall be due.  T
ears after the closi
e 30, 2011, the p
iven upon succes
in these financial 

cial Statemen

a California nonp
principal sum of t
date of recording 
shall forgive the 

mes of Northern C
simple interest, 5
perseded and rep
ssignment of Ren
l, and all accrued
pal and accrued i
nd conditions of t

ing, Inc. for the d
nts of $900,000 an
g.  The notes are
interest for both
 terms and condi

with Mercy Hous
ow-income hous
he project in comp
The entire outstan
ing of the notes o

principal and accr
ssful completion 
statements. 
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sing, Inc., in 
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NOTE # 4 – AC

Brentwood Senio
Senior Commons
Commons projec
Commons owns 
outstanding princ
Redevelopment A
$400,000.  There 
as such, a reserva

Brentwood Gree
Valley Associates
very-low income,
$458,886 has bee
of disbursement. 
agreement and is 
on a per annum b
In addition, all ac
due for both Not
forgiven at June 
forgiven upon su
included in these 

Brentwood – 2010/1

CCOUNTS, NO

or Commons – I
s, L.P. in the am

ct.  This note sha
and operates th

cipal and interest,
Agency may, in it

is a reasonable e
ation for forgiven

n Valley – In Ja
s in the amount o
, multi-family pro
en disbursed to Br
 So long as Brent
not in default un

basis, prorated for
ccrued but unpaid
es, before the for
30, 2011.  The r

uccessful complet
financial stateme

11 CAFR

TES AND LOA

In November 20
mount of $400,00
all bear zero (0%)
he project in com
 if any due to def
ts sole discretion,

expectation that th
ess of the note ha

anuary 2011, the
of $1,258,886 to p
oject.  The loan s
rentwood Green 
twood Green Val

nder the note, the
r partial years, in
d interest is forgiv
rgiveness, totaled
remaining balanc
tion of the terms
ents. 

ANS RECEIVA

010, the Brentwo
00 to provide fu
) interest unless 
mpliance with th
fault, shall be due
, forgive the repa
his note will be fo
as been included i

e Brentwood Red
provide funds to 
hall be disbursed
Valley Associate
lley owns and op
 Brentwood Rede

n an amount equa
ven so long as the
d $462,130.  Per 
ce at June 30, 20
s and conditions 

BLE (Continue

ood Redevelopme
unding for a port
there is a default
he Affordable H
e and payable in 

ayment of all or p
orgiven upon succ
in these financial

development Age
repair and rehabi

d in two payments
es.  This note sha
erates the project
evelopment Agen

al to 1.82% of the
e note is not in d
the terms of the 

011 totaled $456,
of the note, and

Notes to the B

ed) 

ent Agency enter
tion of elevator 
t in the condition

Housing Covenan
full on January 2
art of the Loan.  
cessful completio
l statements. 

ency entered into
ilitate Green Vall
s in accordance w
ll bear simple int
t in compliance w
ncy shall forgive 
e original principa
default.  As of Jun

note, $1,968 of 
918.  There is a 

d as such, a rese

Basic Financ

red into a Loan 
improvements w

ns of the note.  S
nt no payments 
25, 2060.  On the 
As of June 30, 20

on of the terms an

o a Loan Agreem
ley Apartments, a

with the loan agre
terest at a rate of 

with the Affordab
the outstanding p
al amount of this
ne 30, 2011, the p
the principal and
reasonable expe

ervation for forgi

cial Statemen

Agreement with
within the Brentw
So long as Brentw
shall be due and
maturity date the
011, the principal
nd conditions of t

ment with Brentw
a 28-unit, extrem

eement.  As of Jun
3% per annum fr
le Housing Cove
principal balance
s note (55 year am
principal and accr
d $3,244 of the i
ctation that this 
iveness of the no
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NOTE # 5 – CA

In accordance wi
of Net Assets.  Ca

Governmental Acti
Capital Assets, Not B
Land
Work in Progress - C
   Total Capital Asse

Capital Assets, Bein
Intangible Assets
Buildings
Infrastructure
Machinery and Equi
Vehicles
Land Improvements
   Total Capital Asse

Less Accumulated D
Intangible Assets
Buildings
Infrastructure
Machinery and Equi
Vehicles
Land Improvements
   Total Accumulated

   Total Capital Asse

Governmental Activ

Business-Type Acti
Capital Assets, Not B
Land
Work in Progress - C
   Total Capital Asse

Capital Assets, Bein
Intangible Assets
Buildings
Infrastructure
Machinery and Equi
Land Improvements
   Total Capital Asse

Less Accumulated D
Intangible Assets
Buildings
Infrastructure
Machinery and Equi
Land Improvements
   Total Accumulated

   Total Capital Asse

Business-Type Activ

Brentwood – 2010/1

APITAL ASSET

th GASB Statem
apital assets of th

ivities: 
Being Depreciated or Amortiz

CIP
ets, Not Being Depreciated or 

ng Depreciated and Amortized

ipment

ets Being Depreciated and Am

Depreciation and Amortization

ipment

d Depreciation and Amortizat

ets, Being Depreciated and Am

vities Capital Assets, Net

ivities:
Being Depreciated or Amortiz

CIP
ets, Not Being Depreciated or 

ng Depreciated and Amortized

ipment

ets Being Depreciated and Am

Depreciation and Amortization

ipment

d Depreciation and Amortizat

ets, Being Depreciated and Am

vities Capital Assets, Net

11 CAFR

TS 

ment No. 34, the C
he primary govern

zed:

Amortized

d:

mortized

n for:

tion

mortized, Net

zed:

Amortized

d:

mortized

n for:

tion

mortized, Net

City has reported 
nment as of June 

Balance
July 1, 201

34,$                      
25,                         
59,                       

6,                           
18,                       

380,                       
4,                         
7,                           

27,                         
443,                       

                            
2,                           

53,                         
2,                           
4,                           
1,                           

65,                         

378,                       

437,$                     

2,$                         
2,                           
4,                           

10,                         
24,                         

215,                     
1,                           

10,                       
262,                       

1,                         
3,                           

22,                       
                            

1,                         
29,                         

233,                       

238,$                     

all capital assets
30, 2011 are as fo

10 Increase

,054,471 1$                        
,100,251 28                         
,154,722 29                       

,258,156                            
,696,020                            
,106,366 10                         
,405,861                            
,340,111                            
,108,975                            
,915,489 11                         

496,134                            
,464,097                            
,979,984 5                           
,180,209                            
,481,996                            
,771,896                            
,374,316 7                           

,541,173 3                           

,695,895 33$                       

,034,202 $                          
,761,387 1                           
,795,589 1                           

,597,532                            
,813,632                            
,717,103 2                         
,155,185                            
,701,186                            
,984,638 2                           

,592,692                            
,218,818                            
,625,592 3                         
812,292                            

,049,014                            
,298,408 4                           

,686,230 (1                          

,481,819 $                          

Notes to the B

s, including infras
follows: 

es Decreas

1,327,129 $                         
8,347,883 (                          
9,675,012 (                         

-                                         
-                                         

0,317,642                            
49,246                              

867,108                             
-                                         

1,233,996                            

96,279                               
373,075                             

5,847,790                            
304,439                             
622,178                             
513,188                             

7,756,949                            

3,477,047                            

3,152,059 ($                        

-              $                         
1,612,548                            
1,612,548                            

-                                         
-                                         

2,480,190                            
-                                         
-                                         

2,480,190                            

259,193                            
495,203                             

3,333,350                            
81,185                               

248,459                            
4,417,390                            

1,937,200)                            

(324,652) $                         

Basic Financ

structure, in the G

ses Transf

-              $                       
(2,470,404)                         
(2,470,404)                         

-                                       
-                                      
-                                       

(162,889)                         
(446,088)                          

-                                       
(608,977)                          

-                                       
-                                       
-                                       

(157,737)                          
(446,088)                          

-                                       
(603,825)                          

(5,152)                              

(2,475,556) $                       

-               $                       
-                                       
-                                       

-                                       
-                                       
-                                      

(21,985)                            
-                                      

(21,985)                            

-                                      
-                                       
-                                      

(21,985)                            
-                                      

(21,985)                            

-                                       

-               $                       

cial Statemen

Government-Wid

Balan
fers June 30,

1,067,927 $                      
(3,033,019)                        
(1,965,092)                        

-                                        
88,344                             

437,440     3                       
1,216,601                        

-                                        
222,707                            

1,965,092  4                       

-                                        
-                                        
-                                        
-                                        
-                                        
-                                        
-                                        

1,965,092  3                       

-                 4$                     

-                 $                      
(747,836)                           
(747,836)                           

-                                        
-                                        

523,836    2                     
-                                        

224,000                           
747,836     2                       

-                                       
-                                        
-                                       
-                                        
-                                       
-                                        

747,836     2                       

-                 2$                     
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, 2011

36,449,527
47,944,711 
84,394,238

6,258,156   
18,784,364

390,861,448
5,508,819  
7,761,131   

27,331,682 
456,505,600

592,413      
2,837,172   

59,827,774 
2,326,911   
4,658,086   
2,285,084   

72,527,440 

383,978,160

468,372,398

2,034,202   
3,626,099   
5,660,301   

10,597,532 
24,813,632 

218,721,129
1,133,200   

10,925,186
266,190,679

1,851,885  
3,714,021   

25,958,942
871,492      

1,297,473  
33,693,813 

232,496,866

238,157,167
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NOTE # 5 – CA

For the year ende

A. Intangible A
 

i. Water R

In an agr
obligated
2001 and

 
In an ame
of up to 
expenditu
facility, b

Brentwood – 2010/1

APITAL ASSET

ed June 30, 2011, 

Assets 

Rights 

reement between
d to reimburse CC
d will amortize the

endatory agreem
3,200 acre feet o

ure as of June 30
but merely reserv

Governm
General 
Public S
Commun
Public W
Parks an
Internal 

Total De

Busines
Wastew
Solid W
Water
Housing

Total De

11 CAFR

TS (Continued)

depreciation and

n the City of Bre
CWD $597,532 a
e expense over 65

ent between Bren
of water per yea

0, 2004 and will a
es capacity in the

mental Activities:
Government

Safety
nity Development

Works
nd Recreation
Service

epreciation and Am

ss-Type Activities:
water

Waste

g

epreciation and Am

d amortization exp

entwood and the 
as a buy-down co
5 years. 

ntwood and CCW
ar, from the Rand
amortize the expe
e facility. 

mortization Expense

mortization Expense

pense on capital a

 

Contra Costa W
ost per acre foot o

WD, dated Septem
dall-Bold Water 
ense over 40 year

e -  Governmental A

e - Business-Type A

Notes to the B

assets was charge

Water District (CC
of water.  The Ci

mber 24, 2003, th
Treatment Plant
rs.  The capacity 

Activities

Activities

Basic Financ

ed to the governm

CWD), dated Feb
ity capitalized th

he City purchased
, for $10,000,000
right doesn’t con

$                  281,9
                    326,2
                      21,6
                 4,916,0
                 1,352,8
                    858,1

$            7,756,9

$               1,464,3
                      70,9
                 2,850,7
                      31,3

$            4,417,3

cial Statemen

mental function as

 

bruary 29, 2000,
is expenditure as

d the treatment ca
0.  The City cap
nfer title or owne

 
982 
245 
648 
075 
881 
118 

49 

398 
903 
758 
331 

90 
 

 

Page 61 

nts 

s follows: 

, the City is 
s of June 30, 

apacity right 
pitalized this 
ership of the 



N

 

 

  City of B

NOTE # 5 – CA
 
ii. Joint Use

The gove
recognize
school di
65 years. 
 

• A
• A
• A
• A
• A
• A

Brentwood – 2010/1

APITAL ASSET

e Facilities 

erning bodies of 
ed the public nee
istricts relating to

As of June 30, 199
As of June 30, 200
As of June 30, 200
As of June 30, 200
As of June 30, 200
As of June 30, 200

11 CAFR

TS (Continued)

the City, Liberty
ed for additional 
o the joint use of 

93, $513,156 for 
02, $1,000,000 fo
03, $650,000 for 
05, $95,000 for th
05, $2,500,000 fo
09, $1,500,000 fo

y Union High Sc
facilities.  As a

these facilities.  T

the BUSD Gym 
or the BUSD Gym
the LUHSD Gym
he LUHSD Ball F
or the LUHSD Co
or the BUSD Gym

chool District (L
a result of these c
The City has cap

located at Bristow
m located at Edna
m located at Liber
Fields located at L
ommunity Pool a
m located at Adam

Notes to the B

UHSD) and Bren
cooperative effor
italized these exp

w Middle School
a Hill Middle Sch
rty High School.
Liberty High Sch

and Gym located a
ms Middle Schoo

Basic Financ

ntwood Union S
rts, the City has 
penditures and wi

l. 
hool. 

hool. 
at Heritage High 

ol. 

cial Statemen

School District (B
made contributio

ill amortize the e

School. 
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NOTE # 6 – LO

The following sum

A. GOVERNMEN

 Bonds
 2002 G
 CIP 20
 Civic C
           T

 Notes 
 Village
           T

 Other 
Net OP
Accum

           T

           T
(1) Accre

Brentwood – 2010/1

ONG-TERM OB

mmarizes change

NTAL ACTIVITIE

s 
General Obligation Bo
001 Revenue Bonds 
Center Project Lease R
Total Bonds 

Payable 
e Community Resourc
Total Notes Payable 

PEB Obligation
mulated Compensated 

Total Other 

Total General Long-
eted Interest

11 CAFR

BLIGATIONS 

es in long-term de

S 

onds 

Revenue Bonds 

ce Center 

Absences

-Term Debt 

ebt obligations du

Balance
June 30, 2010

6,534,783$        
26,890,000       
48,000,000       
81,424,783       

75,407                
75,407                

3,947,325           
1,196,884           

5,144,209         

86,644,399$       

uring the year: 

Additions

239,257$           (1)

-                        
-                        

239,257            

-                          
-                          

2,119,258           
1,561,737           

3,680,995         

3,920,252$         

Notes to the B

Payments
Adjustments

) (230,000)$           
(780,000)            

-                        
(1,010,000)         

(75,407)               
(75,407)               

-                          
(1,533,438)          

(1,533,438)         

(2,618,845)$        

Basic Financ

Balance
June 30, 2011

6,544,040$         
26,110,000       
48,000,000       
80,654,040       

-                          
-                          

6,066,583           
1,225,183           

7,291,766         

87,945,806$       

cial Statemen

Amounts Due
Within One Year

260,000$            
815,000            

-                        
1,075,000         

-                          
-                          

-                          
735,110              

735,110            

1,810,110$         

 

Page 63 

nts 

 

r



N

 

  City of B

NOTE # 6 – LO
 
i. Bonds 
 

• 2002

On F
and i
range
from 
 

Brentwood – 2010/1

ONG-TERM OB

 General Obliga

February 28, 2002
improvement of a
e from $208,666 
its initial denomi

11 CAFR

BLIGATIONS (

ation Bonds 

2, the City issued
a new police stat
to $925,000.  Th
inational (princip

Year E
June

20
20
20
20
20

2017-
2022-
2027-
Sub-

Accretion

(Continued) 

d $5,999,976 in G
tion.  Total annu

he 2002 General O
pal) amount with 

Ending
e 30 Princ
12 2$           
13 2             
14 3             
15 3             
16 4             
-2021 1,2          
-2026 9             
-2031 9             
total 4,7          
n to date 1,7          

6,5$        

General Obligatio
ual debt service p
Obligation Bond 
such interest com

 

cipal Interes
260,000 107$           
290,000 94               
25,000 80               
60,000 63               

400,000 44               
258,872 1,324          
949,822 2,340          
911,282 3,293          
754,976 7,348$        
789,064  
544,040

Notes to the B

on Bonds, Series 
payments, includ
shall increase in

mpounded semian

st Total
7,825 367,8$           
4,825 384,8             
0,325 405,3             
3,262 423,2             
4,363 444,3             
4,490 2,583,3          
0,178 3,290,0          
3,718 4,205,0          
8,986 12,103,9$      

 

Basic Financ

2002 to finance 
ding interest at 3.
n value by the acc
nnually on January

 

825
825
325
262
363
362
000
000
962

cial Statemen

the construction
625 percent to 5
cumulation of ear
y 1st and July 1st. 
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• CIP 

On S
Impro
alloca
debt 
 
The A
the re
debt 
reven
portio
 

Brentwood – 2010/1

ONG-TERM OB

2001 Revenue B

September 27, 20
ovement Revenu
ation bonds issue
service payments

Agency has pledg
epayment of a po
service on the b

nue amounted to 
on of the bonds is

11 CAFR

BLIGATIONS (

Bonds 

001, the Brentwo
e Bonds, Series 2
ed by the Brentw
s, including intere

ged future tax in
ortion of the bond
onds.  The repay
$4,674,469, whic
s repayable from 

Year
Jun

2
2
2
2
2

2017
2022
2027

2
T

(Continued) 

od Infrastructure
2001 to: 1) financ

wood Redevelopm
est at 3.00 percen

crement revenue
ds.  The pledge of
yment of the deb
ch represented co
any source of av

r Ending
ne 30 Prin

2012 $          
2013             
2014             
2015             
2016             
7-2021 5,          
2-2026 7,          
7-2031 7,          

2032 1,          
Total 26,$      

e Financing Auth
ce the refund of th

ment Agency (“Ag
nt to 5.375 percen

s, less amounts r
f future tax increm
bt service is sche
overage of 3.42 ti
ailable funds of t

 

ncipal Inter
815,000 1,2$        
850,000 1,2          
880,000 1,1          
925,000 1,1          
970,000 1,1          
,555,000 4,7          
,160,000 3,1          
,350,000 1,3          
,605,000               
,110,000 15,2$      

Notes to the B

hority (“Authority
he CIP Bonds und
gency”) and 3) fi

nt, range from $1,

required to be set
ment revenues en
eduled to occur in
imes $1,365,769
the City. 

rest Total
269,453 2,08$        
234,581 2,08          
96,719 2,07          
56,106 2,08          
13,469 2,08          

795,828 10,35        
68,750 10,32        
14,250 8,66          
40,125 1,64          

289,281 41,39$      

Basic Financ

y”) issued $32,08
der a Facilities Le
inance Redevelop
684,500 to $2,10

t aside in the Low
nds upon repayme
n 2032.  For fisc
of the Agency’s 

 

l
84,453
84,581
76,719
81,106
83,469
50,828
28,750
64,250
45,125
99,281

cial Statemen

80,000 in Brentw
ease, 2) refund a 
pment projects.  T
05,294. 

w Income Housin
ent of $28,492,80
cal year 2011, ta
debt service.  Th

 

Page 65 

nts 

wood Capital 
series of tax 
Total annual 
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• Civic

On O
Taxa
librar
7.647
to $4
 
The C
Agre
as de
pledg
Howe
oblig
 
The t
Act o
this h
perce
paym

Brentwood – 2010/1

ONG-TERM OB

c Center Project

October 16, 2009,
able Series 2009B
ry improvements 
7 percent (prior to
4,350,204. 

Civic Center Proj
ement.  “Revenu

escribed in the O
ged payments fro
ever, should thes

gated under the fa

taxable portion o
of 2009.  The inte
higher interest rat
ent of the interes

ments and the tota

11 CAFR

BLIGATIONS (

t Lease Revenue 

, the Authority is
B $43,945,000 to 

and other public 
o Federal interest

oject Lease Reven
es” means all am
fficial Statement,

om the Communi
se revenue sourc

acilities lease to p

of the 2009B bond
erest on Build Am
te will be offset b
st payable on the
al subsidy receive

Yea
Ju

20
20
20
20
20

(Continued) 

Bond 

sued $48,000,000
finance the cons
capital improvem

t rebates relating 

nue Bonds, Serie
mounts received by

, are from the Ag
ity Facilities Dist
ces not be suffici
ay such shortfall 

ds were sold as “
merica Bonds is 
by a subsidy pay
e bonds.  Such s
d in fiscal year 20

ar Ending
une 30 Prin
2012 $          
2013            
2014            
2015            
2016 1          

017-2021 5          
022-2026 7          
027-2031 9          
032-2036 11        
037-2039 11        
Total 48$      

0 in Civic Center
struction of a new
ments.  Total ann
to the 2009B por

es 2009A&B, are
y the Trustee as p
gency which has 
tricts (CFD) loca
ient to cover the 
from the General

“Build America B
not tax-exempt a
able by the Unite

subsidy will be p
010/11 was $1,12

 

ncipal Intere
-             3,37$        

625,000 3,36          
645,000 3,34          
665,000 3,32          
,040,000 3,28          
,855,000 15,57        
,195,000 13,47        
,045,000 10,52        
,495,000 6,65          
,435,000 1,80          
,000,000 64,73$      

Notes to the B

r Project Lease R
w City Hall, new 
ual debt service p
rtion of the bond

 secured by a lie
payment on princ

pledged paymen
al obligations and

principal and in
l Fund.  

Bonds” pursuant 
and therefore the 
ed States Treasur
payable on or ab
28,822. 

est Total
74,704 3,374$        
65,329 3,990          
46,279 3,991          
23,305 3,988          
89,204 4,329          
72,715 21,427        
75,826 20,670        
27,394 19,572        
54,993 18,149        
01,824 13,236        
31,573 112,731$    

Basic Financ

Revenue Bonds, S
Community Cen

payments, includi
s as described be

en on and pledge
cipal and interest. 
nts pursuant to th
d pledged payme
nterest payments 

to the American 
bonds carry a hi

ry to the Authorit
bout the date the 

 

,704
,329
,279
,305
,204
,715
,826
,394
,993
,824
,573

cial Statemen

Series 2009A $4,0
nter, new Senior 
ing interest at 3.0

elow), range from

 of revenues und
 The City’s reven

he reimbursement
ents from the CIF

due in any year,

Recovery and R
igher interest rate
ty or its designee
City makes its 
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055,000 and 
Center, plus 

00 percent to 
m $3,130,976 

der the Trust 
nue sources, 
t agreement, 
FP revenues.  
, the City is 

Reinvestment 
e.  However, 
e equal to 35 
debt service 
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On Ju
to a s
a soc
2010

iii. Net OPE

Those ind
liquidatin
11, Post-R

iv. Accumul

The long

   G
   B

Brentwood – 2010/1

ONG-TERM OB

ayable 

age Community R

uly 1, 2004, the C
seven year fundin
cial center and 2) 
/11. 

EB Obligation 

dividual governm
ng their respectiv
Retirement Healt

lated Compensa

-term compensate

Governmental  
Business-Type  

11 CAFR

BLIGATIONS (

Resource Center

City entered into 
ng program totalin

help the VCRC 

mental funds whi
ve shares of the N
th Care Benefits, 

ated Absences 

ed absences balan

$ 490,073 
$ 129,360 

(Continued) 

r 

an agreement wi
ng $801,134, wit
become a self-su

ich provide for em
Net OPEB Obliga

on pages 77 – 80

nces as of June 30

ith Village Comm
th an interest rate 
ufficient agency.  

mployee personn
ation.  Details reg
0. 

0, 2011 were: 

Notes to the B

munity Resource 
of zero percent p
The final annual

nel costs (primari
garding the City’s

Basic Financ

Center (VCRC) 
per annum, enabl
l payment of $75

ily the General F
s Net OPEB Obli

cial Statemen

whereby the City
ling the VCRC to
5,407 was made in

Fund) will be res
igation can be fo
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n fiscal year 
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B. BUSINESS-TY

Bonds
Water 

Notes P
CCWD
State W

Other
Net OP
Accum

Brentwood – 2010/1

ONG-TERM OB

YPE ACTIVITIES 

 
 

Revenue Bond 2008
Total Bon

Payable
D Water Connection F
Water Resources Loan

Total Notes P

PEB Obligation
mulated Compensated 

Total Oth
Total All Business-

11 CAFR

BLIGATIONS (

nds

Fee
n (Wastewater)
Payable

Absences
her
-Type Funds

(Continued) 

Balance
June 30, 2010

52,500,000$       
52,500,000         

7,432,445           
26,224,698         
33,657,143         

1,151,175           
297,585              

1,448,760           
87,605,903$      

Additions

-$                        
-                          

-                          
-                          
-                          

751,742              
491,572              

1,243,314           
1,243,314$        

Notes to the B

Payments
Adjustments

(300,000)$           
(300,000)             

-                          
(1,807,912)          
(1,807,912)          

-                          
(465,756)             
(465,756)             

(2,573,668)$        

Basic Financ

Balance
June 30, 2011

52,200,000$       
52,200,000         

7,432,445           
24,416,786         
31,849,231         

1,902,917           
323,401              

2,226,318           
86,275,549$      

cial Statemen

Amounts Due
Within One Yea

1,100,000$         
1,100,000           

-                          
1,840,547           
1,840,547           

-                          
194,041              
194,041              

3,134,588$        
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NOTE # 6 – LO

i. Bonds 

• Wate

On N
July 
 

The C
Bond
paym
Fund
was $

Brentwood – 2010/1

ONG-TERM OB

er Revenue Bond

November 13, 200
1, 2038.  The bal

City has pledged 
ds.  The bond co
ments on the bond
d’s principal and 
$5,081,091. 

11 CAFR

BLIGATIONS (

ds 

08, the City issue
ance at June 30, 2

future water cus
ovenants require 
ds.  The Water Fu
interest paid for 

Year 
Jun

2
2
2
2
2

2017
2022
2027
2032
2037

T

(Continued) 

ed $53,200,000 in
2011 is $52,200,0

tomer revenues, 
the net water r

und’s total princi
the current year 

Ending 
ne 30 Prin

2012 1,$        
2013 1,          
2014 1,2          
2015 1,2          
2016 1,3          
7-2021 7,7          
2-2026 10,        
7-2031 9,5          
2-2036 12,5        
7-2038 6,          

Total 52,2$      

n Water Revenue 
000.  Future paym

net of specified o
revenues to exce
ipal and interest r
was $3,202,762

cipal Intere
100,000 2,88$        
145,000 2,83          
200,000 2,78          
255,000 2,72          
320,000 2,66          
750,000 12,17        
150,000 9,77          
575,000 7,04          
595,000 4,01          
110,000 53             
200,000 47,43$      

Notes to the B

Bonds, with inte
ments for these bo

operating expens
ed 1.25 times co
remaining to be p
and the total cus

est Total
89,262 3,989$        
39,763 3,984          
88,237 3,988          
28,238 3,983          
65,488 3,983          
73,288 19,923        
71,800 19,926        
40,500 17,274        
10,338 16,605        
31,875 9,964          
38,789 99,638$      

Basic Financ

rest rates ranging
onds are as follow

 

es, through 2038
overage of the a
paid on the bonds
stomer net revenu

9,262
4,763
8,237
3,238
3,238
3,175
6,175
4,000
5,163
4,775
8,789

cial Statemen

g from 4.5 to 5.5 
ws: 

 to repay the Wa
annual principal 
s is $99,638,789.
ues paid for the 
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On F
residi
for a 
The e
was e
Servi
 
Since
unexp
will b
accou
modi
will p
differ
agree
fiscal
Vaqu

Brentwood – 2010/1

ONG-TERM OB

ayable 

WD – Water Con

February 29, 2000
ing within CCWD
period of 20 year
established rate, 
entered into in a
ice Area, and the 

e the 2000 agree
pected downturn 
be developed.  D
unt for this uncer
ification is the tim
pay for the units
rence between th
ement required th
l year 2010/11.  
ueros Service area

11 CAFR

BLIGATIONS (

nnection Fee 

0, the City entere
D’s Los Vaquero
rs.  The minimum
at June 30, 2011

anticipation of the
resulting develop

ement was appro
in the housing m

Due to this uncer
rtainty.  Therefor
ming and method
s as they are con
he number of exi
he City to pay $7

Forecasting the 
a will be paid as h

(Continued) 

ed into an agreem
os Service Area.  
m amount require
, was $3,433 per
e expansion of th
pment of this area

oved, two major
market – which h
rtainty, the City 
re, on July 31, 20
d of payment.  In
nstructed.  The C
isting residential 
50,000 in fiscal y
annual payments
homes are built.  

ment with CCWD
The City would

d per year was 23
r connection, with
he Urban Limit 
a. 

r events occurred
have resulted in a

and CCWD dec
009, the City exe

nstead of paying 
City and CCWD w

units and the nu
year 2008/09 and
s beyond 2010/1
 

 

Notes to the B

D to pay all wate
pay annually for

39 connections, f
h an interest rate
Line (ULL), and

d – the ULL exp
an uncertainty reg
ided it was in th
ecuted an amendm
for a predetermin
will true-up over
umber of residen
d $842,912 in fisc
1 is uncertain as

Basic Financ

er connection fees
r its actual and an
for a total of 4,780
e of zero percent 
d thus the City li

pansion wasn’t 
garding when the
heir best interest 
ment to the CCW
ned, equal numbe
r a two year peri
ntial units paid fo
cal year 2009/10.
s any new connec

cial Statemen

s for Brentwood’
nticipated future 
0 connections, ov
per annum.  Thi

imits, into the Lo

approved by vot
e Los Vaqueros S

to amend the A
WD agreement.  T
er of units annua
iod, which will m

for to date.  The
.  There were no 
ction fees related
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d to the Los 



N
 

 

 
 

  City of B

NOTE # 6 – LO

• State

In De
purpo
to rep
the re
balan
amor
is bei
the C

Brentwood – 2010/1

ONG-TERM OB

e Water Resourc

ecember 2000, th
ose of financing t
pay the State $45
epayment obligat

nce.  This in-subs
rtized over the rem
ing reported in th

City repaid $1,807

11 CAFR

BLIGATIONS (

ces Loan (Waste

he City entered in
the Wastewater T
5,580,886 in exch
tion and proceed
tance interest am
maining life of th
he accompanying 
7,912 on the oblig

Ye
J

2
2

(Continued) 

water) 

nto a loan contra
Treatment Plant 5
hange for receivi
ds amounted to $

mount has been rec
he contract.  As o

financial stateme
gation and amorti

ear Ending
June 30 Pr

2012 $       
2013         
2014         
2015         
2016         

2017-2021 1        
2022-2023         

Total 2$      

act with the State
5MGD Expansion
ing $37,983,920 i
$7,596,966 upon 
corded as a disco
f June 30, 2011, 
ent net of the una
ized $473,383 of 

rincipal Int
1,840,547 $         
1,873,771           
1,907,594           
1,942,028           
1,977,084           

10,433,804           
4,441,958           

24,416,786 2$        

Notes to the B

e of California’s 
n project.  Under 
in proceeds used
issue and repres

ount on debt at an
the City’s gross r

amortized discoun
the discount whi

terest To
440,748  2,2$        
407,524  2,2          
373,701  2,2          
339,267  2,2          
304,211  2,2          
972,671  11,4        
120,632  4,5          

2,958,754 27,3$      

Basic Financ

State Water Reso
the terms of the 

d to fund the proj
sents in-substance
n imputed yield of
repayment obliga
nt of $2,958,754.
ch was reported a

 

otal
281,295
281,295
281,295
281,295
281,295
406,475
562,590
375,540

cial Statemen

ources Control B
contract, the City
ect.  The differen
e interest on the 
f 1.81% per year 
ation totaled $27,
  During fiscal ye
as interest expens
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outstanding 
and is being 
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ear 2010/11, 
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The following iss
term debt.  These
statements of the 
nor the taxing po
Service for the sp

Brentwood – 2010/1

PECIAL ASSES

sues of Special A
e are special obli
respective issues

ower of the City,
pecial assessment 

11 CAFR

SSMENT DISTR

Assessment Distri
igations payable 
s.  The City is the
, the State of Ca
district bonds is 

Th

TRICTS (No City

ct Bonds, issued 
from, and secure

e collecting and p
alifornia or any p

reported in the ag

his area inte

y Liability) 

pursuant to the M
ed by, specific re
aying agent for th

political subdivisi
gency funds. 

 
 
 
 

entionally l

Notes to the B

Municipal Improv
evenue sources d
he debt issued by
ion thereof is ple

left blank.

Basic Financ

vement Act of 19
described in the b
y these districts, b
edged for the pay

cial Statemen

915, are not repor
bond resolutions 

but neither the fait
yment of these b
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Special A

Total As

City of Br
• Dated A
• Annual d
• Final pa

Brentwoo
• Dated Ju
• Annual d
• Final pa

Brentwoo
• Dated D
• Annual d
• Final pa

Brentwoo
• Dated Fe
• Annual d
• Final pa

Brentwoo
• Dated N
• Annual d
• Final pa

Brentwoo
• Dated Ju
• Annual d
• Final pa

Brentwoo
• Dated A
• Annual d
• Final pa

Brentwoo
• Dated A
• Annual d
• Final pa

Brentwoo
• Dated Ja
• Annual d
• Final pa

Brentwood – 2010/1

PECIAL ASSES

Assessment District Bo

sessment District Deb

rentwood - Limited Oblig
August 7, 2007

debt service payments, incl
ayment due September 2037

od Infrastructure Financi
une 20, 2002
debt service payments, incl

ayment due September 2029

od Infrastructure Financi
December 20, 1996

debt service payments, incl
ayment due September 2017

od Infrastructure Financi
ebruary 12, 2004
debt service payments, incl

ayment due September 2029

od Infrastructure Financi
November 19, 2004

debt service payments, incl
ayment due September 2030

od Infrastructure Financi
une 16, 2005
debt service payments, incl

ayment due September 2032

od Infrastructure Financi
August 3, 2005

debt service payments, incl
ayment due September 2035

od Infrastructure Financi
August 16, 2006

debt service payments, incl
ayment due September 2036

od Infrastructure Financi
anuary 11, 2007
debt service payments, incl

ayment due September 2034

11 CAFR

SSMENT DISTR

onds

bt

gation Improvement Bond

luding interest at 3.95 perce
7

ing Authority - Infrastruc

luding interest at 2.50 perce
9

ing Authority - 1996 Reas

luding interest at 4.05 perce
7

ing Authority - Infrastruc

luding interest at 2.00 perce
9

ing Authority - Infrastruc

luding interest at 2.00 perce
0

ing Authority - Infrastruc

luding interest at 2.50 perce
2

ing Authority - CIFP 2005

luding interest at 3.00 perce
5

ing Authority - CIFP 2006

luding interest at 3.90 perce
6

ing Authority - Infrastruc

luding interest at 3.63 perce
4

TRICTS (Contin

ds, Randy Way Sewer Lin

ent to 5.20 percent, range fr

cture Revenue Refunding 

ent to 6.15 percent, range fr

ssessment Bonds, Series A

ent to 6.80 percent, range fr

cture Revenue Refunding 

ent to 5.50 percent, range fr

cture Revenue Refunding 

ent to 4.75 percent, range fr

cture Revenue Refunding 

ent to 5.15 percent, range fr

5-1 Infrastructure Revenu

ent to 5.15 percent, range fr

6-1 Infrastructure Revenu

ent to 5.20 percent, range fr

cture Revenue Refunding 

ent to 5.00 percent, range fr

ued)  

ne

from $53,123 to $58,060

Bonds, Series 2002 A & B

from $636,000 to $1,332,71

A and B

from $707,720 to $763,230

Bonds, Series 2004 A & B

from $826,735 to $2,407,52

Bonds, Series 2004 C (Re

from $796,706 to $818,338

Bonds, Series 2005 A & B

from $1,046,784 to $1,057,

ue Bonds, Series 2005       

from $2,616,165 to $2,621,

ue Bonds, Series 2006       

from $1,134,205 to $1,139,

Bonds, Series 2006 A&B 

from $825,608 to $1,905.00

Notes to the B

B (Refinancing of CIFP's 

18

0 

B (Refinancing of CIFP 9

20

efinancing of CIFP 2000-1

8

B (Refinancing of CIFP 2

,496

               

,171

               

,455

(Refinancing of CIFP 20

00

Basic Financ

98-1 and 99-1)          

4-1)          

1)          

002-1)          

03-1 & 2004-1)          

cial Statemen

Assessment 
District Debt

8,320,0$                           

15,467,0                           

28,150,0                           

10,345,0                           

14,187,0                           

36,650,0                           

15,710,0                           

33,395,0                           

800,0                                

163,024,00$            
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NOTE # 8 – CL

In the Governmen

• Invested 
net asset
improvem

• Restricted
other gov

• Unrestric

NOTE # 9 – DE

A. PLAN DESCR

The City of B
cost-of-living
California Pu
common inve
as well as ot
selects option
resolution.  C
obtained from
 

B. FUNDING POL

The actuarial 
members, hir
with the City
employee am
Plan do not c
actuarially de
year 2010/11
members are 

Brentwood – 2010/1

LASSIFICATIO

nt-Wide Financia

In Capital Assets
s.  Accumulated
ment of these asse

d Net Assets – T
vernments. 

cted Net Assets – 

EFINED BENE

RIPTION 

Brentwood’s defi
g adjustments and
ublic Employees 
estment and admi
ther requirements
nal benefit provis
CalPERS issues 
m the CalPERS E

LICY 

methods and ass
red September 30
y paying the rem

mount of seven pe
contribute toward
etermined remain
1 was 14.482% f
established by St

11 CAFR

ON OF NET AS

al Statements, net

s, Net of Related
d depreciation an
ets reduce this cat

This category pres

This category rep

EFIT PENSION

fined benefit pens
d death benefits 
Retirement Syst

inistrative agent f
s, is established b
sions from the b
a separate comp
xecutive Office a

sumptions used ar
0, 2010 or prior, 

maining seven per
ercent (lower due
d the nine percent
ning amounts nec
for miscellaneous
tate statute and th

SSETS 

t assets are classif

d Debt – This cate
nd the outstandin
tegory. 

sents external res

presents the net a

N PLAN 

sion plans (Misc
to plan member

tem (CalPERS), 
for participating p
by the State statu
enefits menu by 

prehensive annua
at 400 P Street, Sa

re those adopted 
in the Miscellane
rcent.  Miscellan

e to a reduced ben
t employee share 
cessary to fund th
s employees and

he employer contr

fied in the follow

egory groups all 
ng balances of de

strictions imposed

assets of the City,

ellaneous and Sa
rs and beneficiari
an agent multipl
public employers
utes within the P
contract with Ca

l financial report
acramento, Califo

by the CalPERS 
eous Plan are req
neous Plan emplo
nefit level) of the
of their annual c

he benefits for its
d 21.523% for sa
ribution rate is es

Notes to the B

wing categories: 

capital assets, inc
ebt which are at

d by creditors, gr

 which are not re

afety Plans) prov
ies.  The Plans a
le-employer plan
s within the State
Public Employee
alPERS and adop
t.  Copies of the
ornia 95814. 

Board of Admin
quired to contribu
oyees hired after
eir annual covere
covered salary.  A
s members.  The 
afety employees.
stablished by, and

Basic Financ

cluding infrastruc
ttributable to the 

rantors, contribut

estricted for any p

vide retirement an
are part of the P
n administered by
e of California.  A
’s Retirement La
pts those benefit
e CalPERS’s ann

nistration.  For fis
ute one percent o
r September 30, 
ed salary.  Active
An employer is al
required employe
  The contributi

d may be amende

cial Statemen

cture, into one co
acquisition, con

tors or laws or re

project or other pu

nd disability bene
Public Agency po
y CalPERS, whic

A menu of benefit
aw.  The City of
s through local o
nual financial rep

scal year 2010/11
f their annual co
2010, contribute

e plan members i
lso required to co
er contribution ra
on requirements 
d by, CalPERS.  
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t provisions, 
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ordinance or 
port may be 
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vered salary 

e their entire 
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ontribute the 
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NOTE # 9 – DE

C. ANNUAL PEN

For fiscal ye
contributions
entry age nor
February 16, 
return (net of
from 3.25 pe
The actuarial 
of investmen
percentage of
2037 for the M

D. THREE-YEAR

Additional in
accrued liabi
Defined Benef
 

Brentwood – 2010/1

EFINED BENE

NSION COST 

ar 2010/11, the C
.  The required c
rmal actuarial cos
2010 to reflect a 

f administrative e
rcent to 14.45 pe
values of the Pla

nts over a 15 ye
f projected payro
Miscellaneous Pl

R TREND INFORM

nformation regard
lity, annual cove

fit Pension Plan sec

Miscellan

Safety:

11 CAFR

EFIT PENSION

City of Brentwoo
contribution for f
st method, with t
lump sum payof

expenses), b) proj
ercent and c) pay
an’s assets were d
ear period.  The 
olls on a closed b
an. 

MATION FOR THE

ding the Miscellan
ered payroll and 
ction of the Require

neous: Fisc
E

6/3
6/3
6/3

Fisc
E

6/3
6/3
6/3

N PLAN (Contin

od’s annual pens
fiscal year 2010/
the contributions 
ff of the City’s sid
jected salary incr

yroll growth of 3
determined using 

Plan’s unfunded
basis.  The remai

E PLANS 

neous Plan, inclu
unfunded actuar

ed Supplementary I

cal Year An
nding C

30/2009 $     
30/2010 $     
30/2011 $     

cal Year An
nding

30/2009 $     
30/2010 $     
30/2011 $     

nued) 

sion cost was $5,
/11 was determin
determined as a 

de fund.  The actu
reases which vary
.25 percent.  Bot
a technique that 

d actuarial accru
ning amortization

 

uding the actuaria
rial accrued liabi
Information on pa

nnual Pension
Cost (APC)

3,607,586          
3,488,116          
3,452,016          

nnual Pension
Cost (APC)

2,028,573          
2,198,844          
1,995,538          

Notes to the B

,447,554.  This a
ned as part of the

percent of pay.  
uarial assumption
y by duration of 
th (a) and (b) inc
smoothes the effe

ued liability (or e
n period ends Jun

l accrued liability
ility as a percent

age 89. 

Percentage of AP
Contributed

100%
100%
100%

Percentage of AP
Contributed

100%
100%
100%

Basic Financ

amount equals th
e June 30, 2008
The safety contr

ns included: a) 7.7
service, age and 

clude an inflation
ect of short-term 
excess assets) is 
ne 30, 2023 for t

y, actuarial value 
tage of covered 

PC Net Pens
Obligat

$                  
$                  
$                  

PC Net Pen
Obligat

$                  
$                  
$                  

cial Statemen

he City’s required
actuarial valuatio

ribution was later
75 percent invest
type of employm

n component of 3
volatility in the m
being amortized

the Safety Plan a

 

of assets, unfund
payroll can be f

 

sion
tion

-            
-            
-            

sion
tion

-            
-            
-            
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ment ranging 
3.00 percent.  
market value 
d as a level 
and June 30, 

ded actuarial 
found in the 
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NOTE # 9 – DE

E. FUNDING STA

As of the Jun
82.6%.  Mult
Required Sup

NOTE # 10 – R

The City is 
omissions; inj
Pooling Auth
and insurance
$10,000 dedu
and Property 
($250,000 co
Compensatio
premiums and

MPANC was 
property and 
City.  Memb
Oakley, Orin
Audited finan

There have b
any of the las
was calculate
 

Brentwood – 2010/1

EFINED BENE

ATUS 

ne 30, 2009 valua
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Community
Police Other Citywide Parks Facilities Community Vehicle

Thoroughfares Gas Tax Grants Grants Districts Districts Facilities Abatement
ASSETS
Current Assets:
   Cash and Investments 2,125,948$           20,495$                147,606$              13,275$                285,269$              20,176$                570,131$              33,334$                
   Restricted Cash and Investments -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Receivables 270,950                6                           11,326                  1                           168                       4                           35,320                  3                           
   Prepaids -                            -                            -                            -                            821                       -                            -                            -                            
   Land Held for Resale -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Interfund Advance Receivable 97,069                  -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

        Total Assets 2,493,967$           20,501$                158,932$              13,276$                286,258$              20,180$                605,451$              33,337$                

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES       
Liabilities:         
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 1,569$                  -$                          22,558$                -$                          168,459$              3,380$                  2,557$                  4$                         
   Due to Other Funds -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Deferred Revenue 218,806                -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            35,280                  -                            

Special Revenue Funds

City of Brentwood

Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Governmental Funds

June 30, 2011

   Deposits Held -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Interfund Advance Payable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

     Total Liabilities 220,375                -                            22,558                  -                            168,459                3,380                    37,837                  4                           

Fund Balances:   
   Nonspendable -                            -                            -                            -                            821                       -                            -                            -                            
   Restricted -                            20,501                  136,374                13,276                  -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Committed 2,273,592             -                            -                            -                            116,978                16,800                  567,614                33,333                  
   Unassigned -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Fund Balances 2,273,592             20,501                  136,374                13,276                  117,799                16,800                  567,614                33,333                  

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 2,493,967$           20,501$                158,932$              13,276$                286,258$              20,180$                605,451$              33,337$                

      Continued
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Infrastructure RDA Low Asset Facility Fee Parks Parks and
Improvements Income Housing PEG Media Forfeiture Measure C / J Administration Advertising Trails

ASSETS
Current Assets:
   Cash and Investments 5,892$                  5,584,612$           895,405$              104,784$              142,735$              13,386$                5,126$                  -$                          
   Restricted Cash and Investments -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Receivables -                            3,851,360             100,068                8                           15                         9,260                    7,800                    -                            
   Prepaids -                            261                       -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Land Held for Resale -                            1,040,359             -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Interfund Advance Receivable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            51,371                  

        Total Assets 5,892$                  10,476,592$         995,473$              104,792$              142,750$              22,646$                12,926$                51,371$                

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES        
Liabilities:        
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities -$                          10,812$                91$                       1,496$                  20$                       3$                         -$                          144$                     
   Due to Other Funds -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Deferred Revenue -                            3,850,938             100,000                -                            -                            9,258                    -                            51,371                  

City of Brentwood

Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Governmental Funds (Continued)

June 30, 2011

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

   Deposits Held -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Interfund Advance Payable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            2,550,148             

     Total Liabilities -                            3,861,750             100,091                1,496                    20                         9,261                    -                            2,601,663             

Fund Balances:      
   Nonspendable -                            261                       -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Restricted -                            6,614,581             895,382                103,296                142,730                13,385                  -                            -                            
   Committed 5,892                    -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            12,926                  -                            
   Unassigned -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            (2,550,292)            

Total Fund Balances 5,892                    6,614,842             895,382                103,296                142,730                13,385                  12,926                  (2,550,292)            

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 5,892$                  10,476,592$         995,473$              104,792$              142,750$              22,646$                12,926$                51,371$                

 Continued
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Lighting and
Agriculture Public Art Public Art Arts Fire Agriculture Parking Landscape

Administration Administration Acquisition Commission Fees Land In Lieu Districts
ASSETS
Current Assets:
   Cash and Investments 556,868$              57,209$                655,668$              27,052$                905,692$              1,334,773$           26,768$                4,324,331$           
   Restricted Cash and Investments -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Receivables 4,421                    4                           49                         2                           6,774                    153                       2                           8,962                    
   Prepaids -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Land Held for Resale -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Interfund Advance Receivable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

        Total Assets 561,289$              57,213$                655,717$              27,054$                912,466$              1,334,926$           26,770$                4,333,293$           

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES         
Liabilities:         
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 5,111$                  6$                         66$                       20,503$                91$                       205$                     3$                         307,573$              
   Due to Other Funds -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Deferred Revenue -                            -                            -                            -                            6,706                    -                            -                            8,600                    

City of Brentwood

Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Governmental Funds (Continued)

June 30, 2011

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

   Deposits Held -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Interfund Advance Payable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

     Total Liabilities 5,111                    6                           66                         20,503                  6,797                    205                       3                           316,173                

Fund Balances:         
   Nonspendable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Restricted 556,178                57,207                  655,651                6,551                    905,669                1,334,721             26,767                  4,017,120             
   Committed -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Unassigned -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Fund Balances 556,178                57,207                  655,651                6,551                    905,669                1,334,721             26,767                  4,017,120             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 561,289$              57,213$                655,717$              27,054$                912,466$              1,334,926$           26,770$                4,333,293$           

 Continued

 City of Brentwood - 2010/11 CAFR Page 93



 

2002 Capital Capital City Capital
Capital General Civic Center Improvement Improvement Randy Way Improvement 

Improvement Obligation Projects Financing Financing 2002 District Financing
Program 2001 Bond Revenue Bond Program 2005-1 Program 2006-1 Series A & B Improvements Program

ASSETS
Current Assets:
   Cash and Investments 86,262$                329,311$              -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
   Restricted Cash and Investments 2,195,478             -                            5,471,083             7,550,571             2,578,877             400,634                4,457                    1,195,431             
   Receivables 6                           24                         -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            92                         
   Prepaids -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Land Held for Resale -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Interfund Advance Receivable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

        Total Assets 2,281,746$           329,335$              5,471,083$           7,550,571$           2,578,877$           400,634$              4,457$                  1,195,523$           

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES       
Liabilities:         
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 8$                         289,695$              -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          123$                     
   Due to Other Funds -                            -                            996                       -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

City of Brentwood

Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Governmental Funds (Continued)

June 30, 2011

Capital Project FundsDebt Service Funds

   Deferred Revenue -                           -                          -                          -                           -                           -                          -                          -                          
   Deposits Held -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Interfund Advance Payable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

     Total Liabilities 8                           289,695                996                       -                            -                            -                            -                            123                       

Fund Balances:         
   Nonspendable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Restricted 2,281,738             39,640                  5,470,087             7,550,571             2,578,877             400,634                4,457                    1,195,400             
   Committed -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Unassigned -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Fund Balances 2,281,738             39,640                  5,470,087             7,550,571             2,578,877             400,634                4,457                    1,195,400             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 2,281,746$           329,335$              5,471,083$           7,550,571$           2,578,877$           400,634$              4,457$                  1,195,523$           

Continued
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 Total
Civic Park Drainage Street Economic Non-Major

Center Improvement Improvement Improvement Infrastructure Vineyards Redevelopment Governmental
Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Funds

ASSETS
Current Assets:
   Cash and Investments -$                          1,492,345$           45,911$                6,863,660$           6,483,880$           1,609,084$           10,337$                34,777,325$         
   Restricted Cash and Investments 8,834,919             14,633                  -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            28,246,083           
   Receivables 1                           243,184                4                           19,978                  491                       147                       2,000                    4,572,583             
   Prepaids -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            1,155                    2,237                    
   Land Held for Resale -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            1,040,359             
   Interfund Advance Receivable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            148,440                

        Total Assets 8,834,920$           1,750,162$           45,915$                6,883,638$           6,484,371$           1,609,231$           13,492$                68,787,027$         

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES         
Liabilities:         
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 1$                         258,206$              -$                          456,116$              -$                          198$                     6,487$                  1,555,485$           
   Due to Other Funds -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            996                       

City of Brentwood

Non-Major Governmental Funds (Continued)
June 30, 2011

Combining Balance Sheet

Capital Project Funds (Continued)

   Deferred Revenue -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            4,280,959             
   Deposits Held -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            5,850                    5,850                    
   Interfund Advance Payable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            2,550,148             

     Total Liabilities 1                           258,206                -                            456,116                -                            198                       12,337                  8,393,438             

Fund Balances:
   Nonspendable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            1,155                    2,237                    
   Restricted 8,834,919             1,491,956             45,915                  6,427,522             6,484,371             1,609,033             -                            59,914,509           
   Committed -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            3,027,135             
   Unassigned -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            (2,550,292)            

Total Fund Balances 8,834,919             1,491,956             45,915                  6,427,522             6,484,371             1,609,033             1,155                    60,393,589           

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 8,834,920$           1,750,162$           45,915$                6,883,638$           6,484,371$           1,609,231$           13,492$                68,787,027$         
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Community
Police Other Citywide Parks Facilities Community Vehicle

Throughfares Gas Tax Grants Grants Districts Districts Facilities Abatement
REVENUES
Taxes -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          1,720,945$           -$                          -$                          -$                          
Uses of Money and Property 38,565                  1,304                    2,486                    63                         3,816                    7,051                    8,178                    495                       
Intergovernmental -                            1,235,985             127,533                21,000                  -                            -                            -                            -                            
Fees and Other Revenues 1,347,298             -                            -                            -                            29,390                  2,954,547             421,464                69,227                  

Total Revenues 1,385,863             1,237,289             130,019                21,063                  1,754,151             2,961,598             429,642                69,722                  

EXPENDITURES         
Current:         
  General Government 1,316,364             -                            -                            21,000                  -                            -                            21,526                  -                            
  Public Safety -                            -                            194,456                -                            -                            -                            -                            26                         
  Community Development -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Parks and Recreation -                            -                            -                            -                            2,588,039             -                            -                            -                            
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            28,798                  -                            -                            
Capital Outlay -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Special Revenue Funds

City of Brentwood

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Non-Major Governmental Funds

For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Debt Service:
  Principal -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Interest and Fiscal Charges -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Expenditures 1,316,364             -                            194,456                21,000                  2,588,039             28,798                  21,526                  26                         

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 69,499                  1,237,289             (64,437)                 63                         (833,888)               2,932,800             408,116                69,696                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)   
Transfer of Land Held to Governmental Activities -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Transfers In 78,497                  -                            -                            -                            591,079                -                            243,848                -                            
Transfers Out (900,721)               (1,221,342)            -                            -                            -                            (2,949,098)            (1,100,000)            (73,191)                 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (822,224)               (1,221,342)            -                            -                            591,079                (2,949,098)            (856,152)               (73,191)                 

Net Change in Fund Balances (752,725)               15,947                  (64,437)                 63                         (242,809)               (16,298)                 (448,036)               (3,495)                   

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 3,026,317             4,554                    200,811                13,213                  360,608                33,098                  1,015,650             36,828                  

Fund Balance, End of Year 2,273,592$           20,501$                136,374$              13,276$                117,799$              16,800$                567,614$              33,333$                

 Continued
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Infrastructure RDA Low Asset Facility Fee Parks Parks and
Improvements Income Housing PEG Media Forfeiture Measure C / J Administration Advertising Trails

REVENUES
Taxes -$                          1,168,617$           -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
Uses of Money and Property 93                         87,154                  14,119                  1,774                    5,454                    1,033                    20                         -                            
Intergovernmental -                            -                            -                            -                            570,377                -                            -                            -                            
Fees and Other Revenues -                            -                            -                            28,806                  -                            68,079                  19,790                  757,738                

Total Revenues 93                         1,255,771             14,119                  30,580                  575,831                69,112                  19,810                  757,738                

EXPENDITURES      
Current:    
  General  Government -                            1,350,294             897                       34,704                  2,090                    150,063                -                            -                            
  Public Safety -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Development 6                           -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Parks and Recreation -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            6,884                    1,046,291             
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Capital Outlay -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

City of Brentwood

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Non-Major Governmental Funds (Continued)

For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

Debt Service:        
  Principal -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Interest and Fiscal Charges -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Expenditures 6                           1,350,294             897                       34,704                  2,090                    150,063                6,884                    1,046,291             

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 87                         (94,523)                 13,222                  (4,124)                   573,741                (80,951)                 12,926                  (288,553)               

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)  
Transfer of Land Held to Governmental Activities -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Transfers In -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            325,244                
Transfers Out -                            -                            -                            -                            (454,046)               -                            -                            -                            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            -                            -                            -                            (454,046)               -                            -                            325,244                

Net Change in Fund Balances 87                         (94,523)                 13,222                  (4,124)                   119,695                (80,951)                 12,926                  36,691                  

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 5,805                    6,709,365             882,160                107,420                23,035                  94,336                  -                            (2,586,983)            

Fund Balance, End of Year 5,892$                  6,614,842$           895,382$              103,296$              142,730$              13,385$                12,926$                (2,550,292)$          

Continued
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 Lighting and
Agriculture Public Art Public Art Arts Fire Agriculture Parking Landscape

Administration Administration Acquisition Commission Fees Land In Lieu Districts
REVENUES
Taxes -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
Uses of Money and Property 10,716                  769                       9,848                    497                       13,557                  61,961                  422                       54,929                  
Intergovernmental -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Fees and Other Revenues 7,477                    16,332                  45,027                  -                            53,560                  29,909                  -                            5,065,839             

Total Revenues 18,193                  17,101                  54,875                  497                       67,117                  91,870                  422                       5,120,768             

EXPENDITURES
Current:
  General  Government 220,980                44                         430                       27,408                  600                       3,350,708             27                         -                            
  Public Safety -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Development -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Parks and Recreation -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            4,620,370             
Capital Outlay -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

City of Brentwood

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Non-Major Governmental Funds (Continued)

For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

Debt Service:  
  Principal -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Interest and Fiscal Charges -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Expenditures 220,980                44                         430                       27,408                  600                       3,350,708             27                         4,620,370             

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (202,787)               17,057                  54,445                  (26,911)                 66,517                  (3,258,838)            395                       500,398                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer of Land Held to Governmental Activities -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Transfers In -                            -                            -                            1,200                    -                            -                            -                            -                            
Transfers Out -                            -                            (5,077)                   -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            -                            (5,077)                   1,200                    -                            -                            -                            -                            

Net Change in Fund Balances (202,787)               17,057                  49,368                  (25,711)                 66,517                  (3,258,838)            395                       500,398                

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 758,965                40,150                  606,283                32,262                  839,152                4,593,559             26,372                  3,516,722             

Fund Balance, End of Year 556,178$              57,207$                655,651$              6,551$                  905,669$              1,334,721$           26,767$                4,017,120$           

Continued
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2002 Capital Capital City Capital
Capital General Civic Center Improvement Improvement Randy Way Improvement

Improvement Obligation Projects Financing Financing 2002 District Financing
Program 2001 Bond Revenue Bond Program 2005-1 Program 2006-1 Series A & B Improvements Program

REVENUES
Taxes -$                          349,269$              -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
Uses of Money and Property 87,818                  1,831                    92,777                  4,633                    1,457                    742                       70                         15,135                  
Intergovernmental -                            -                            1,128,821             -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Fees and Other Revenues -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            1,055,909             

Total Revenues 87,818                  351,100                1,221,598             4,633                    1,457                    742                       70                         1,071,044             

EXPENDITURES    
Current:       
  General Government -                            -                            -                            1,217,500             1,160,213             -                            -                            649                       
  Public Safety -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Development 10,424                  5,977                    11,750                  -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Parks and Recreation -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

City of Brentwood

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Non-Major Governmental Funds (Continued)

For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Capital Project FundsDebt Service Funds

Capital Outlay -                           -                          -                          -                           -                           -                          -                          -                          
Debt Service:
  Principal 295,000                230,000                -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Interest and Fiscal Charges 421,094                119,325                2,486,624             -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Expenditures 726,518                355,302                2,498,374             1,217,500             1,160,213             -                            -                            649                       

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (638,700)               (4,202)                   (1,276,776)            (1,212,867)            (1,158,756)            742                       70                         1,070,395             

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)      
Transfer of Land Held to Governmental Activities -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Transfers In 678,057                -                            11,750                  -                            29                         -                            -                            1,100,000             
Transfers Out -                            -                            (888,080)               -                            -                            -                            -                            (1,003,711)            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 678,057                -                            (876,330)               -                            29                         -                            -                            96,289                  

Net Change in Fund Balances 39,357                  (4,202)                   (2,153,106)            (1,212,867)            (1,158,727)            742                       70                         1,166,684             

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 2,242,381             43,842                  7,623,193             8,763,438             3,737,604             399,892                4,387                    28,716                  

Fund Balance, End of Year 2,281,738$           39,640$                5,470,087$           7,550,571$           2,578,877$           400,634$              4,457$                  1,195,400$           

Continued
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Total
Civic Park Drainage Street Economic Non-Major

Center Improvement Improvement Improvement Infrastructure Vineyards Redevelopment Governmental
Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Funds

REVENUES
Taxes -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          3,238,831$           
Uses of Money and Property 113,248                24,956                  2,645                    104,812                102,177                30,698                  75,673                  982,976                
Intergovernmental -                            992,531                -                            540,974                -                            -                            -                            4,617,221             
Fees and Other Revenues -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            11,970,392           

Total Revenues 113,248                1,017,487             2,645                    645,786                102,177                30,698                  75,673                  20,809,420           

EXPENDITURES
Current:
  General Government 641                       1,540,100             -                            1,108,597             -                            1,989                    1,652,985             13,179,809           
  Public Safety -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            194,482                
  Community Development -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            28,157                  
  Parks and Recreation -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            3,641,214             
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            4,649,168             

City of Brentwood

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Non-Major Governmental Funds (Continued)

For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Capital Project Funds (Continued)

Capital Outlay -                           731,023              2,491                  207,156              -                           -                          -                          940,670              
Debt Service:        
  Principal -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            525,000                
  Interest and Fiscal Charges -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            3,027,043             

Total Expenditures 641                       2,271,123             2,491                    1,315,753             -                            1,989                    1,652,985             26,185,543           

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 112,607                (1,253,636)            154                       (669,967)               102,177                28,709                  (1,577,312)            (5,376,123)            

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)        
Transfer of Land Held to Governmental Activities -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            (1,327,029)            (1,327,029)            
Transfers In -                            1,514,002             79,434                  1,040,460             -                            -                            10,735,301           16,398,901           
Transfers Out (27,358,581)          (325,245)               (222,645)               (78,526)                 -                            (337,724)               (14,103,143)          (51,021,130)          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (27,358,581)          1,188,757             (143,211)               961,934                -                            (337,724)               (4,694,871)            (35,949,258)          

Net Change in Fund Balances (27,245,974)          (64,879)                 (143,057)               291,967                102,177                (309,015)               (6,272,183)            (41,325,381)          

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 36,080,893           1,556,835             188,972                6,135,555             6,382,194             1,918,048             6,273,338             101,718,970         

Fund Balance, End of Year 8,834,919$           1,491,956$           45,915$                6,427,522$           6,484,371$           1,609,033$           1,155$                  60,393,589$         
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   Information Facilities
Emergency Information Equipment Systems Facilities Tuition Fleet Maintenance Parks and LLD  Budget  

Preparedness Services Replacement Replacement Replacement Program Maintenance Services Replacement Insurance Stabilization Totals
ASSETS 
Current Assets:
  Cash and Investments 3,229,846$           190,536$              8,194,274$           1,141,973$           1,567,623$           22,632$                146,228$              493,586$              4,718,416$           4,805,612$           10,258,815$         34,769,541$         
  Receivables 245                       10                         50,530                  85                         117                       2                           897                       35                         337                       368                       424                       53,050                  
  Prepaids -                            2,003                    -                            -                            -                            -                            1,561                    1,428                    -                            -                            -                            4,992                    
         Total Current Assets 3,230,091             192,549                8,244,804             1,142,058             1,567,740             22,634                  148,686                495,049                4,718,753             4,805,980             10,259,239           34,827,583           

Non-Current Assets:
  Capital Assets:
    Machinery and Equipment -                            -                            2,765,662             227,818                -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            2,993,480             
    Vehicles -                            -                            7,761,131             -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            7,761,131             
       Less Accumulated Depreciation -                            -                            (6,203,866)            (227,818)               -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            (6,431,684)            
         Total Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation -                            -                            4,322,927             -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            4,322,927             
         Total Non-Current Assets -                            -                            4,322,927             -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            4,322,927             

Total Assets 3,230,091             192,549                12,567,731           1,142,058             1,567,740             22,634                  148,686                495,049                4,718,753             4,805,980             10,259,239           39,150,510           

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:            
  Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 13,124                  49,217                  23,961                  5,962                    158                       2                           38,047                  51,545                  70,841                  3,339                    -                            256,196                
  Unearned Revenue -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            888                       -                            -                            -                            -                            888                       
  Compensated Absences Payable -                            45,342                  -                            -                            -                            -                            15,419                  20,062                  -                            -                            -                            80,823                  
         Total Current Liabilities 13,124                  94,559                  23,961                  5,962                    158                       2                           54,354                  71,607                  70,841                  3,339                    -                            337,907                

Non-Current Liabilities Due in More Than One Year:             
  Net OPEB Obligation -                            306,330                -                            -                            -                            -                            126,485                216,831                -                            -                            -                            649,646                
  Compensated Absences Payable -                            30,228                  -                            -                            -                            -                            10,279                  13,374                  -                            -                            -                            53,881                  
         Total Non-Current Liabilities -                            336,558                -                            -                            -                            -                            136,764                230,205                -                            -                            -                            703,527                

Total  Liabilities                    13,124                  431,117                    23,961                      5,962                         158                             2                  191,118                  301,812                    70,841                      3,339                              -               1,041,434 

City of Brentwood

Combining Statement of Net Assets
All Internal Service Funds

June 30, 2011

Net Assets:
  Invested in Capital Assets -                            -                            4,322,927             -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            4,322,927             
  Unrestricted 3,216,967             (238,568)               8,220,843             1,136,096             1,567,582             22,632                  (42,432)                 193,237                4,647,912             4,802,641             10,259,239           33,786,149           

Total Net Assets 3,216,967$           (238,568)$             12,543,770$         1,136,096$           1,567,582$           22,632$                (42,432)$               193,237$              4,647,912$           4,802,641$           10,259,239$         38,109,076$         
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Information Facilities
Emergency Information Equipment Systems Facilities Tuition Fleet Maintenance Parks and LLD Budget  

Preparedness Services Replacement Replacement Replacement Program Maintenance Services Replacement Insurance Stabilization Totals

Operating Revenues:
     Charges for Services -$                          1,934,996$           1,390,399$           396,373$              139,462$              32,001$                1,087,591$           1,178,251$           1,047,970$           1,138,154$           -$                          8,345,197$           
    Other Income -                            -                            92,818                  815                       75                          -                            199                       267                       -                            18,721                  -                            112,895                

Total Operating Revenues -                            1,934,996             1,483,217             397,188                139,537                32,001                  1,087,790             1,178,518             1,047,970             1,156,875             -                            8,458,092             

Operating Expenses:
   Personnel Services -                            1,527,718             -                            -                            -                            -                            570,788                808,007                -                            -                            -                            2,906,513             
   Repairs and Maintenance -                            57                          -                            -                            -                            -                            10,193                  79,544                  192,966                -                            -                            282,760                
   Materials, Supplies and Services 21,604                  528,151                78,050                  223,175                104,460                17,947                  541,430                371,959                19,604                  1,669,988             -                            3,576,368             
   Depreciation and Amortization -                            -                            855,308                2,810                    -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            858,118                

Total Operating Expenses 21,604                  2,055,926             933,358                225,985                104,460                17,947                  1,122,411             1,259,510             212,570                1,669,988             -                            7,623,759             
Operating Income (Loss) (21,604)                 (120,930)               549,859                171,203                35,077                  14,054                  (34,621)                 (80,992)                 835,400                (513,113)               -                            834,333                

Non-Operating Revenue (Expenses):
   Interest Income 51,558                  3,060                    129,379                16,969                  24,773                  238                       2,082                    7,920                    62,334                  78,093                  89,155                  465,561                

    Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets -                            -                            (4,933)                   -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            (4,933)                   
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 51,558                  3,060                    124,446                16,969                  24,773                  238                       2,082                    7,920                    62,334                  78,093                  89,155                  460,628                

 Income (Loss) before Contributions and Transfers 29,954                  (117,870)               674,305                188,172                59,850                  14,292                  (32,539)                 (73,072)                 897,734                (435,020)               89,155                  1,294,961             
   Transfers In -                            15,621                  62,805                  -                            -                            -                            9,098                    10,629                  300,000                -                            4,660,000             5,058,153             

For Year Ended June 30, 2011

City of Brentwood

Combining Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
All Internal Service Funds

   Transfers Out (51,558)                 -                            (711,890)               (133,000)               (4,989)                   -                            -                            (3,227)                   (88,437)                 -                            (102,692)               (1,095,793)            
Change in Net Assets (21,604)                 (102,249)               25,220                  55,172                  54,861                  14,292                  (23,441)                 (65,670)                 1,109,297             (435,020)               4,646,463             5,257,321             

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 3,238,571             (136,319)               12,518,550           1,080,924             1,512,721             8,340                    (18,991)                 258,907                3,538,615             5,237,661             5,612,776             32,851,755           
Net Assets, End of Year 3,216,967$           (238,568)$             12,543,770$         1,136,096$           1,567,582$           22,632$                (42,432)$               193,237$              4,647,912$           4,802,641$           10,259,239$         38,109,076$         
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Information Facilities 
Emergency Information Equipment Systems Facilities Tuition Fleet Maintenance Parks and LLD  Budget  

Preparedness Services Replacement Replacement Replacement Program Maintenance Services Replacement Insurance Stabilization Totals
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
  Cash Received from Customers/Other Funds -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                               -$                               6,538$                       3,622$                       -$                               -$                               -$                               10,160$                     
  Cash Received from Interfund Services -                                 1,934,996                  1,390,399                  396,373                     139,462                     32,001                       1,081,053                  1,174,896                  1,047,970                  958,951                     -                                 8,156,101                  
  Cash Payments to Suppliers of Goods and Services (8,535)                       (317,985)                   (57,619)                     (221,751)                   (104,574)                   (17,949)                     (471,449)                   (365,500)                   (155,048)                   (1,667,522)                -                                 (3,387,932)                
  Cash Payments to Employees for Services -                                 (1,394,781)                -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 (527,038)                   (675,985)                   -                                 -                                 -                                 (2,597,804)                
  Cash Payments for Interfund Services -                                 (178,262)                   -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 (70,633)                     (75,267)                     -                                 -                                 -                                 (324,162)                   
  Other Receipts/Payments 82                              569                            43,117                       4,374                         1,024                         -                                 (3,374)                       11,054                       -                                 209,250                     (211)                           265,885                     
                  Net Cash Provided By (Used for) Operating Activities (8,453)                       44,537                       1,375,897                  178,996                     35,912                       14,052                       15,097                       72,820                       892,922                     (499,321)                   (211)                           2,122,248                  

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities  
  Transfers Received -                                 15,621                       62,805                       -                                 -                                 -                                 9,098                         10,629                       300,000                     -                                 4,660,000                  5,058,153                  
  Transfers Paid (51,558)                     -                                 (711,890)                   (133,000)                   (4,989)                       -                                 -                                 (3,227)                       (88,437)                     -                                 (102,692)                   (1,095,793)                
                  Net Cash Provided By (Used for) Non-Capital Financing Activities (51,558)                     15,621                       (649,085)                   (133,000)                   (4,989)                       -                                 9,098                         7,402                         211,563                     -                                 4,557,308                  3,962,360                  

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities  
  Acquisition and Construction of Assets -                                 -                                 (916,355)                   -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 (916,355)                   
                  Net Cash Provided By (Used for) Capital and Related Financing Activities -                                 -                                 (916,355)                   -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 (916,355)                   

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
  Interest on Investments 51,558                       3,060                         129,379                     16,969                       24,773                       238                            2,082                         7,920                         62,334                       78,093                       89,155                       465,561                     
                  Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities 51,558                       3,060                         129,379                     16,969                       24,773                       238                            2,082                         7,920                         62,334                       78,093                       89,155                       465,561                     

  Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (8,453)                       63,218                       (60,164)                     62,965                       55,696                       14,290                       26,277                       88,142                       1,166,819                  (421,228)                   4,646,252                  5,633,814                  
  Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 3,238,299                  127,318                     8,254,438                  1,079,008                  1,511,927                  8,342                         119,951                     405,444                     3,551,597                  5,226,840                  5,612,563                  29,135,727               
  Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year 3,229,846$               190,536$                   8,194,274$               1,141,973$               1,567,623$               22,632$                     146,228$                   493,586$                   4,718,416$               4,805,612$               10,258,815$             34,769,541$             

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided By (Used for) 
Operating Activities:
  Operating Income (Loss) (21,604)$                   (120,930)$                 549,859$                   171,203$                   35,077$                     14,054$                     (34,621)$                   (80,992)$                   835,400$                   (513,113)$                 -$                               834,333$                   
  Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash Provided By (Used for) 

City of Brentwood

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
All Internal Service Funds
For Year Ended June 30, 2011

  Operating Activities:
    Depreciation -                                 -                                 855,308                     2,810                         -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 858,118                     
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
    Receivables, Net 82                              3                                (49,701)                     3,558                         949                            -                                 4                                6                                -                                 11,326                       (211)                           (33,984)                     
    Prepaid Items -                                 566                            -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                 3,729                         (629)                           -                                 -                                 -                                 3,666                         
    Accounts Payable and Other Payables 13,069                       164,898                     20,431                       1,425                         (114)                           (2)                               45,985                       154,435                     57,522                       2,466                         -                                 460,115                     
Net Cash Provided By (Used for) Operating Activities (8,453)$                     44,537$                     1,375,897$               178,996$                   35,912$                     14,052$                     15,097$                     72,820$                     892,922$                   (499,321)$                 (211)$                        2,122,248$               
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Pass-Through
Assessments Funds Asset Seizure Total

ASSETS

Cash and Investments 10,097,999$        952,695$             34,898$               11,085,592$        
Restricted Cash and Investments 6,623,864            -                          -                          6,623,864            
Interest Receivable 21,246                 65                        3                          21,314                 

Total Assets 16,743,109$       952,760$            34,901$              17,730,770$       

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 976$ 952 760$ -$ 953 736$

City of Brentwood

 Combining Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities
Agency Funds

June 30, 2011

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 976$                   952,760$            -$                       953,736$            
Due to Others -                          -                          34,901                 34,901                 
Due to Bondholders 16,742,133          -                          -                          16,742,133          

Total Liabilities 16,743,109$       952,760$            34,901$              17,730,770$       
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Balance  Balance  
July 1, 2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011

Assessments
ASSETS
Cash and Investments 10,140,179$                         19,782,932$                         19,825,112$                         10,097,999$                         
Restricted Cash and Investments 6,622,876                            1,198,764                            1,197,776                             6,623,864                            
Interest Receivable 21,493                                 66,206                                 66,453                                  21,246                                 
     Total Assets 16,784,548$                         21,047,902$                         21,089,341$                         16,743,109$                         

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 1,006$                                  14,609,633$                         14,609,663$                         976$                                     
Due to Bondholders 16,783,542                          18,758,090                          18,799,499                           16,742,133                          
     Total Liabilities 16,784,548$                         33,367,723$                         33,409,162$                         16,743,109$                         

Pass-Through Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Investments 869,858$                              1,600,574$                           1,517,737$                           952,695$                              
Interest Receivable 91                                        65                                        91                                         65                                        
     Total Assets 869,949$                              1,600,639$                           1,517,828$                           952,760$                              

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 834,595$                              1,605,114$                           1,486,949$                           952,760$                              
Due to Others 35,354                                 15,470                                 50,824                                  -                                           

     Total Liabilities 869,949$                               1,620,584$                            1,537,773$                            952,760$                               

Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities
Agency Funds

For Year Ended June 30, 2011

City of Brentwood

Asset Seizure
ASSETS
Cash and Investments 34,347$                                665$                                     114$                                     34,898$                                
Interest Receivable 3                                          3                                          3                                           3                                          
     Total Assets 34,350$                                668$                                     117$                                     34,901$                                

LIABILITIES
Due to Others 34,350$                                665$                                     114$                                     34,901$                                
     Total Liabilities 34,350$                                665$                                     114$                                     34,901$                                

Total - All Agency Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Investments 11,044,384$                         21,384,171$                         21,342,963$                         11,085,592$                         
Restricted Cash and Investments 6,622,876                            1,198,764                            1,197,776                             6,623,864                            
Interest Receivable 21,587                                 66,274                                 66,547                                  21,314                                 
     Total Assets 17,688,847$                         22,649,209$                         22,607,286$                         17,730,770$                         

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 835,601$                              16,214,747$                         16,096,612$                         953,736$                              
Due to Others 69,704                                 16,135                                 50,938                                  34,901                                 
Due to Bondholders 16,783,542                          18,758,090                          18,799,499                           16,742,133                          
     Total Liabilities 17,688,847$                         34,988,972$                         34,947,049$                         17,730,770$                         
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General
Fund

ASSETS
Current Assets:
   Cash and Investments 21,970,025$                             
   Receivables 1,187,514                                
   Prepaids 168,127                                   

        Total Assets 23,325,666$                              

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 1,119,922$                               
   Deferred Revenue 628,669                                   
   Deposits Held 3,305,556                                

    Total Liabilities 5,054,147                                

City of Brentwood

Balance Sheet
General Fund

June 30, 2011

, ,

Fund Balances:
   Nonspendable 168,127                                   
   Committed 600,000                                   
   Assigned 7,667,955                                
   Unassigned 9,835,437                                

Total Fund Balances 18,271,519                                

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 23,325,666$                              
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Budget Actual Variance

REVENUES
Taxes 13,359,908$                             13,583,274$                             223,366$                                  
Licenses 470,414                                    486,963                                    16,549                                      
Permits and Fines 2,675,149                                 2,695,972                                 20,823                                      
Uses of Money and Property 626,600                                    489,917                                    (136,683)                                  
Intergovernmental 3,032,038                                 3,079,656                                 47,618                                      
Franchises 1,200,000                                 1,183,245                                 (16,755)                                    
Charges for Other Services 365,701                                    522,681                                    156,980                                    
Charges to Other Funds 5,846,533                                 5,887,152                                 40,619                                      
Fees and Other Revenues 1,454,679                                 1,249,349                                 (205,330)                                  

Total Revenues 29,031,022                               29,178,209                               147,187                                    

EXPENDITURES
Current:
  General Government 5,706,135                                 5,019,112                                 687,023                                    
  Public Safety 15,994,991                               15,612,182                               382,809                                    
  Community Development 2,976,404                                 2,941,344                                 35,060                                      
  Engineering 2,728,415                                 2,241,604                                 486,811                                    
  Public Works 2,709,592                                 2,687,175                                 22,417                                      
  Parks and Recreation 4,459,830                                 4,141,563                                 318,267                                    
  Community Services 568,250                                    549,915                                    18,335                                      
Capital Outlay 100                                           100                                           -                                               
Debt Service:  
  Principal 75,408                                      75,407                                      1                                               

Total Expenditures 35,219,125                               33,268,402                               1,950,723                                 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (6,188,103)                               (4,090,193)                               2,097,910                                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 14,109,356                               12,919,771                               (1,189,585)                               
Transfers Out (8,764,777)                               (5,891,981)                               2,872,796                                 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 5,344,579                                 7,027,790                                 1,683,211                                 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (843,524)$                                2,937,597                                 3,781,121$                               

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 15,333,922                               

Fund Balance, End of Year 18,271,519$                              

City of Brentwood

 For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
General Fund
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Community
 Police Other Citywide Parks Facilities Community Vehicle

Thoroughfares Gas Tax Grants Grants Districts Districts Facilities Abatement
ASSETS
Current Assets:
   Cash and Investments 2,125,948$           20,495$                147,606$              13,275$                285,269$              20,176$                570,131$              33,334$                
   Receivables 270,950                6                           11,326                  1                           168                       4                           35,320                  3                           
   Prepaids -                            -                            -                            -                            821                       -                            -                            -                            
   Land Held for Resale -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Interfund Advance Receivable 97,069                  -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

        Total Assets 2,493,967$           20,501$                158,932$              13,276$                286,258$              20,180$                605,451$              33,337$                

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 1,569$                  -$                          22,558$                -$                          168,459$              3,380$                  2,557$                  4$                         
   Due to Other Funds -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Deferred Revenue 218,806                -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            35,280                  -                            
   Interfund Advance Payable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

T t l Li biliti 220 375 22 558 168 459 3 380 37 837 4

City of Brentwood

Combining Balance Sheet
All Special Revenue Funds

June 30, 2011

     Total Liabilities 220,375               -                          22,558                -                           168,459               3,380                  37,837                4                         

Fund Balances:
   Nonspendable -                            -                            -                            -                            821                       -                            -                            -                            
   Restricted -                            20,501                  136,374                13,276                  -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Committed 2,273,592             -                            -                            -                            116,978                16,800                  567,614                33,333                  
   Unassigned -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Fund Balances 2,273,592             20,501                  136,374                13,276                  117,799                16,800                  567,614                33,333                  

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 2,493,967$           20,501$                158,932$              13,276$                286,258$              20,180$                605,451$              33,337$                

Continued
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Infrastructure RDA Low Asset Measure Facility Fee Parks Parks and
Improvements Income Housing PEG Media Forfeiture C / J Administration Advertising Trails

ASSETS
Current Assets:
   Cash and Investments 5,892$                  5,584,612$           895,405$              104,784$              142,735$              13,386$                5,126$                  -$                          
   Receivables -                            3,851,360             100,068                8                           15                         9,260                    7,800                    -                            
   Prepaids -                            261                       -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Land Held for Resale -                            1,040,359             -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Interfund Advance Receivable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            51,371                  

        Total Assets 5,892$                  10,476,592$         995,473$              104,792$              142,750$              22,646$                12,926$                51,371$                

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities -$                          10,812$                91$                       1,496$                  20$                       3$                         -$                          144$                     
   Due to Other Funds -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Deferred Revenue -                            3,850,938             100,000                -                            -                            9,258                    -                            51,371                  
   Interfund Advance Payable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            2,550,148             

T t l Li biliti 3 861 750 100 091 1 496 20 9 261 2 601 663

City of Brentwood

Combining Balance Sheet
All Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

June 30, 2011

     Total Liabilities -                           3,861,750           100,091              1,496                  20                        9,261                  -                          2,601,663           

Fund Balances:
   Nonspendable -                            261                       -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Restricted -                            6,614,581             895,382                103,296                142,730                13,385                  -                            -                            
   Committed 5,892                    -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            12,926                  -                            
   Unassigned -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            (2,550,292)            

Total Fund Balances 5,892                    6,614,842             895,382                103,296                142,730                13,385                  12,926                  (2,550,292)            

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 5,892$                  10,476,592$         995,473$              104,792$              142,750$              22,646$                12,926$                51,371$                

  Continued

 City of Brentwood - 2010/11 CAFR Page 112



 

  Lighting and 
Agriculture Public Art Public Art Arts Fire Agriculture Parking Landscape

Administration Administration Acquisition Commission Fees Land In Lieu Districts Totals
ASSETS
Current Assets:
   Cash and Investments 556,868$              57,209$                655,668$              27,052$                905,692$              1,334,773$           26,768$                4,324,331$           17,856,535$         
   Receivables 4,421                    4                           49                         2                           6,774                    153                       2                           8,962                    4,306,656             
   Prepaids -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            1,082                    
   Land Held for Resale -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            1,040,359             
   Interfund Advance Receivable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            148,440                

        Total Assets 561,289$              57,213$                655,717$              27,054$                912,466$              1,334,926$           26,770$                4,333,293$           23,353,072$         

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 5,111$                  6$                         66$                       20,503$                91$                       205$                     3$                         307,573$              544,651$              
   Due to Other Funds -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Deferred Revenue -                            -                            -                            -                            6,706                    -                            -                            8,600                    4,280,959             
   Interfund Advance Payable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            2,550,148             

T t l Li biliti 5 111 6 66 20 503 6 797 205 3 316 173 7 375 758

City of Brentwood

Combining Balance Sheet
All Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

June 30, 2011

     Total Liabilities 5,111                    6                         66                       20,503                6,797                   205                     3                         316,173              7,375,758           

Fund Balances:
   Nonspendable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            1,082                    
   Restricted 556,178                57,207                  655,651                6,551                    905,669                1,334,721             26,767                  4,017,120             15,499,389           
   Committed -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            3,027,135             
   Unassigned -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            (2,550,292)            

Total Fund Balances 556,178                57,207                  655,651                6,551                    905,669                1,334,721             26,767                  4,017,120             15,977,314           

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 561,289$              57,213$                655,717$              27,054$                912,466$              1,334,926$           26,770$                4,333,293$           23,353,072$         
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Community
Police Other Citywide Parks Facilities Community Vehicle

Thoroughfares Gas Tax Grants Grants Districts Districts Facilities Abatement
REVENUES
Taxes -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          1,720,945$           -$                          -$                          -$                          
Uses of Money and Property 38,565                  1,304                    2,486                    63                         3,816                    7,051                    8,178                    495                       
Intergovernmental -                            1,235,985             127,533                21,000                  -                            -                            -                            -                            
Fees and Other Revenues 1,347,298             -                            -                            -                            29,390                  2,954,547             421,464                69,227                  

Total Revenues 1,385,863             1,237,289             130,019                21,063                  1,754,151             2,961,598             429,642                69,722                  

EXPENDITURES         
Current:         
  General Government 1,316,364             -                            -                            21,000                  -                            -                            21,526                  -                            
  Public Safety -                            -                            194,456                -                            -                            -                            -                            26                         
  Community Development -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Parks and Recreation -                            -                            -                            -                            2,588,039             -                            -                            -                            
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            28,798                  -                            -                            

Total Expenditures 1,316,364             -                            194,456                21,000                  2,588,039             28,798                  21,526                  26                         

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 69,499                  1,237,289             (64,437)                 63                         (833,888)               2,932,800             408,116                69,696                  

City of Brentwood

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
All Special Revenue Funds
For Year Ended June 30, 2011

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)   
Transfers In 78,497                  -                            -                            -                            591,079                -                            243,848                -                            
Transfers Out (900,721)               (1,221,342)            -                            -                            -                            (2,949,098)            (1,100,000)            (73,191)                 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (822,224)               (1,221,342)            -                            -                            591,079                (2,949,098)            (856,152)               (73,191)                 

Net Change in Fund Balances (752,725)               15,947                  (64,437)                 63                         (242,809)               (16,298)                 (448,036)               (3,495)                   

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 3,026,317             4,554                    200,811                13,213                  360,608                33,098                  1,015,650             36,828                  

Fund Balance, End of Year 2,273,592$           20,501$                136,374$              13,276$                117,799$              16,800$                567,614$              33,333$                

Continued
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Infrastructure RDA Low Asset Facility Fee Parks Parks and
Improvements Income Housing PEG Media Forfeiture Measure C / J Administration Advertising Trails

REVENUES
Taxes -$                          1,168,617$           -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
Uses of Money and Property 93                         87,154                  14,119                  1,774                    5,454                    1,033                    20                         -                            
Intergovernmental -                            -                            -                            -                            570,377                -                            -                            -                            
Fees and Other Revenues -                            -                            -                            28,806                  -                            68,079                  19,790                  757,738                

Total Revenues 93                         1,255,771             14,119                  30,580                  575,831                69,112                  19,810                  757,738                

EXPENDITURES         
Current:         
  General Government -                            1,350,294             897                       34,704                  2,090                    150,063                -                            -                            
  Public Safety -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Development 6                           -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Parks and Recreation -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            6,884                    1,046,291             
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Expenditures 6                           1,350,294             897                       34,704                  2,090                    150,063                6,884                    1,046,291             

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 87                         (94,523)                 13,222                  (4,124)                   573,741                (80,951)                 12,926                  (288,553)               

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

City of Brentwood

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
All Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Transfers In -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            325,244                
Transfers Out -                            -                            -                            -                            (454,046)               -                            -                            -                            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            -                            -                            -                            (454,046)               -                            -                            325,244                

Net Change in Fund Balances 87                         (94,523)                 13,222                  (4,124)                   119,695                (80,951)                 12,926                  36,691                  

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 5,805                    6,709,365             882,160                107,420                23,035                  94,336                  -                            (2,586,983)            

Fund Balance, End of Year 5,892$                  6,614,842$           895,382$              103,296$              142,730$              13,385$                12,926$                (2,550,292)$          

Continued
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    Lighting and  
Agriculture Public Art Public Art Arts Fire Agriculture Parking Landscape

Administration Administration Acquisition Commission Fees Land In Lieu Districts Totals
REVENUES  
Taxes -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          2,889,562$           
Uses of Money and Property 10,716                  769                       9,848                    497                       13,557                  61,961                  422                       54,929                  324,304                
Intergovernmental -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            1,954,895             
Fees and Other Revenues 7,477                    16,332                  45,027                  -                            53,560                  29,909                  -                            5,065,839             10,914,483           

Total Revenues 18,193                  17,101                  54,875                  497                       67,117                  91,870                  422                       5,120,768             16,083,244           

EXPENDITURES         
Current:         
  General Government 220,980                44                         430                       27,408                  600                       3,350,708             27                         -                            6,497,135             
  Public Safety -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            194,482                
  Community Development -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            6                           
  Parks and Recreation -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            3,641,214             
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            4,620,370             4,649,168             

Total Expenditures 220,980                44                         430                       27,408                  600                       3,350,708             27                         4,620,370             14,982,005           

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (202,787)               17,057                  54,445                  (26,911)                 66,517                  (3,258,838)            395                       500,398                1,101,239             

City of Brentwood

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
All Special Revenue Funds (Continued)

For Year Ended June 30, 2011

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In -                            -                            -                            1,200                    -                            -                            -                            -                            1,239,868             
Transfers Out -                            -                            (5,077)                   -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            (6,703,475)            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            -                            (5,077)                   1,200                    -                            -                            -                            -                            (5,463,607)            

Net Change in Fund Balances (202,787)               17,057                  49,368                  (25,711)                 66,517                  (3,258,838)            395                       500,398                (4,362,368)            

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 758,965                40,150                  606,283                32,262                  839,152                4,593,559             26,372                  3,516,722             20,339,682           

Fund Balance, End of Year 556,178$              57,207$                655,651$              6,551$                  905,669$              1,334,721$           26,767$                4,017,120$           15,977,314$         
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Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Taxes -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
Uses of Money and Property 68,503                  38,565                  (29,938)                -                            1,304                    1,304                    3,200                    2,486                    (714)                      
Intergovernmental -                            -                            -                            1,349,569             1,235,985             (113,584)              197,466                127,533                (69,933)                
Fees and Other Revenues 1,165,089 1,347,298             182,209 -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Revenues 1,233,592             1,385,863             152,271                1,349,569             1,237,289             (112,280)              200,666                130,019                (70,647)                

EXPENDITURES       
Current:       
  General Government 1,733,138             1,316,364             416,774                -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Public Safety -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            272,465                194,456                78,009                  
  Community Development -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Parks and Recreation -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Expenditures 1,733,138             1,316,364             416,774                -                            -                            -                            272,465                194,456                78,009                  

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (499,546)              69,499                  569,045                1,349,569             1,237,289             (112,280)              (71,799)                (64,437)                7,362                    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Police Grants

City of Brentwood

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

Special Revenue Funds
For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Thoroughfares Gas Tax

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)  

Transfers In -                            78,497                  78,497                  -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Transfers Out (1,961,619)           (900,721)              1,060,898             (1,349,569)           (1,221,342)           128,227                -                            -                            -                            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,961,619)           (822,224)              1,139,395             (1,349,569)           (1,221,342)           128,227                -                            -                            -                            

Net Change in Fund Balances (2,461,165)$         (752,725)              1,708,440$           -$                          15,947                  15,947$                (71,799)$              (64,437)                7,362$                  

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 3,026,317              4,554                    200,811                

Fund Balance, End of Year 2,273,592$           20,501$                136,374$              
Continued

 City of Brentwood - 2010/11 CAFR Page 119



 

Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Taxes -$                          -$                          -$                          1,714,052$           1,720,945$           6,893$                  -$                          -$                          -$                          
Uses of Money and Property 160                       63                         (97)                        6,000                    3,816                    (2,184)                   2,730                    7,051                    4,321                    
Intergovernmental 67,000                  21,000                  (46,000)                -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Fees and Other Revenues -                            -                            -                            38,000                  29,390                  (8,610)                   3,031,436             2,954,547             (76,889)                

Total Revenues 67,160                  21,063                  (46,097)                1,758,052             1,754,151             (3,901)                   3,034,166             2,961,598             (72,568)                

EXPENDITURES       
Current:       
  General Government 78,751                  21,000                  57,751                  -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Public Safety -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Development -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Parks and Recreation -                            -                            -                            2,588,040             2,588,039             1                           -                            -                            -                            
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            36,500                  28,798                  7,702                    

Total Expenditures 78,751                  21,000                  57,751                  2,588,040             2,588,039             1                           36,500                  28,798                  7,702                    

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (11,591)                63                         11,654                  (829,988)              (833,888)              (3,900)                   2,997,666             2,932,800             (64,866)                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Community Facilities Districts

City of Brentwood

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Other Grants Citywide Parks Districts

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In -                            -                            -                            591,079                591,079                -                            -                            -                            -                            
Transfers Out -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            (3,000,000)           (2,949,098)           50,902                  

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            -                            -                            591,079                591,079                -                            (3,000,000)           (2,949,098)           50,902                  

Net Change in Fund Balances (11,591)$              63                         11,654$                (238,909)$            (242,809)              (3,900)$                (2,334)$                (16,298)                (13,964)$              

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 13,213                  360,608                33,098                  

Fund Balance, End of Year 13,276$                117,799$              16,800$                
Continued
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Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Taxes -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
Uses of Money and Property 172,159                8,178                    (163,981)              200                       495                       295                       110                       93                         (17)                        
Intergovernmental -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Fees and Other Revenues 465,887                421,464                (44,423) 40,000                  69,227                  29,227                  19,160                  -                            (19,160)                

Total Revenues 638,046                429,642                (208,404)              40,200                  69,722                  29,522                  19,270                  93                         (19,177)                

EXPENDITURES       
Current:       
  General Government 21,526                  21,526                  -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Public Safety -                            -                            -                            200                       26                         174                       -                            -                            -                            
  Community Development -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            25,020                  6                           25,014                  
  Parks and Recreation -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Expenditures 21,526                  21,526                  -                            200                       26                         174                       25,020                  6                           25,014                  

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 616,520                408,116                (208,404)              40,000                  69,696                  29,696                  (5,750)                   87                         5,837                    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Infrastructure Improvements

City of Brentwood

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Community Facilities Vehicle Abatement

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In -                            243,848                243,848                -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Transfers Out (11,544,233)         (1,100,000)           10,444,233           (73,191)                (73,191)                -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (11,544,233)         (856,152)              10,688,081           (73,191)                (73,191)                -                            -                            -                            -                            

Net Change in Fund Balances (10,927,713)$       (448,036)              10,479,677$         (33,191)$              (3,495)                   29,696$                (5,750)$                87                         5,837$                  

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 1,015,650             36,828                  5,805                    

Fund Balance, End of Year 567,614$              33,333$                5,892$                  
Continued
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Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Taxes 1,139,307$           1,168,617$           29,310$                -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
Uses of Money and Property 95,000                  87,154                  (7,846)                   14,100                  14,119                  19                         450                       1,774                    1,324                    
Intergovernmental -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Fees and Other Revenues -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            10,000                  28,806                  18,806                  

Total Revenues 1,234,307             1,255,771             21,464                  14,100                  14,119                  19                         10,450                  30,580                  20,130                  

EXPENDITURES       
Current:       
  General Government 2,177,007             1,350,294             826,713                2,250                    897                       1,353                    42,565                  34,704                  7,861                    
  Public Safety -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Development -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Parks and Recreation -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Expenditures 2,177,007             1,350,294             826,713                2,250                    897                       1,353                    42,565                  34,704                  7,861                    

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (942,700)                               (94,523)                 848,177 11,850                                     13,222                      1,372 (32,115)                                   (4,124)                    27,991 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Asset Forfeiture

City of Brentwood

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
For Year Ended June 30, 2011

PEG MediaRDA Low Income Housing

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Transfers Out -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Net Change in Fund Balances (942,700)$            (94,523)                848,177$              11,850$                13,222                  1,372$                  (32,115)$              (4,124)                   27,991$                

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 6,709,365             882,160                107,420                

Fund Balance, End of Year 6,614,842$           895,382$              103,296$              
Continued
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Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Taxes -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
Uses of Money and Property 4,000                    5,454                    1,454                    250                       1,033                    783                       -                            20                         20                         
Intergovernmental 436,086                570,377                134,291                -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Fees and Other Revenues -                            -                            71,376 68,079                  (3,297)                   -                            19,790                  19,790                  

Total Revenues 440,086                575,831                135,745                71,626                  69,112                  (2,514)                   -                            19,810                  19,810                  

EXPENDITURES       
Current:       
  General Government 5,832                    2,090                    3,742                    152,575                150,063                2,512                    -                            -                            -                            
  Public Safety -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Development -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Parks and Recreation -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            10,000                  6,884                    3,116                    
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Expenditures 5,832                    2,090                    3,742                    152,575                150,063                2,512                    10,000                  6,884                    3,116                    

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 434,254                                573,741                 139,487 (80,949)                                 (80,951)                           (2) (10,000)                12,926                  22,926                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Parks Advertising

City of Brentwood

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Facility Fee AdministrationMeasure C / J

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Transfers Out (454,046)              (454,046)              -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (454,046)              (454,046)              -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Net Change in Fund Balances (19,792)$              119,695                139,487$              (80,949)$              (80,951)                (2)$                        (10,000)$              12,926                  22,926$                

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 23,035                  94,336                  -                            

Fund Balance, End of Year 142,730$              13,385$                12,926$                
Continued

 City of Brentwood - 2010/11 CAFR Page 123



 

Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Taxes -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
Uses of Money and Property -                            -                            -                            18,000                  10,716                  (7,284)                   550                       769                       219                       
Intergovernmental -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Fees and Other Revenues 583,000                757,738                174,738                -                            7,477                    7,477                    26,800                  16,332                  (10,468)                

Total Revenues 583,000                757,738                174,738                18,000                  18,193                  193                       27,350                  17,101                  (10,249)                

EXPENDITURES     
Current:     
  General Government -                            -                            -                            260,072                220,980                39,092                  250                       44                         206                       
  Public Safety -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Development -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Parks and Recreation 1,078,024             1,046,291             31,733                  -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Expenditures 1,078,024             1,046,291             31,733                  260,072                220,980                39,092                  250                       44                         206                       

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (495,024)              (288,553)              206,471                (242,072)              (202,787)              39,285                  27,100                  17,057                  (10,043)                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Public Art Administration

City of Brentwood

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Agriculture AdministrationParks and Trails

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In -                            325,244                325,244                -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Transfers Out -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            325,244                325,244                -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Net Change in Fund Balances (495,024)$            36,691                  531,715$              (242,072)$            (202,787)              39,285$                27,100$                17,057                  (10,043)$              

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year (2,586,983)           758,965                40,150                  

Fund Balance, End of Year (2,550,292)$         556,178$              57,207$                
Continued
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Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Taxes -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          
Uses of Money and Property 20,000                  9,848                    (10,152)                400                       497                       97                         20,050                  13,557                  (6,493)                   
Intergovernmental -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Fees and Other Revenues 107,200                45,027                  (62,173)                -                            -                            -                            50,408                  53,560                  3,152                    

Total Revenues 127,200                54,875                  (72,325)                400                       497                       97                         70,458                  67,117                  (3,341)                   

EXPENDITURES       
Current:       
  General Government 430                       430                       -                            31,800                  27,408                  4,392                    600                       600                       -                            
  Public Safety -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Development -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Parks and Recreation -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Expenditures 430                       430                       -                            31,800                  27,408                  4,392                    600                       600                       -                            

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 126,770                54,445                  (72,325)                (31,400)                (26,911)                4,489                    69,858                  66,517                  (3,341)                   

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Fire Fees

City of Brentwood

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Arts CommissionPublic Art Acquisition

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In -                            -                            -                            1,200                    1,200                    -                            -                            -                            -                            
Transfers Out (5,077)                   (5,077)                   -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (5,077)                   (5,077)                   -                            1,200                    1,200                    -                            -                            -                            -                            

Net Change in Fund Balances 121,693$              49,368                  (72,325)$              (30,200)$              (25,711)                4,489$                  69,858$                66,517                  (3,341)$                

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 606,283                32,262                  839,152                

Fund Balance, End of Year 655,651$              6,551$                  905,669$              
Continued
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Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Taxes -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          2,853,359$           2,889,562$           36,203$                
Uses of Money and Property 125,000                61,961                  (63,039)                 510                       422                       (88)                        -                            54,929                  54,929                  551,372                324,304                (227,068)               
Intergovernmental -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            2,050,121             1,954,895             (95,226)                 
Fees and Other Revenues -                            29,909                  29,909                  -                            -                            -                            5,125,867             5,065,839             (60,028)                 10,734,223           10,914,483           180,260                

Total Revenues 125,000                91,870                  (33,130)                 510                       422                       (88)                        5,125,867             5,120,768             (5,099)                   16,189,075           16,083,244           (105,831)               

EXPENDITURES        
Current:        
  General Government 3,396,507             3,350,708             45,799                  40                          27                          13                          -                            -                            -                            7,903,343             6,497,135             1,406,208             
  Public Safety -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            272,665                194,482                78,183                  
  Community Development -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            25,020                  6                            25,014                  
  Parks and Recreation -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            3,676,064             3,641,214             34,850                  
  Community Services -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            5,740,309             4,620,370             1,119,939             5,776,809             4,649,168             1,127,641             

Total Expenditures 3,396,507             3,350,708             45,799                  40                          27                          13                          5,740,309             4,620,370             1,119,939             17,653,901           14,982,005           2,671,896             

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (3,271,507)            (3,258,838)            12,669                  470                       395                       (101)                      (614,442)               500,398                1,114,840             (1,464,826)            1,101,239             2,566,065             

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            592,279                1,239,868             647,589                
Transfers Out -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            (18,387,735)          (6,703,475)            11,684,260           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            (17,795,456)          (5,463,607)            12,331,849           

Net Change in Fund Balances (3 271 507)$ (3 258 838) 12 669$ 470$ 395 (101)$ (614 442)$ 500 398 1 114 840$ (19 260 282)$ (4 362 368) 14 897 914$

Parking In Lieu Lighting and Landscape Districts Totals

City of Brentwood

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual 

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Agriculture Land

Net Change in Fund Balances (3,271,507)$          (3,258,838)            12,669$               470$                    395                     (101)$                   (614,442)$             500,398              1,114,840$          (19,260,282)$       (4,362,368)          14,897,914$         

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 4,593,559             26,372                  3,516,722             20,339,682           

Fund Balance, End of Year 1,334,721$           26,767$                4,017,120$           15,977,314$         
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2002
Capital General Civic Center

Redevelopment Improvement Obligation Projects  
Debt Program 2001 Bond Revenue Bond Totals

ASSETS 
Current Assets:
  Cash and Investments 812,117$                 86,262$                   329,311$                 -$                             1,227,690$              
  Restricted Cash and Investments -                               2,195,478                -                               5,471,083                7,666,561                
  Receivables 99                            6                              24                            -                               129                          

Total Assets 812,216$                 2,281,746$              329,335$                 5,471,083$              8,894,380$              

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
 Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 812,216$                 8$                            289,695$                 -$                             1,101,919$              

  Due to Other Funds -                               -                               -                               996                          996                          
Total  Liabilities 812,216                   8                              289,695                   996                          1,102,915                

Fund Balances:

All Debt Service Funds
June 30, 2011

City of Brentwood

Combining Balance Sheet

Fund Balances:
  Restricted -                               2,281,738                39,640                     5,470,087                7,791,465                

Total Fund Balances -                               2,281,738                39,640                     5,470,087                7,791,465                

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 812,216$                 2,281,746$              329,335$                 5,471,083$              8,894,380$              
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2002
Capital General Civic Center

Redevelopment Improvement Obligation Projects  
Debt Program 2001 Bond Revenue Bond Totals

REVENUES
Taxes 4,674,469$           -$                         349,269$              -$                         5,023,738$           
Uses of Money and Property 183,775                87,818                  1,831                    92,777                  366,201                
Intergovernmental -                           -                           -                           1,128,821             1,128,821             

Total Revenues 4,858,244             87,818                  351,100                1,221,598             6,518,760             

EXPENDITURES
Current:
  Community Development 1,689,136             10,424                  5,977                    11,750                  1,717,287             
Debt Service:
  Principal 485,000                295,000                230,000                -                           1,010,000             
  Interest and Fiscal Charges 1,768,849             421,094                119,325                2,486,624             4,795,892             

Total Expenditures 3,942,985             726,518                355,302                2,498,374             7,523,179             

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 915 259 (638 700) (4 202) (1 276 776) (1 004 419)

All Debt Service Funds
For Year Ended June 30, 2011

City of Brentwood

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 915,259              (638,700)            (4,202)                 (1,276,776)         (1,004,419)         

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 888,080                678,057                -                           11,750                  1,577,887             
Transfers Out (10,518,393)         -                           -                           (888,080)              (11,406,473)         

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (9,630,313)           678,057                -                           (876,330)              (9,828,586)           

Net Change in Fund Balances (8,715,054)           39,357                  (4,202)                  (2,153,106)           (10,833,005)         

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 8,715,054             2,242,381             43,842                  7,623,193             18,624,470           

Fund Balance, End of Year -$                         2,281,738$           39,640$                5,470,087$           7,791,465$           
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Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Taxes 4,557,547$           4,674,469$           116,922$              
Uses of Money and Property 248,500                183,775                (64,725)                

Total Revenues 4,806,047             4,858,244             52,197                  

EXPENDITURES   
Current:   
  Community Development 1,790,397             1,689,136             101,261                
Debt Service:
  Principal 485,000                485,000                -                           
  Interest and Fiscal Charges 1,768,850             1,768,849             1                           

Total Expenditures 4,044,247             3,942,985             101,262                

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 761,800                915,259                153,459                

City of Brentwood

 Redevelopment Debt

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual

Certain Debt Service Funds
For Year Ended June 30, 2011

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)   
Transfers In 888,080                888,080                -                           
Transfers Out (16,645,112)         (10,518,393)         6,126,719             

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (15,757,032)         (9,630,313)           6,126,719             

Net Change in Fund Balances (14,995,232)$       (8,715,054)           6,280,178$           

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 8,715,054             

Fund Balance, End of Year -$                         
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Capital Capital City Capital  Community
Improvement Improvement Randy Way Improvement Civic Facilities

Financing Financing 2002 District Financing Center Improvement
Program 2005-1 Program 2006-1 Series A & B Improvements Program Projects Projects

ASSETS
Current Assets:   
   Cash and Investments -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          21,679,550$         
   Restricted Cash and Investments 7,550,571             2,578,877             400,634                4,457                    1,195,431             8,834,919             1,966,473             
   Receivables -                            -                            -                            -                            92                         1                           1,873                    
   Prepaids -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Due from Other Funds -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            996                       
   Interfund Advance Receivable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            2,550,148             

        Total Assets 7,550,571$           2,578,877$           400,634$              4,457$                  1,195,523$           8,834,920$           26,199,040$         

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities -$                          -$                          -$                          -$                          123$                     1$                         7,542,010$           
   Deposits Held -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Total Liabilities 123 1 7 542 010

City of Brentwood

Combining Balance Sheet
All Capital Project Funds

June 30, 2011

     Total Liabilities -                          -                          -                          -                          123                     1                         7,542,010           

Fund Balances:
   Nonspendable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
   Restricted 7,550,571             2,578,877             400,634                4,457                    1,195,400             8,834,919             18,657,030           

Total Fund Balances 7,550,571             2,578,877             400,634                4,457                    1,195,400             8,834,919             18,657,030           

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 7,550,571$           2,578,877$           400,634$              4,457$                  1,195,523$           8,834,920$           26,199,040$         

Continued
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Park Drainage Street Economic  

Improvement Improvement Improvement Infrastructure Vineyards Redevelopment
Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Totals

ASSETS
Current Assets:
   Cash and Investments 1,492,345$           45,911$                6,863,660$           6,483,880$           1,609,084$           10,337$                38,184,767$         
   Restricted Cash and Investments 14,633                  -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            22,545,995           
   Receivables 243,184                4                           19,978                  491                       147                       2,000                    267,770                
   Prepaids -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            1,155                    1,155                    
   Due from Other Funds -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            996                       
   Interfund Advance Receivable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            2,550,148             

        Total Assets 1,750,162$           45,915$                6,883,638$           6,484,371$           1,609,231$           13,492$                63,550,831$         

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES  
Liabilities:  
   Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 258,206$              -$                          456,116$              -$                          198$                     6,487$                  8,263,141$           
   Deposits Held -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            5,850                    5,850                    

Total Liabilities 258 206 - 456 116 - 198 12 337 8 268 991

City of Brentwood

Combining Balance Sheet
All Capital Project Funds (Continued)

June 30, 2011

     Total Liabilities 258,206              -                          456,116              -                          198                     12,337                8,268,991           

Fund Balances:
   Nonspendable -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            1,155                    1,155                    
   Restricted 1,491,956             45,915                  6,427,522             6,484,371             1,609,033             -                            55,280,685           

Total Fund Balances 1,491,956             45,915                  6,427,522             6,484,371             1,609,033             1,155                    55,281,840           

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 1,750,162$           45,915$                6,883,638$           6,484,371$           1,609,231$           13,492$                63,550,831$         
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Capital Capital City Capital  Community
Improvement Improvement Randy Way Improvement Civic Facilities

 Financing Financing 2002 District Financing Center Improvement
Program 2005-1 Program 2006-1 Series A & B Improvements Program Projects Projects

REVENUES
Uses of Money and Property 4,633$                  1,457$                  742$                     70$                       15,135$                113,248$              333,663$              
Intergovernmental -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            
Fees and Other Revenues -                            -                            -                            -                            1,055,909             -                            -                            

Total Revenues 4,633                    1,457                    742                       70                         1,071,044             113,248                333,663                

EXPENDITURES
Current:
  General Government 1,217,500             1,160,213             -                            -                            649                       641                       14,090                  
Capital Outlay -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            27,407,214           

Total Expenditures 1,217,500             1,160,213             -                            -                            649                       641                       27,421,304           

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (1,212,867)            (1,158,756)            742                       70                         1,070,395             112,607                (27,087,641)          

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer of Land Held to Governmental Activities

City of Brentwood

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes  in Fund Balances
All Capital Project Funds
For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Transfer of Land Held to Governmental Activities -                          -                          -                          -                           -                          -                          -                          
Transfers In -                            29                         -                            -                            1,100,000             -                            40,805,806           
Transfers Out -                            -                            -                            -                            (1,003,711)            (27,358,581)          (7,969,532)            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                            29                         -                            -                            96,289                  (27,358,581)          32,836,274           

Net Change in Fund Balances (1,212,867)            (1,158,727)            742                       70                         1,166,684             (27,245,974)          5,748,633             

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 8,763,438             3,737,604             399,892                4,387                    28,716                  36,080,893           12,908,397           

Fund Balance, End of Year 7,550,571$           2,578,877$           400,634$              4,457$                  1,195,400$           8,834,919$           18,657,030$         

Continued
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Park Drainage Street Economic

Improvement Improvement Improvement Infrastructure Vineyards Redevelopment  
Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Projects Totals

REVENUES
Uses of Money and Property 24,956$                2,645$                  104,812$              102,177$              30,698$                75,673$                809,909$              
Intergovernmental 992,531                -                            540,974                -                            -                            -                            1,533,505             
Fees and Other Revenues -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            1,055,909             

Total Revenues 1,017,487             2,645                    645,786                102,177                30,698                  75,673                  3,399,323             

EXPENDITURES
Current:
  General Government 1,540,100             -                            1,108,597             -                            1,989                    1,652,985             6,696,764             
Capital Outlay 731,023                2,491                    207,156                -                            -                            -                            28,347,884           

Total Expenditures 2,271,123             2,491                    1,315,753             -                            1,989                    1,652,985             35,044,648           

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (1,253,636)            154                       (669,967)               102,177                28,709                  (1,577,312)            (31,645,325)          

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer of Land Held to Governmental Activities (1 327 029) (1 327 029)

City of Brentwood

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
All Capital Project Funds (Continued)

For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Transfer of Land Held to Governmental Activities -                          -                          -                          -                           -                          (1,327,029)          (1,327,029)          
Transfers In 1,514,002             79,434                  1,040,460             -                            -                            10,735,301           55,275,032           
Transfers Out (325,245)               (222,645)               (78,526)                 -                            (337,724)               (14,103,143)          (51,399,107)          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,188,757             (143,211)               961,934                -                            (337,724)               (4,694,871)            2,548,896             

Net Change in Fund Balances (64,879)                 (143,057)               291,967                102,177                (309,015)               (6,272,183)            (29,096,429)          

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 1,556,835             188,972                6,135,555             6,382,194             1,918,048             6,273,338             84,378,269           

Fund Balance, End of Year 1,491,956$           45,915$                6,427,522$           6,484,371$           1,609,033$           1,155$                  55,281,840$         
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Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Uses of Money and Property 18,500$               15,135$               (3,365)$                60,000$               113,248$             53,248$               -$                         102,177$             102,177$             
Fees and Other Revenues 1,067,418            1,055,909            (11,509)                -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Revenues 1,085,918            1,071,044            (14,874)                60,000                 113,248               53,248                 -                           102,177               102,177               

EXPENDITURES       
Current:       
  General Government 1,289                   649                      640                      7,500                   641                      6,859                   28,000                 -                           28,000                 

Total Expenditures 1,289                   649                      640                      7,500                   641                      6,859                   28,000                 -                           28,000                 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,084,629            1,070,395            (14,234)                52,500                 112,607               60,107                 (28,000)                102,177               130,177               

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)       
Transfer of Land Held to Governmental Activities -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers In 1,455,000            1,100,000            (355,000)              -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
Transfers Out (1,003,711)           (1,003,711)           -                           (29,277,070)         (27,358,581)         1,918,489            (2,350,000)           -                           2,350,000            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 451,289               96,289                 (355,000)              (29,277,070)         (27,358,581)         1,918,489            (2,350,000)           -                           2,350,000            

Net Change in Fund Balances 1 535 918$ 1 166 684 (369 234)$ (29 224 570)$ (27 245 974) 1 978 596$ (2 378 000)$ 102 177 2 480 177$

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Certain Capital Project Funds

City of Brentwood

Budget and Actual

City Capital Improvement Financing Program Economic Infrastructure ProjectsCivic Center Projects

For Year Ended June 30, 2011

Net Change in Fund Balances 1,535,918$         1,166,684          (369,234)$           (29,224,570)$      (27,245,974)         1,978,596$         (2,378,000)$        102,177             2,480,177$         

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 28,716                  36,080,893          6,382,194            

Fund Balance, End of Year 1,195,400$           8,834,919$          6,484,371$          
Continued
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Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
Uses of Money and Property 57,500$               30,698$               (26,802)$              119,600$             75,673$               (43,927)$              255,600$             336,931$             81,331$               
Fees and Other Revenues -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           1,067,418            1,055,909            (11,509)                

Total Revenues 57,500                 30,698                 (26,802)                119,600               75,673                 (43,927)                1,323,018            1,392,840            69,822                 

EXPENDITURES     
Current:     
  General Government 2,500                   1,989                   511                      2,088,554            1,652,985            435,569               2,127,843            1,656,264            471,579               

Total Expenditures 2,500                   1,989                   511                      2,088,554            1,652,985            435,569               2,127,843            1,656,264            471,579               

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 55,000                 28,709                 (26,291)                (1,968,954)           (1,577,312)           391,642               (804,825)              (263,424)              (401,757)              

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)     
Transfer of Land Held to Governmental Activities -                           -                           -                           (1,327,029)           (1,327,029)           -                           (1,327,029)           (1,327,029)           -                           
Transfers In -                           -                           -                           16,645,112          10,735,301          (5,909,811)           18,100,112          11,835,301          (6,264,811)           
Transfers Out (337,724)              (337,724)              -                           (15,479,529)         (14,103,143)         1,376,386            (48,448,034)         (42,803,159)         5,644,875            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (337,724)              (337,724)              -                           (161,446)              (4,694,871)           (4,533,425)           (31,674,951)         (32,294,887)         (619,936)              

Net Change in Fund Balances (282 724)$ (309 015) (26 291)$ (2 130 400)$ (6 272 183) (4 141 783)$ (32 479 776)$ (32 558 311)$ (1 021 693)$

City of Brentwood

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual

Certain Capital Projects Fund (Continued)

Vineyards Projects

For Year Ended June 30, 2011

TotalsRedevelopment Projects

Net Change in Fund Balances (282,724)$           (309,015)            (26,291)$             (2,130,400)$        (6,272,183)           (4,141,783)$        (32,479,776)$      (32,558,311)$      (1,021,693)$        

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 1,918,048             6,273,338             50,683,189          

Fund Balance, End of Year 1,609,033$           1,155$                  18,124,878$        
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Financial Trends S-1 to S-4

Revenue Capacity S-5 to S-13

Debt Capacity S-14 to S-18

Demographic and Economic Information S-19 to S-20

City of Brentwood

STATISTICAL SECTION CONTENTS 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the City’s financial performance and well-being have changed
over time.

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the factors affecting the City’s ability to generate its property taxes, sales taxes
and water user fee revenue.

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the affordability of the City’s current levels of outstanding debt and the City’s
ability to issue additional debt in the future.

These schedules contain demographic and economic information to help the reader understand the environment within which the City’s
g p

Operating Information S-21 to S-24

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the City’s financial performance and well-being have changed
over time.

These schedules contain operational and resource information to help the reader understand how the City’s financial information relates to
the services the City provides and the activities it performs.

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the factors affecting the City’s ability to generate its property taxes, sales taxes
and water user fee revenue.

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the affordability of the City’s current levels of outstanding debt and the City’s
ability to issue additional debt in the future.

These schedules contain demographic and economic information to help the reader understand the environment within which the City’s
financial activities take place.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the City’s relevant Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports.

  City of Brentwood - 2010/11 CAFR S - i



Schedule - 1

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Governmental Activities
    Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 107,356,555$         144,428,668$        197,015,674$        215,720,615$        294,803,288$        339,857,455$         372,951,683$        396,500,516$        387,736,385$        391,780,662$        
    Restricted 47,295,121             43,163,510           48,177,025           34,678,623           81,395,898           79,233,723            80,452,738           84,103,392           90,938,293           71,281,324           
    Unrestricted 28,983,536             37,800,917           27,120,013           53,776,481           53,977,292           59,130,425            54,508,073           48,649,648           41,892,809           50,583,234           

183,635,212$         225,393,095$        272,312,712$        304,175,719$        430,176,478$        478,221,603$         507,912,494$        529,253,556$        520,567,487$        513,645,220$        

Business-Type Activities
    Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 68,499,556$           98,061,398$          134,896,047$        144,514,270$        104,790,118$        124,783,446$         137,697,679$        151,887,435$        152,324,676$        154,107,936$        
    Restricted 27,949,628             34,664,252           12,359,754           27,021,249           30,182,173           31,204,635            28,721,075           26,202,644           31,503,932           33,796,393           
    Unrestricted 512,510                  5,787,062             (5,426,178)           14,373,836           14,140,500           22,052,908            33,177,282           39,191,354           38,179,045           41,033,910           

96,961,694$           138,512,712$        141,829,623$        185,909,355$        149,112,791$        178,040,989$         199,596,036$        217,281,433$        222,007,653$        228,938,239$        

Primary Government
    Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 175,856,111$         242,490,066$        331,911,721$        360,234,885$        399,593,406$        464,640,901$         510,649,362$        548,387,951$        540,061,061$        545,888,598$        
    Restricted 75,244,749             77,827,762           60,536,779           61,699,872           111,578,071         110,438,358           109,173,813         110,306,036         122,442,225         105,077,717         
    Unrestricted 29,496,046             43,587,979           21,693,835           68,150,317           68,117,792           81,183,333            87,685,355           87,841,002           80,071,854           91,617,144           

280,596,906$         363,905,807$        414,142,335$        490,085,074$        579,289,269$        656,262,592$         707,508,530$        746,534,989$        742,575,140$        742,583,459$        

Total Business-Type Activities Net Assets

Total Primary Government Net Assets

Total Governmental Activities Net Assets

City of Brentwood

NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)
(Unaudited)
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Schedule - 2a

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Governmental Activities:
Expenses
    General Government 5,331,756$                    18,329,899$                 19,799,793$                 22,019,514$                 17,927,800$                 26,103,080$                 26,566,890$                 14,258,630$                 16,337,699$                 21,178,861$                 
    Public Safety 5,681,464                      6,750,947                    9,970,436                    9,563,065                    10,952,967                  12,768,274                   13,770,801                  15,024,872                  18,770,435                  16,444,355                  
    Community Development 2,944,722                      2,886,102                    4,804,009                    5,103,462                    3,960,793                    5,704,796                     5,581,469                    4,871,191                    5,688,738                    4,614,882                    
    Engineering 1,577,558                      1,618,876                    2,469,775                    3,821,479                    4,063,792                    2,332,730                     2,420,953                    2,500,979                    2,195,775                    2,287,863                    
    Public Works 2,783,123                      2,942,088                    3,491,159                    1,796,006                    1,815,288                    4,967,567                     5,441,455                    6,417,940                    6,702,090                    7,563,837                    
    Parks and Recreation 744,725                         806,336                       1,613,411                    2,442,686                    6,965,572                    8,129,353                     9,312,868                    8,721,904                    9,595,992                    9,831,303                    
    Community Services 581,152                         314,293                       226,732                       237,458                       2,059,834                    3,402,377                     3,728,537                    4,771,816                    5,665,988                    5,193,300                    
    Other 2,805,061                      1,158,986                    512,952                       1,008,158                    2,918,908                    -                                    -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                    
    Interest on Long-Term Debt 2,789,903                      2,018,870                    1,883,951                    1,949,670                    1,766,038                    1,839,058                     1,557,776                    1,729,621                    3,129,383                    5,068,172                    

Total Expenses 25,239,464                    36,826,397                  44,772,218                  47,941,498                  52,430,992                  65,247,235                   68,380,749                  58,296,953                  68,086,100                  72,182,573                  

Program Revenues
  Charges for Services:
      General Government 2,931,381                      2,938,053                    4,120,088                    4,707,870                    3,803,913                    5,050,422                     4,832,281                    5,374,316                    6,137,929                    7,180,354                    
      Public Safety 371,995                         396,267                       391,286                       417,939                       463,693                       563,191                        611,166                       512,853                       555,434                       498,354                       
      Community Development 4,851,821                      6,071,912                    7,048,216                    7,541,354                    5,992,652                    3,371,910                     2,021,118                    870,595                       1,204,973                    1,112,381                    
      Engineering 3,969,265                      4,451,413                    4,642,625                    4,842,578                    4,088,577                    3,499,111                     2,218,835                    1,549,735                    1,760,861                    1,191,544                    
      Public Works 6,650                             4,861                           15,953                         20,260                         36,618                         53,474                          87,670                         84,910                         119,960                       75,927                          
      Parks and Recreation -                                     -                                   -                                   -                                   1,804,256                    1,687,292                     1,128,180                    936,023                       920,233                       962,966                       
    Operating Grants and Contributions 698,207                         226,570                       165,107                       114,791                       200,915                       6,443,633                     9,868,672                    9,594,707                    10,547,689                  12,109,521                  
    Capital Grants and Contributions 163,450                         132,575                       128,384                       166,951                       212,611                       50,529,249                   35,633,756                  21,356,537                  7,393,607                    13,903,165                  

Total Program Revenues 12,992,769                    14,221,651                  16,511,659                  17,811,743                  16,603,235                  71,198,282                   56,401,678                  40,279,676                  28,640,686                  37,034,212                  

Total Governmental Activities Net Expense (12,246,695)                   (22,604,746)                 (28,260,559)                 (30,129,755)                 (35,827,757)                 5,951,047                     (11,979,071)                 (18,017,277)                 (39,445,414)                 (35,148,361)                 

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
  Taxes:
      Property Taxes 5,423,132                      6,933,900                    7,990,595                    9,932,342                    14,887,469                  19,676,078                   20,802,069                  19,580,300                  16,247,078                  15,684,496                  
      Sales Tax 2,661,107                      2,998,922                    3,644,368                    4,442,764                    5,411,724                    4,661,529                     4,827,706                    4,803,716                    5,038,880                    5,258,382                    
      Franchise Fees 498,202                         668,657                       738,525                       851,237                       1,021,258                    1,230,265                     1,362,484                    1,057,537                    1,168,412                    1,183,245                    
      Public Service Taxes 391,088                         589,266                       743,890                       914,426                       1,000,573                    527,766                        342,627                       298,911                       283,407                       251,092                       
      Measure C / J, TOT 449,654                         448,498                       457,883                       480,838                       532,035                       598,358                        635,411                       674,000                       676,635                       775,964                       
      Motor Vehicle Taxes 1,423,128                      1,702,280                    1,508,664                    2,198,750                    3,502,237                    3,597,495                     3,942,089                    3,570,432                    2,955,583                    2,925,219                    
      Other Taxes -                                     -                                   -                                   -                                   188,636                       260,577                        -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                    
  Investment Earnings 3,122,319                      2,777,909                    3,312,556                    3,185,671                    3,639,789                    8,960,696                     8,191,379                    6,821,377                    3,456,502                    2,256,133                    
  Contributions - Impact Fees and Credits 10,729,361                    21,965,625                  28,218,482                  29,584,350                  31,600,393                  -                                    -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                    
  Capital Contributions 20,450,758                    9,572,626                    (931,403)                      3,592,176                    33,424,231                  -                                    -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                    
  Capital Assets Contributed to/from Other Funds 1,971,847                      2,885,000                    12,868,344                  126,356                       -                                    -                                    -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                    
  Intergovernmental -                                     -                                   -                                   862,624                       1,151,837                    42,737                          -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                    
  Interfund Services -                                     -                                   -                                   3,570,121                    4,627,478                    48,484                          -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                    
  Miscellaneous -                                     6,470,739                    12,817,467                  4,098,758                    3,328,605                    2,726,006                     1,421,715                    906,456                       848,732                       317,681                       
Transfers (870,776)                        7,349,207                    3,810,805                    (1,847,651)                   57,512,251                  2,111,311                     144,482                       1,645,610                    84,116                         (426,118)                      

Total General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets 46,249,820                    64,362,629                  75,180,176                  61,992,762                  161,828,516                44,441,302                   41,669,962                  39,358,339                  30,759,345                  28,226,094                  

Total Governmental Activities Change in Net Assets 34,003,125$                  41,757,883$                 46,919,617$                 31,863,007$                 126,000,759$               50,392,349$                 29,690,891$                 21,341,062$                 (8,686,069)$                  (6,922,267)$                  

City of Brentwood

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Accural Basis of Accounting)
(Unaudited)
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Schedule - 2b

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Business-Type Activities:
Expenses
  Wastewater 2,813,091$                     3,405,073$                    8,461,336$                    5,713,763$                    5,995,237$                    6,264,947$                    6,734,960$                    6,956,281$                    7,387,756$                    7,706,249$                    
  Solid Waste 2,703,827                       3,060,101                     3,833,171                     4,266,665                     6,018,649                     6,259,740                      6,620,638                     6,870,616                     7,530,880                     7,839,662                     
  Water 6,394,410                       6,779,073                     7,395,878                     8,594,319                     12,073,423                   11,181,295                    12,304,859                   15,721,076                   18,381,997                   17,122,586                   
  Parks and Recreation 2,749,011                       2,891,809                     3,647,580                     3,854,606                     -                                      -                                      -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                      
  City Rentals 396,025                          429,833                        436,287                        434,243                        728,604                        729,754                         654,428                        248,505                        253,241                        218,218                        
  Housing -                                      -                                     7,504                             1,022,306                     1,215,548                     1,481,274                      792,055                        307,298                        419,217                        430,024                        

Total Expenses 15,056,364                     16,565,889                   23,781,756                   23,885,902                   26,031,461                   25,917,010                    27,106,940                   30,103,776                   33,973,091                   33,316,739                   

Program Revenues
  Charges for Services:
      Wastewater 2,764,158                       3,618,959                     4,214,471                     4,549,961                     5,979,653                     6,441,711                      6,966,204                     7,666,143                     7,936,737                     8,333,225                     
      Solid Waste 3,725,346                       4,243,126                     5,102,561                     6,236,643                     8,025,919                     8,826,499                      9,284,062                     9,119,685                     8,856,687                     9,045,607                     
      Water 5,414,427                       6,528,611                     9,406,429                     10,231,960                   12,264,649                   15,348,469                    16,279,479                   16,201,887                   15,760,490                   16,114,907                   
      Parks and Recreation 626,179                          668,503                        776,465                        1,443,029                     -                                      -                                      -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                      
      City Rentals 216,841                          660,367                        740,110                        778,437                        767,270                        717,539                         467,271                        421,957                        425,832                        425,607                        
      Housing -                                      -                                     -                                     1,000                             30,290                          117,601                         174,368                        188,137                        175,186                        193,610                        
  Capital Grants and Contributions -                                      -                                     -                                     -                                     6,287,482                     22,969,310                    11,971,155                   12,590,057                   3,996,082                     4,635,461                     

Total Program Revenues 12,746,951                     15,719,566                   20,240,036                   23,241,030                   33,355,263                   54,421,129                    45,142,539                   46,187,866                   37,151,014                   38,748,417                   

Total Business-Type Activities Net Expense (2,309,413)                      (846,323)                       (3,541,720)                    (644,872)                       7,323,802                     28,504,119                    18,035,599                   16,084,090                   3,177,923                     5,431,678                     

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
  Taxes:
     Property Taxes 532,571                          680,375                        868,369                        1,073,421                     -                                      -                                      -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                      
  Connection Fees Paid -                                      -                                     (11,305,768)                  -                                     -                                      -                                      -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                      
  Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Program -                                      -                                     -                                     177,600                        -                                      -                                      -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                      
  Investment Earnings 1,247,935                       1,710,954                     1,284,161                     534,586                        1,199,763                     2,535,390                      3,663,930                     3,246,917                     1,632,413                     1,072,790                     
  Contributions - Impact Fees and Credits 11,453,897                     20,286,877                   20,104,810                   17,844,231                   11,381,912                   -                                      -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                      
  Capital Contributions 8,876,407                       17,848,980                   (432,136)                       21,325,932                   -                                      -                                      -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                      
  Capital Assets Contributed to/from Other Funds -                                      -                                     -                                     (126,356)                       -                                      -                                      -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                      
  Miscellaneous 3,788                               5,375                             150,000                        -                                     -                                      -                                      -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                      
Transfers 870,776                          (7,349,207)                    (3,810,805)                    1,847,651                     (57,512,251)                  (2,111,311)                     (144,482)                       (1,645,610)                    (84,116)                         426,118                        

Total General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets 22,985,374                     33,183,354                   6,858,631                     42,677,065                   (44,930,576)                  424,079                         3,519,448                     1,601,307                     1,548,297                     1,498,908                     

Total Business-Type Activities Change in Net Assets 20,675,961                     32,337,031                   3,316,911                     42,032,193                   (37,606,774)                  28,928,198                    21,555,047                   17,685,397                   4,726,220                     6,930,586                     

Total Primary Government Change in Net Assets 54,679,086$                   74,094,914$                  50,236,528$                  73,895,200$                  88,393,985$                  79,320,547$                  51,245,938$                  39,026,459$                  (3,959,849)$                   8,319$                           

City of Brentwood

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Accural Basis of Accounting)
(Unaudited)
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Schedule - 3

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

General Fund
    Reserved 4,343,805$        454,599$          728,885$          122,935$          204,076$          124,588$           69,008$            115,603$          -$                      -$                      
    Unreserved 4,616,741          18,847,893       22,101,506      19,377,628      22,310,261      25,274,977        23,942,011      15,469,215      -                       -                       
    Nonspendable* -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       69,383             168,127           
    Restricted* -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       
    Committed* -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       600,000           600,000           
    Assigned* -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       2,200,000        7,667,955        
    Unassigned* -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       12,464,539      9,835,437        

Total General Fund 8,960,546$        19,302,492$      22,830,391$      19,500,563$      22,514,337$      25,399,565$      24,011,019$      15,584,818$      15,333,922$      18,271,519$      

All Other Governmental Funds
    Reserved 42,951,316$      42,708,911$     47,445,393$     46,924,689$     93,318,376$     94,569,236$      81,456,062$     86,822,877$     -$                      -$                      
    Unreserved, Reported In:
        Special Revenue Funds 19,920,393        8,429,955         (1,872,055)       5,640,986        3,657,471        (2,292,254)         6,156,567        8,180,937        -                       -                       
        Capital Project Funds -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       (35,867)              (59,329)            (3,705,510)       -                       -                       
    Nonspendable* -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       2,371,064        2,237               
    Restricted* -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       119,080,851    78,571,539      
    Committed* -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       4,477,489        3,027,135        
    Assigned* -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       -                       -                       
    Unassigned* -                         -                        -                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                       (2,586,983)       (2,550,292)       

Total All Other Governmental Funds 62,871,709$      51,138,866$      45,573,338$      52,565,675$      96,975,847$      92,241,115$      87,553,300$      91,298,304$      123,342,421$    79,050,619$      

* The City of Brentwood implemented GASB 54 in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010.  Historical data has not been converted.

City of Brentwood

(Unaudited)
(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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Schedule - 4

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
REVENUES
Taxes 8,587,358$              10,640,420$           12,489,155$           15,405,971$           21,606,946$           25,842,811$           26,218,592$           24,965,670$           21,892,844$           21,496,574$           
Licenses 66,810                     124,823                 325,143                 405,246                 471,668                 509,618                  454,678                 530,025                 494,958                 486,963                 
Permits and Fines 7,041,625                9,354,198              10,184,552            11,361,424            9,647,761              6,130,221               3,311,232              1,699,070              2,419,184              2,695,972              
Uses of Money and Property 3,091,109                2,561,745              3,022,093              4,156,725              3,381,068              8,263,044               7,820,815              5,714,526              2,939,018              1,990,331              
Intergovernmental 2,629,058                2,396,451              4,339,487              3,727,774              5,537,709              5,022,850               8,072,443              6,559,025              6,491,361              7,696,877              
Franchises 338,692                   428,731                 584,868                 672,172                 808,389                 965,066                  1,018,540              1,057,537              1,168,412              1,183,245              
Charges for Other Services 825,618                   531,791                 570,455                 546,251                 1,580,198              776,584                  515,471                 407,429                 437,338                 522,681                 
Charges to Other Funds 4,203,653                3,922,881              5,073,565              5,161,708              5,506,136              5,590,646               5,293,754              5,507,561              6,101,449              5,887,152              
Fees and Other Revenues 11,542,069              26,343,210            26,807,306            27,280,529            52,281,640            21,786,740             16,301,455            12,630,551            12,772,501            13,219,741            

Total Revenues 38,325,992              56,304,250              63,396,624              68,717,800              100,821,515            74,887,580              69,006,980              59,071,394              54,717,065              55,179,536              

EXPENDITURES
Current:
  General Government 4,083,505                14,826,709            16,407,013            18,411,773            12,505,987            26,029,125             24,471,337            13,876,807            13,903,858            18,213,011            
  Public Safety 6,110,676                7,536,431              10,781,506            10,697,057            12,774,097            14,129,475             14,343,676            14,277,133            15,029,062            15,806,664            
  Community Development 3,131,617                3,644,373              5,074,939              5,418,378              4,415,273              6,092,241               5,756,412              4,803,810              6,530,394              4,658,637              
  Engineering 1,687,754                1,767,688              2,656,493              2,166,280              2,476,437              2,532,147               2,574,651              2,523,897              2,124,818              2,241,604              
  Public Works 1,398,012                1,305,993              1,821,818              2,208,201              2,292,826              2,486,963               2,676,479              2,385,896              2,342,121              2,687,175              
  Parks and Recreation 773,284                   839,368                 1,658,400              1,838,817              7,634,708              7,924,624               8,191,336              7,039,392              7,387,946              7,782,777              
  Community Services 581,152                   314,293                 226,732                 237,458                 2,073,780              3,414,448               3,739,616              4,777,007              5,668,438              5,199,083              
  Other 2,916,275                1,158,986              512,952                 1,008,158              2,918,908              -                              -                             -                             -                             -                             
Capital Outlay 25,341,961              31,860,143            29,822,905            17,688,834            9,166,838              11,367,755             11,795,273            11,417,725            9,534,182              28,347,984            
Debt Service:
  Principal 294,847                   808,325                 1,933,865              1,655,889              1,817,780              832,754                  967,369                 1,003,379              2,412,705              1,085,407              
  Interest and Fiscal Charges 2,776,146                1,810,808              1,715,358              1,684,978              1,671,308              1,647,122               1,354,955              1,515,337              2,902,943              4,795,892              

Total Expenditures 49,095,229              65,873,117              72,611,981              63,015,823              59,747,942              76,456,654              75,871,104              63,620,383              67,836,467              90,818,234              

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (10,769,237)             (9,568,867)             (9,215,357)             5,701,977              41,073,573            (1,569,074)              (6,864,124)             (4,548,989)             (13,119,402)           (35,638,698)           

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Issuaance of Debt 38,079,976              -                             4,245,101              -                             -                              -                              -                             -                             48,000,000            -                             
Refunding Bonds Issued (8,560,000)               -                             -                             -                             -                              -                              -                             -                             -                             -                             
Premium on Bonds Issued -                              -                             -                             -                             -                              -                              -                             -                             129,172                 -                             
Capital Contributions 2,856,369                4,657,010              -                             -                             -                              -                              -                             -                             -                             -                             
Transfer of Land Held to Governmental Activities -                              -                             -                             -                             -                              -                              -                             -                             -                             (1,327,029)             
Transfers In 54,392,877              56,598,410            31,537,600            22,122,072            30,346,807            27,208,242             19,712,817            19,833,305            89,614,732            71,012,558            
Transfers Out (57,213,652)             (53,077,450)           (28,604,973)           (24,161,540)           (23,996,434)           (25,128,377)             (19,053,054)           (19,965,513)           (92,831,281)           (75,401,036)           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 29,555,570              8,177,970                7,177,728                (2,039,468)               6,350,373                2,079,865                659,763                   (132,208)                  44,912,623              (5,715,507)               

Net Change in Fund Balances 18,786,333$            (1,390,897)$            (2,037,629)$            3,662,509$             47,423,946$           510,791$                (6,204,361)$            (4,681,197)$            31,793,221$           (41,354,205)$          

Debt Service as a Percentage of Noncapital Expenditures 12.93% 7.70% 8.53% 7.37% 6.90% 3.81% 3.62% 4.82% 9.12% 9.41%

City of Brentwood

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)
(Unaudited)
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Less: Total Taxable Total
Fiscal Residential Commercial Industrial Other Tax-Exempt Assessed Direct
Year Property Property Property Property Property Value Tax Rate

2002 1,721,900,377$    132,608,274$      41,585,860$        349,876,930$      51,909,880$        2,194,061,561$   1.0000%
2003 2,287,079,944      165,902,523        44,072,038         412,113,848       62,211,396          2,846,956,957    1.0095%
2004 3,042,749,265      186,451,612        36,523,807         386,365,328       80,350,496          3,571,739,516    1.0063%
2005 3,515,069,389      287,458,470        40,651,651         736,390,251       82,710,234          4,496,859,527    1.0051%
2006 4,154,730,562      349,720,006        36,479,015         1,151,608,684    93,209,265          5,599,329,002    1.0040%
2007 6,113,626,591      470,049,609        59,128,465         626,092,781       96,882,748          7,172,014,698    1.0038%
2008 6,846,457,166      523,981,184        72,172,090         783,572,929       107,975,826        8,118,207,543    1.0032%
2009 6,028,251,325      653,859,546        117,670,976       717,049,367       112,118,379        7,404,712,835    1.0039%
2010 4,785,876,213      786,006,109        85,597,901         333,871,740       118,631,364        6,109,983,327    1.0054%
2011 4,660,132,845      723,838,787        50,993,755         302,157,802       122,763,045        5,859,886,234    1.0060%

Source: Contra Costa County Auditor / Controller

Note: General property taxes are calculated at 1% of total assessed value less local exemptions.

City of Brentwood

ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY
LAST TEN TAX YEARS

(Unaudited)
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General 
Obligation Total Liberty Union Brentwood

Fiscal Basic Debt Direct High School Union School Other 
Year Rate Service Tax Rate District District Districts

2002 1.00% 0.0000% 1.0000% 0.0478% 0.0577% 0.0072%
2003 1.00% 0.0095% 1.0095% 0.0510% 0.0465% 0.0105%
2004 1.00% 0.0063% 1.0063% 0.0405% 0.0405% 0.0095%
2005 1.00% 0.0051% 1.0051% 0.0489% 0.0517% 0.0099%
2006 1.00% 0.0040% 1.0040% 0.0379% 0.0519% 0.0152%
2007 1.00% 0.0038% 1.0038% 0.0331% 0.0444% 0.0178%
2008 1.00% 0.0032% 1.0032% 0.0276% 0.0470% 0.0264%
2009 1.00% 0.0039% 1.0039% 0.0289% 0.0587% 0.0256%
2010 1.00% 0.0054% 1.0054% 0.0376% 0.0682% 0.0291%
2011 1.00% 0.0060% 1.0060% 0.0390% 0.0715% 0.0248%

Source: HdL Coren & Cone, Contra Costa County Auditor / Controller

Note: General property taxes are calculated at 1% of total assessed value less local exemptions.

(1) Overlapping rates are those of local and county governments that apply to property owners within the City of Brentwood.
Not all overlapping rates apply to all Brentwood property owners.

City Direct Rates Overlapping Rates (1)

(Unaudited)

City of Brentwood

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAXES
LAST TEN TAX YEARS

(Rate Per $1,000 of Assessed Value)
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Percent of Percent of
Taxable City's Total Taxable City's Total
Assessed Taxable Assessed Taxable

Taxpayer Value Rank Value Value Rank Value

Brentwood Specialty Center LLC 107,477,530$   1 1.83% -$                      0.00%
Trilogy Vineyards LLC 49,388,189      2 0.84% -                       0.00%
Sand Creek Crossing LLC 41,285,400      3 0.70% -                       0.00%
John Muir Mt Diablo Health 36,275,782      4 0.62% -                       0.00%
DS Lone Tree Plaza LLC 33,651,362      5 0.57% -                       0.00%
Towncentre Professional LP 25,724,856      6 0.44% -                       0.00%
WK LLC 25,460,087      7 0.43% -                       0.00%
Festival Retail Fund Brentwood 23,277,184      8 0.40% -                       0.00%
Discovery Builders Inc. 21,777,852      9 0.37% -                       0.00%
Brentwood Arbor Ridge LP 20,965,383      10 0.36% -                       0.00%
Pulte Home Corporation -                      0.00% 44,604,499      1 2.03%
Brookfield Brentwood Lakes Inc. -                      0.00% 44,344,558      2 2.02%
California Sun Properties -                      0.00% 23,948,863      3 1.09%
Len-Brentwood II LLC -                      0.00% 23,258,195      4 1.06%
HPH Properties -                      0.00% 21,528,671      5 0.98%
Signature Properties Inc. -                      0.00% 20,438,147      6 0.93%
US Print Corporation -                      0.00% 17,025,596      7 0.78%
Shea Homes LP -                      0.00% 14,264,999      8 0.65%
Centex Homes -                      0.00% 12,887,217      9 0.59%
Beck Properties -                      0.00% 12,316,563      10 0.56%

Total 385,283,625$   6.57% 234,617,308$   10.69%

Source: HdL Coren & Cone, Contra Costa County Assessor

Fiscal Year 2011 Fiscal Year 2002

(Unaudited)

City of Brentwood

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO
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Fiscal Taxes Levied
Year Ended For The Percentage

June 30, Fiscal Year  (1) Amount of Levy

2002 5,423,132$                  5,423,132$                  100.00%
2003 6,933,900                   6,933,900                   100.00%
2004 7,990,595                   7,990,595                   100.00%
2005 9,932,342                   9,932,342                   100.00%
2006 14,887,469                 14,887,469                 100.00%
2007 19,676,078                 19,676,078                 100.00%
2008 20,802,069                 20,802,069                 100.00%
2009 19,580,300                 19,580,300                 100.00%
2010 16,247,076                 16,247,076                 100.00%
2011 15,684,496                 15,684,496                 100.00%

Source: Contra Costa County Auditor / Controller

(2) Tax assessments collected are the same as the amount levied, because Contra Costa County follows California's 
alternate method of apportionment (the Teeter Plan).  Under the Teeter Plan, all amounts levied are apportioned to 
agencies regardless of whether they are collected in the current year or not.  A tax loss reserve fund insures losses 
resulting when a property is sold for taxes and the proceeds are insufficient to pay the outstanding amounts due.

Fiscal Year of the Levy (2)
Collected Within the

City of Brentwood

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN TAX YEARS

(Unaudited)

(1) General property taxes are calculated at 1% of total assessed value less local exemptions.  The City's portion is 
determined by the individual tax rate areas in the City.

  City of Brentwood - 2010/11 CAFR S - 8



Schedule - 9

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Apparel Stores 948$              4,230$          13,172$        21,115$        30,140$        32,314$         32,851$        37,472$        53,285$        56,132$        
General Merchandise 107                113              136              246              295              813               1,961           1,896           2,325           2,698           
Food Stores 21,742           23,799         27,556         33,424         36,433         39,462           40,428         41,738         44,421         43,179         
Eating & Drinking Establishments 20,509           22,476         25,885         29,466         39,548         44,538           49,947         51,701         59,586         63,983         
Building Materials  21,534           19,074         19,551         57,860         72,917         64,761           59,947         53,098         47,014         51,066         
Auto Dealers and Supplies 55,192           51,653         47,542         48,377         57,165         62,226           57,138         33,031         39,622         43,685         
Service Stations 31,014           33,403         40,419         51,259         62,580         73,906           84,455         103,129       77,188         85,337         
Other Retail Stores 20,150           24,860         33,388         39,931         55,263         57,824           73,833         87,720         94,401         96,000         
All Other Outlets 52,971           57,504         59,426         90,820         95,745         97,382           93,793         87,977         86,599         94,031         

Total 224,167$       237,112$       267,075$       372,498$       450,086$       473,226$       494,353$       497,762$       504,441$       536,111$       

City Direct Sales Tax Rate 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

Source: State of California Board of Equalization and HdL Coren & Cone.

Note: Due to confidentiality issues, the names of the ten largest revenue payers are not available.  The categories
          presented are intended to provide alternative information regarding the sources of the City's revenue.

City of Brentwood

TAXABLE SALES BY CATEGORY
LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS

(In Thousands of Dollars)
(Unaudited)
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City Contra 
Fiscal Direct Costa
Year Rate County State (1) Total

2002 1.00% 1.25% 6.00% 8.25%
2003 1.00% 1.25% 6.00% 8.25%
2004 1.00% 1.25% 6.00% 8.25%
2005 1.00% 1.25% 6.00% 8.25%
2006 1.00% 1.25% 6.00% 8.25%
2007 1.00% 1.25% 6.00% 8.25%
2008 1.00% 1.25% 6.00% 8.25%
2009 1.00% 1.25% 7.00% 9.25%
2010 1.00% 1.25% 7.00% 9.25%
2011 1.00% 1.25% 7.00% 9.25%

Source: State Board of Equalization

Note: The City's sales tax rate may be changed only with approval of the State Legislature.

(1)  April 1, 2009 the State increased the State Rate 1%; Expires July 1, 2011

(Unaudited)

City of Brentwood

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING SALES TAX RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
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Tax Remitter (1) Business Category Tax Remitter (1) Business Category

Arco AM PM Service Stations 1st Stop Automart Service Stations
AT&T Mobility Electronics/Appliance Store Ace Hardware Hardware Stores
Best Buy Electronics/Appliance Store Albertsons Grocery Stores - Liquor
Big B Lumber Lumber/Building Materials Auto Brokers Unlimited Used Automotive Dealers
Bill Brandt Ford New Motor Vehicle Dealers Big B Lumber Lumber/Building Materials
Brentwood Service Station Service Stations Bill Brandt Ford New Motor Vehicle Dealers
Chevron Service Stations Brentwood Auto Parts Automotive Supply Stores
CVS Pharmacy Drug Stores Brentwood Dodge Chrysler Plymouth New Motor Vehicle Dealers
Dallas Shanks Services Service Stations Brentwood Ready Mix Contractors
Home Depot Lumber/Building Materials Bunkers Grille Restaurants - Liquor
Home Goods Home Furnishings Burger King Restaurants - No Alcohol
Kohls Family Apparel Centro Mart Grocery Stores - Liquor
Michaels Florist Shops Chevron Service Stations
Quik Stop - Gasoline Sales Service Stations Dallas Shanks Services Service Stations
Raleys Grocery Stores - Liquor Golden Gate Petroleum Petroleum Prod/Equipment
Ross Family Apparel Longs Drug Stores
Safeway Grocery Stores - Liquor McDonalds Restaurants - No Alcohol
Save Mart Supermarkets Grocery Stores - Liquor Mt Diablo Supply Lumber/Building Materials
TJ Maxx Family Apparel Pee Wee Muldoons Restaurants - Liquor
Tower Mart Service Stations Quick Stop Markets Service Stations
Tri City Auto Plaza Service Stations Safeway Grocery Stores - Liquor
Vintners Distributors Service Stations Savers Fuel Mart Service Stations
Walgreens Drug Stores Technipure Light Industrial/Printers
Whybuynewautos Com Used Automotive Dealers Tower Mart Service Stations
Winco Foods Grocery Stores - Liquor Ultramart Service Stations

Source: HdL Coren & Cone

(1) Firms listed alphabetically because taxable sales figures for individual businesses are confidential and cannot legally be disclosed.

Percent of Fiscal Year Total Paid by Top 25 Accounts = 51.14% Percent of Fiscal Year Total Paid by Top 25 Accounts = 68.72%

2011 2002

City of Brentwood

TOP 25 SALES TAX PRODUCERS
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

(Unaudited)
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2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Type of Customer
    Residential 6,618,564$   8,037,936$   7,967,434$   7,771,514$   7,298,520$   7,559,361$   
    Commercial 1,243,223    1,588,280    1,535,388    1,353,079    1,243,055    1,270,571    
    Industrial 86,581         104,434       308,275       594,218       474,029       502,181       
    Government 379,228       596,973       828,672       1,062,688    1,129,991    1,000,586    
Total 8,327,596$    10,327,622$  10,639,768$  10,781,499$  10,145,595$  10,332,699$  

Source: City of Brentwood Finance Department, Utility Billing

Note: Information prior to 2006 is not available.

City of Brentwood

WATER USE REVENUE BY CUSTOMER TYPE
LAST SIX FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
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2002(1) 2003(1) 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Monthly Base Rate
    5/8" or 3/4" meter 11.66$               12.20$              14.00$              14.59$              15.24$               15.98$              16.46$              16.95$              17.46$              17.99$              
    l" meter 17.57                 18.38               21.09               21.98               22.96                24.07                24.69               25.43               26.19               26.98               
    1 l/2" meter 34.90                 36.51               41.90               43.68               45.62                47.84                49.38               50.86               52.39               53.96               
    2" meter 58.21                 60.89               69.89               72.85               76.09                79.79                82.30               84.77               87.31               89.93               
    3" meter 97.03                 101.50             116.50             120.60             125.96             132.08              148.13             152.58             157.16             161.87             
    4" meter 155.24               162.39             186.39             194.30             202.94             212.80              213.97             220.39             227.00             233.81             
    6" meter 310.57               324.86             372.87             388.70             405.99             425.70              444.40             457.74             471.47             485.61             

Consumption Charge (per 1,000 gallons = 1 unit)
Residential Tiers
    Tier 1: Units 1-10 1.81$                1.89$                2.19$                2.28$                2.38$                 2.50$                2.58$                2.65$                2.73$                2.81$                
    Tier 2: Units 11-20 N/A N/A 2.61                 2.72                 2.84                  2.98                  3.07                 3.16                 3.26                 3.35                 
    Tier 3: Units 21-30 N/A N/A 3.13                 3.26                 3.41                  3.57                  3.68                 3.79                 3.90                 4.02                 
    Tier 4: Units 31+ N/A N/A 3.65                 3.80                 3.97                  4.16                  4.28                 4.41                 4.55                 4.68                 

Non Residential Tiers
    Tier 1: Units 1-10 N/A N/A 2.19$                2.28$                2.38$                 2.50$                2.58$                2.65$                2.73$                2.81$                
    Tier 2: Units 11+ N/A N/A 2.61                 2.72                 2.84                  2.98                  3.07                 3.16                 3.26                 3.35                 

Non Potable
    Tier 1: Units 1+ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0.95$                0.98$                1.01$                1.04$                

Source: City of Brentwood Finance Department, Utility Billing

(1)  The Residential & Commercial Tiers were implemented in 2004; therefore, there was only a Consumption Charge per 1,000 gallons.

City of Brentwood

WATER RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
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General 2001 CIP Civic Center Capital Capital
Fiscal Obligation Revenue Project Lease COP Notes Leases Leases
Year Bonds (1) Bonds Revenue Bonds Bonds Payable (Internal Service) (Governmental) 
2002 5,999,976$              32,080,000$            -$                            595,000$                 -$                            178,104$                 -$                            
2003 6,198,082                31,635,000              -                             305,000                 -                            100,703                 271,775                  
2004 6,255,771                31,025,000              -                             -                            -                            69,108                   206,930                  
2005 6,411,571                30,390,000              -                             -                            2,355,868              35,500                   140,061                  
2006 6,384,302                29,740,000              -                             -                            1,867,208              -                             17,754                   
2007 6,436,238                29,065,000              -                             -                            1,738,860              -                             -                             
2008 6,479,059                28,370,000              -                             -                            1,626,491              -                             -                             
2009 6,513,343                27,645,000              -                             -                            1,528,112              -                             -                             
2010 6,534,783                26,890,000              48,000,000             -                            75,407                  -                             -                             
2011 6,544,040                26,110,000              48,000,000             -                            -                            -                             -                             

2008 Water Water 1994 Water Wastewater State Water Total
Fiscal Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue Capital Resources Loan Notes Primary Percentage of Per
Year Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Leases (Wastewater) Payable Government Personal Income (2) Capita (2)

2002 -$                            8,989,150$              1,030,000$              2,310,850$              1,042,984$              33,439,743$            13,337,845$            99,003,652$            14.60% 3,944$             
2003 -                              8,794,253                965,000                  2,260,748              848,688                 37,713,566            12,506,962             101,599,777          13.02% 3,431             
2004 -                              8,587,423                -                             2,207,578              642,764                 36,188,841            16,611,959             101,795,374          11.03% 3,087             
2005 -                              8,372,637                -                             2,152,363              423,675                 34,574,866            10,711,564             95,568,105            8.52% 2,566             
2006 -                              8,145,920                -                             2,094,080              190,955                 32,931,790            9,799,478               91,171,487            6.93% 2,168             
2007 -                              7,911,248                -                             2,033,752              -                            31,458,362            9,082,956               87,726,416            5.56% 1,908             
2008 -                              7,664,643                -                             1,970,357              -                            29,744,923            8,441,719               84,297,192            4.74% 1,732             
2009 52,780,000              -                              -                             -                            -                            28,000,554            7,691,719               124,158,728          6.63% 2,455             
2010 52,500,000              -                              -                             -                            -                            26,224,698            7,432,445               167,657,333          9.09% 3,227             
2011 52,200,000              -                              -                             -                            -                            24,416,786            7,432,445               164,703,271          10.62% 3,205             

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in Note #6, found on pages 63 - 71 of this report.

(1) The City issued $6 million of debt for the Police Station project on February 22, 2002.
(2) See Schedule 19 for personal income and population data.  These ratios are calculated using personal income and population for the prior calendar year.

City of Brentwood

Business-Type Activities

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)

Governmental Activities
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Percentage of
General Actual Taxable

Fiscal Obligation Value of Per
Year Bonds Total Property Capita

2002 5,999,976$         5,999,976$         0.27% 203$                   
2003 6,198,082          6,198,082          0.22% 188                    
2004 6,255,771          6,255,771          0.18% 168                    
2005 6,411,571          6,411,571          0.14% 152                    
2006 6,384,302          6,384,302          0.11% 139                    
2007 6,436,238          6,436,238          0.09% 132                    
2008 6,479,059          6,479,059          0.08% 128                    
2009 6,513,343          6,513,343          0.09% 125                    
2010 6,534,783          6,534,783          0.11% 127                    
2011 6,544,040          6,544,040          0.11% 126                    

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in Note #6, found on pages 63 - 71 of this report.
          The General Obligation Bond was issued in Fiscal Year 2002.

Source: City of Brentwood Finance Department

(Unaudited)

City of Brentwood

RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
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2010-11 Assessed Valuation: 5,859,886,234$       
Redevelopment Incremental Valuation: 560,758,033          
Adjusted Assessed Valuation: 5,299,128,201$      

Total Percentage City's Share of 
Debt 6/30/11 Applicable (1) Debt 6/30/11

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT:
Bay Area Rapid Transit 413,865,000$     1.218% 5,040,876$            
Contra Costa Community College District 237,095,000       4.246% 10,067,054           
Liberty Union High School District 59,830,000         49.690% 29,729,527           
Brentwood Union School District 53,840,289         91.706% 49,374,775           
Oakley Union School District 23,035,000         0.003% 691                       
City of Brentwood 6,544,040           (2) 100.000% 6,544,040             
City of Brentwood 1915 Act Bonds 165,281,849       100.000% 165,281,849         
California Statewide Communities Development Authority Assessment District No. 04-1& 05-1 9,450,981           100.000% 9,450,981             
East Bay Regional Park District 153,990,000       1.887% 2,905,791             

1,122,932,159$  278,395,584$        

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND OBLIGATION DEBT:
Contra Costa County General Fund Obligations 319,867,903$     4.228% 13,524,015$          
Contra Costa County Pension Obligations 399,840,000       4.228% 16,905,235           
Contra Costa Community College District Certificates of Participation 925,000             4.246% 39,276                  
Brentwood Union School District Certificates of Participation 2,940,000           91.706% 2,696,156             
City of Brentwood General Fund Obligations 56,450,000         100.000% 56,450,000           

780,022,903       89,614,682$          
5,126,454             

84,488,228$          

62,994,040$          
305,016,226$        
299,889,772$        

368,010,266$        (3)

362,883,812$        

Ratios to Adjusted Assessed Valuation:
Total Direct Debt ($62,994,040) ……….….……………….. 1.19%
Net Combined Total Debt …….……………………………… 6.94%
Gross Combined Total Debt …………………………………. 6.85%

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc.

(1) Percentage of overlapping agency's assessed valuation located within the boundries of the city.
(2) Includes $1,789,064 accreted value.
(3) Excludes tax and revenue anticipation notes, enterprise revenue, mortgage revenue, tax allocation bonds and non-bonded capital lease obligations.

  NET COMBINED TOTAL DEBT

         Less: Contra Costa Obligations Supported From Revenue Funds
    NET DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT

  TOTAL DIRECT DEBT
  TOTAL GROSS OVERLAPPING DEBT
  TOTAL NET OVERLAPPING DEBT

  GROSS COMBINED TOTAL DEBT

    GROSS DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT

City of Brentwood

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT
As of June 30, 2011

(Unaudited)

  TOTAL OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT
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2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Debt Limit 82,277,309$      106,760,886$    133,940,232$    168,632,232$    209,974,838$    268,950,551$    304,432,783$    277,676,731$    229,124,375$    219,745,734$    

Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit 5,999,976          6,198,082          6,255,771          6,411,571          6,384,302          6,436,238          6,479,059          6,513,343          6,534,783          6,544,040          

Legal Debt Margin 76,277,333$      100,562,804$    127,684,461$    162,220,661$    203,590,536$    262,514,313$    297,953,724$    271,163,388$    222,589,592$    213,201,694$    

Total Net Debt Applicable to the Limit
  as a Percentage of Debt Limit 7.29% 5.81% 4.67% 3.80% 3.04% 2.39% 2.13% 2.35% 2.85% 2.98%

5,859,886,234$ 

219,745,734      

6,544,040          
6,544,040          

213,201,694$    

Source: Contra Costa County Assessor

(1) Contra Costa County Auditor / Controller
(2) State of California Government Code 25 and 43605

City of Brentwood

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)

    Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit
Legal Debt Margin

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2011
Assessed Value 1

Debt Limit (3.75% of Assessed Value) 2

Debt Applicable to Limit:
    General Obligation Bonds
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Less: Net
Fiscal Operating Available
Year Revenue Expenses Revenue Principal Interest Coverage

  2009* 17,234,772$        11,356,551$       5,878,221$         420,000$             1,858,366$         2.58         
2010 16,216,949          11,876,489        4,340,460          280,000              2,915,363          1.36         
2011 16,427,617          11,336,197        5,091,420          300,000              2,902,763          1.59         

Source: City of Brentwood Finance Department

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in Note #6, found on pages 63 - 71 of this report. Operating revenues do 
not include developer connection fees. Operating expenses do not include depreciation or amortization expenses.

* The Water Revenue Bonds were issued in October 2008; therefore, fiscal year 2009 is the first reportable year.
The obligation of the City to make such payments is a special obligation of the City payable solely from Net Water Revenues.

(Unaudited)

Debt Service

City of Brentwood

PLEDGED REVENUE COVERAGE
LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS

Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2008
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Per
Personal Capita

Calendar Income Personal Median School Unemployment 
Year Population(1) (In Thousands)(2) Income Age(3) Enrollment(4) Rate(5)

2001 25,104                 678,007$               27,008$              36.8                    4,390                 3.6%
2002 29,608                 780,456                26,360               37.0                    8,984                 5.1%
2003 32,975                 922,703                27,982               37.4                    10,510               5.4%
2004 37,246                 1,121,457             30,109               31.1                    10,645               4.8%
2005 42,050                 1,315,334             31,280               32.7                    11,949               4.3%
2006 45,974                 1,576,491             34,291               32.8                    14,003               3.8%
2007 48,677                 1,777,197             36,510               33.0                    14,982               4.1%
2008 50,584                 1,871,658             37,001               32.8                    15,196               5.4%
2009 51,950                 1,844,650             35,508               32.0                    15,615               9.2%
2010 51,394                 1,550,929             30,177               35.1                    15,744               10.0%

Sources:  (1) California Department of Finance, data is as of January 1 of each year.
(2) US Census Bureau; based on last available Census and  projected post census trends.
(3) Demographic Data is totaled from Census Block Groups that overlap City boundaries.
(4) Brentwood Union School District (2000 - 2001); Liberty Union High School and Brentwood Union School Districts (2002 - present).
(5) Employment Development Department.

Note:  2001-2009 – Income, Age and Economic Data are based on the last available census. Projections are developed by incorporating
all of the prior census data released to date. 

2010 – Income, Age and Economic Data is based on the most recent American Community Survey, US Census Bureau. 

(Unaudited)

City of Brentwood

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN CALENDAR YEARS
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Percent of Percent of
Total City Total City

Employer Employees Rank Employment Employees Rank Employment
Brentwood Union School District 900-1,000 1       13.49% 300-400 1       7.48%
Liberty Union High School District 200-300 2       3.00% 200-300 2       4.99%
City of Brentwood 200-300 3       3.00% 200-300 3       4.99%
Safeway Stores, Inc. 200-300 4       3.00% 50-100 8       1.25%
Winco Foods, Inc. 150-200 5       2.25% -                    
Kohl's 150-200 6       2.25% -                    
Precision Cabinets 100-150 7       1.50% 200-300 4       4.99%
Raleys Super Markets 100-150 8       1.50% -                    
Home Depot 100-150 9       1.50% -                    
John Muir 50-100 10     0.75% -                    
Albertsons -                    100-200 5       2.49%
US Print -                    50-100 6       1.25%
Lucky Stores, Inc. -                    50-100 7       1.25%
Brentwood Dodge Chrysler Plymouth -                    25-50 9       0.62%
Longs Drugs Stores -                    25-50 10     0.62%
Total 2,150-2,850 32.24% 1,200-1,900 29.93%

Source:  City of Brentwood Community Development Department

2011 2002

City of Brentwood

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

(Unaudited)
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2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Function/Program
General Government 23        27        29        33        35        39          39        39        37        37        
Public Safety 48        66        71        78        77        77          78        78        79        79        
Community Development 26        31        34        37        38        39          29        27        26        26        
Engineering 33        34        37        35        32        31          20        12        12        13        
Public Works 12        14        15        19        19        19          20        20        20        23        
Parks and Recreation 24        26        26        32        32        33          29        27        27        24        
Wastewater 10        14        14        15        16        16          16        17        17        17        
Solid Waste 12        14        18        20        20        22          23        23        23        24        
Water 15        17        17        21        21        22          23        25        25        25        
City Rentals 1          2          2          2          2          2            2          -           -           -           
Housing -           -           -           3          3          3            2          1          1          1          

204      245      263      295      295      303        281      269      267      269      

Source: City of Brentwood Finance Department

City of Brentwood

AUTHORIZED FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT CITY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES    
BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM   

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)
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2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Function / Program
General Government
  Building Permits Issued 1,157             1,400             1,421             1,452             978                404                129                31                  136                109                
  Accounts Payable Invoices Processed 14,872           15,224           15,855           15,357           15,686           15,255           15,093           13,695           12,085           10,272           
  Purchase Orders Issued (1) 476                413                487                581                526                414                382                319                238                280                
  Checks Issued 13,721           14,710           16,624           17,215           18,058           17,628           16,968           15,043           14,328           14,366           

Public Works
  Street Miles Swept N/A 6,313             18,481           22,488           21,715           20,869           20,308           18,031           17,885           17,237           
  Debris Collected (tons) N/A 608                1,987             2,265             2,215             2,215             2,017             2,047             1,832             2,226             
  Streetlights Maintenance Requests N/A 235                656                576                438                570                834                871                760                806                

Police
  Physical Arrests (est.) 1,100             1,086             1,202             1,339             1,314             1,500             1,852             1,603             1,625             1,448             
  Calls for Service (est.) (2) 16,386           19,197           21,190           22,491           23,553           26,000           27,953           32,608           38,922           35,168           
  Case Files Taken (est.) 4,480             5,032             5,367             5,449             5,571             6,000             6,162             5,941             6,117             5,450             

Parks and Recreation
  Total Programs Offered (est.) 699                972                1,214             1,464             1,975             2,123             2,231             945                832                986                
  Total Participants and Spectators at Events N/A 334,177         539,276         640,137         980,300         1,071,658      937,187         749,922         642,612         729,046         

Refuse Collection
  Refuse Collected (tons per day) 40                  45                  52                  64                  71                  82                  99                  96                  95                  90                  
  Yard Waste (tons per day) 10                  12                  14                  17                  18                  23                  29                  29                  31                  32                  
  Recyclables Collected (tons per day) 11                  13                  15                  18                  19                  21                  25                  22                  22                  22                  
  Residential Services 9,310             10,807           12,303           13,540           14,489           15,183           14,893           15,263           15,469           15,562           
  Commercial Services 425                525                624                541                546                475                463                453                459                468                

Water
  New Connections 1,421             1,531             1,800             961                900                536                225                39                  113                117                
  Average Daily Consumption (millions of gallons) 5                    5                    5                    8                    9                    11                  11                  10                  10                  9                    
  Peak Daily Consumption (millions of gallons) 10                  10                  14                  15                  15                  17                  17                  16                  16                  16                  
  Number of Utility Customers 9,644             11,022           12,581           13,995           15,289           16,078           16,324           16,442           16,769           16,827           

Wastewater
  New Connections 1,400             1,500             1,916             886                830                1,049             225                39                  113                119                
  Average Daily Sewage Treatment (millions of gallons) 2                    3                    3                    3                    3                    4                    4                    4                    3                    3                    

Source: Various City Departments

(1) Beginning in fiscal year 2007 change orders were no longer included in the total number of purchase orders.
(2) Beginning in fiscal year 2010 calls for service figures include pedestian and vehicle stops.  There were 11,542 of these stops reported in the 2010 figures.

City of Brentwood

OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION / PROGRAM
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
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2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Function / Program
Police
  Stations 1                      1                      1                      1                      1                      1                      1                      1                      1                      1                      
  Substations -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       1                      1                      1                      
  Patrol Vehicles 27                    29                    33                    36                    40                    52                    52                    50                    50                    51                    

Parks and Recreation
  Neighborhood Park Acreage 76                    95                    148                  171                  194                  228                  256                  256                  256                  256                  
  Play Areas 20                    22                    25                    32                    40                    40                    43                    43                    45                    45                    
  Multi-Use Trails (miles) N/A N/A 13                    15                    15                    15                    16                    16                    16                    16                    
  Multi-Use Ball and Soccer Fields 14                    14                    17                    20                    23                    23                    23                    23                    23                    23                    
  Picnic Areas/Tables (1) 23                    23                    23                    25                    214                  253                  276                  276                  276                  276                  

Refuse Collection
  Collection Trucks 8                      9                      12                    12                    13                    14                    14                    14                    14                    14                    

Water
  Water Mains (miles) 100                  120                  149                  164                  173                  173                  173                  173                  184                  191                  
  Fire Hydrants 1,323               1,323               1,397               1,521               1,628               1,628               1,869               1,910               1,940               1,945               
  Number of Wells 7                      8                      8                      9                      10                    10                    9                      9                      9                      9                      
  Number of Reservoirs 4                      4                      4                      5                      5                      6                      6                      6                      6                      6                      
  Storage Capacity (millions of gallons) 11                    11                    11                    15                    15                    19                    19                    19                    19                    19                    

Wastewater
  Sanitary Sewers (miles) 67                    67                    92                    101                  138                  150                  150                  150                  150                  152                  
  Lift Stations 4                      4                      3                      3                      3                      2                      3                      2                      2                      2                      

Other Public Works
  Streets (miles) 119                  119                  145                  161                  168                  168                  168                  190                  190                  190                  
  Street Lights 2,858               2,858               3,614               3,873               3,882               4,255               5,299               5,836               5,836               5,836               

Source: Various City Departments

(1) Beginning with FY 2006, the number shown is for picnic tables, not picnic areas.

City of Brentwood

CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION / PROGRAM
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)

  City of Brentwood - 2010/11 CAFR S - 23



Schedule - 24

Date of Incorporation: January 19, 1948

Miles of Streets 190 Neighborhood Parks 256 acres
Forms of Government: General Law Miles of Sanitary Sewers 150 Aquatic Complex  7.5 Acres

Council-Manager Miles of Water Mains 191 Skate Park .50 acres
Number of Street Lights 5,836 Play Areas 45

Fiscal Year Begins: July 1 Sunset Park Athletic Complex 38 acres
Veterans Park 10.5 acres

Area of City: 14.83 Sq Miles

Population as of January 2011: 52,029 Number of Lift Stations 2 Multi-Use Trails 16 miles
Sanitary 3 Multi-Use Ball and Soccer Fields 23
Storm 1 Tennis Courts 2
Number of Connections 15,679 Basketball Courts 13

Number of Full-time Average Daily Flow 3.2 MGD Bocce Ball Courts 6
Equivalent Positions Year End Volleyball Courts 3

268.75 2011 Horseshoe Courts 2
267.25 2010 Gazebos 2
269.25 2009  Picnic Areas/Tables 276
281.25 2008 Number of Wells 9 BBQ Areas 19
302.75 2007 Number of Reservoirs 6 Restrooms (Permanent) 8
294.75 2006 Storage Capacity (gallons) 19 MG
294.75 2005 Average Daily Consumption 9.2 MGD
263.45 2004 Peak Daily Consumption 16.1 MGD Sworn Officers 62
245.14 2003 Number of Fire Hydrants 1,945 Non-Sworn 17
203.80 2002 Number of Connections 16,827 Reserves 0

Vehicles 51
Public Schools Motorcycles 6

 Elementary 7
 Intermediate 3
 High School 2 Number of Residential Services 15,562 Stations Located in Brentwood 2
 Alternative High Schools 2 Number of Commercial Services 468 Firefighters in Brentwood 18

Source: Various City Departments

Municipal Water System

Police Protection

Municipal Solid Waste East Diablo Fire District

City of Brentwood

General Information
(Unaudited)

Miles of Streets Parks and Recreation

Municipal Wastewater System Parks Facilities
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